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" ST. PAUL, MINN,

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT_

N. Y, fuxwo. 7-120 OR

DATI WHEN MADE: PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE: | REFORT MADE BY:

REFORT MADE AT:

m:w YORK-GITX - 7. 4-.3-35 emr 5131 tq 4;/6/55 L.,
““" nvmoxmxs. with aliases, ,mcxm 1. o. }{~,__~,,
IR, JosmRa POMORAN with aljases, T:0, 1232, "i|.fr

MPBELL, with aliases, FUGITIVE, 1,0 123

FIGITIVE, Y.0, 1237, u',
ER -‘VICTD{. b

" ‘et al, . EDAARD GZOR

Dict
Cerloefiforatti night ‘of March 30, 1935. inu

! cover, surveillance and conversations heard over

- dictaphone unproductive of gny informationgof - -
. value.. FrankfF“oater, elia

Forenan, ‘alies

4 located oceupying Apartment 13D, Hotel Mauriece, - . ;

APPROVED AND
FORWARDED: .

7-5 76~ 5 ‘/4/

RECOR DED AND INDEXED:

.APRQ.

‘ &» - { 145 West 58th Street, New York city,mith woman, )-‘7 _
R S . a8 Mr. end Xrs. !‘rank Frost. . 'l'hia coupl,e have - =4\( 2]
PR resided at Hotel Meurice off ‘and on &nco "1933, . ‘*‘*f} Rl u
hTo#- - .. % Telegraph &nd mail cover establiskedy Adjourning ... ', -
St “#swr=--- apartment and epartment at 150 West 58th Street, . *_“_,,3;_ “'_ -d.

- . '; New York City, rented and surveillanco 1nat1tuted. R .. 1"
-—'j-»vsq-- 3 :.*'h_‘:."'—;m"."w".-w- %"-:;,;‘?.,‘p..:.—.m-...:.. ‘e‘.,,_ .‘ r‘;-‘a—x A w 5 -“1 %if’*“ ’-_‘”‘_ .

. B Report of Speciai Agent '4 F. Seery, dated af »«p«;«- P

7 * ‘New York City 3-30-35 and tolegram fram; S0 4;;

TR ]acksonvilla ofﬁce dated 4-1-35“\ f«} PO ¥
ST 7’?1 - ;’ ',':t ' ' . ,-' :
DETALS: W e B S s ) a \ . R et SrEs -

F- T RN . Between the hourn of 9:30 and 11 P. M. March 30, 1935 H _

L the Moratti apartment at 54 West 36th Street being unoccupied & 3 ‘
EA dictaphone wes installed therein by Special Agent Fe E. Wright ' i "3
- and this agent, The listening post is located in the living roam

< ' of the apartment occupied by jenitor, Jerry Peters, which f8" - =°

e located directly aboye. the Morqtti aparimente .date the coyer ..
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‘by 4licefConrad, her ‘gonversations’

& X

hone and constant surveillance of her ;. '.°
Aluf‘fé“ﬁhl
W“A ,'-' -

-# . 'No telegrams were received by Miss Conred duri':?g

" - heard over the dictap onsta
. .15y activities, heve pot t_!eye}.opeg"gny’%;nrpmﬂ'oﬁ"‘v’t v
f purpese .of this investigations gy s & o ¥

RS N g ; m N X

RPN e 3 e - Sy
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. week covered by this report., The only letters received by her 3
¥ sepe’fiom Mrs, Paul Conred, 601 South Ninth Street, Minneapoli
. %Minnesote {mother) and from one who signs himself veriously &d:..
v 'Vagebond", "Short Dutchman® and "Dusty®, Photostetic copies ‘of ~
i e hendwriting on these letters eare being furnished the Burean
;™7 .  laboratory under separate cover for comparison with samples of . .
. =the hendwriting of those involved in this violation which ere. poR. -
£ . oD file thg";‘e,' . _;;‘1"». = ‘ i . - -'{ $o \“_t{ a? .
N N A e SRS R DN MRS TR S
R s “The glst of the information reported 4B the running.,
- logs maintained by agents engaged ln the personel and dictapho

v .“~\

-...murveillance of Alice Conrad followss . /> . i i

N Ao

r,
o .

B YO R A i
s

March S1, 1935 - 1iiss Conred and ker eister, Mrs, Moratti, -
in the apartment discuss housshold matters
-and elothi Subseque

w»w b oo et 'w“.'- g’v‘grm.wﬁ‘.,n;mﬂa. v e s
s ~ e CF . v 7

o

" &t.9:120 P. ¥, the same date a man &nd 'l -
.woman subsequently identified as Mr, and ™"
" 'yrs, Charles Theodore Wiedermen, 286 West @ .
_..B6th Street, called for Mrs. Moratt! emd :'-
"7 alice Conrad at 54 West 36th Stroet inwa « R
'1929 Chevrolet Coupe, N Te License 7N 432}
7" wme four drove %0 Iven Frank's Hofbrau a%.:
.. 241 Fast 86th Street where ‘they remained :

‘" until 1510 Ay Mo April, 1gt, 1935¢ They'

41d not meke ‘any contects.at the ‘Hofbrau

A ‘and Miss Conrad and’ her sister returned - M, SE
7751540 thetr spertment at 1325 Ay Mu Aprill, 1935,

e, Wiedormen is described as 35 years of i'-
age, 5'6" tall, slight build, dark complexiony ™ -
.. dark heir, Mrs, Wiedermen is described as (7 7 f T

35 years of ege, 5'5" tall, medium build, . * .
brown hair end medium complexion.

_32.'."'
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: lnas conrad did not 1eav’a'npartmont'

’ Annette'a Restaumnt vhere sho met Mra, Momtti

Dictaphone conversatiqn Setween the Morattil _

rwindow, ‘She thén entered a telephone, bootl;
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Llice COnrad lert aPertmexﬁ and ;procooded to«

.
O

_and accompanied her on a shopping trip, then
returned to apartment at 3:55 P+ M. and did .
not agaln 1eave tho .partnent on thia date;

o3 ’m‘ Heo

S 4—,.,.“, o

et 5]
_rf‘ Y‘ by

" end Mise Conrad conce:ning houaehold ito;ns,
TP ;

eonversation
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Surveillance 1ndiea%es that ﬂice ‘Conrad l.ert
the apartment at 1:10 P. M and proceeded .

%o Gimbel's Department Store; stopped at the :
-, United Stetes Post Office, on the third floor,.. cafy
“where she trensacted someé business at the ¥

and wes overheard t6- c'all Mr, }aule at the <

Luckenback Line, Apparently he was not in 7%
his ofrice an;l she said ahe would call again. s

LI - -ﬂ e e . -..‘ﬁ‘Al ».'.'




She left Gimbel Bros, Depariment
. - Store and procesded to Re H, Macy ..
‘P' : »" and Company, Inc, where Ahe m-,,,,.
42 lunch and returned to the epartment’
et et 8130 Pg My At 4120 Py M, Miss 'j,‘:
. Conrad lert the Qpartment and pro<* ""‘*f +
ceoded tp Schrafft's Candy Stord at
. 86th Street .and Fifth Avenue ‘whére .
5 ~ she hed a slight repast, remainlne = g
" until 4;4!5 Po M. when she’ again
retumed to the apa.rtment. At Bz&ﬁ w0
” Po ¥, she left the apartment aooompani
by a man described as 5'8" tall, 160 ™
pounds, derk complexion, brown, etmight
hair, brown eyes; medium build, round, ..
_ foreign face. : They took a ead to the .’,‘,: - R
.National Broadcasting Company. at igth T e
_ ‘Btreet and Sixth Ayenue, ‘where. thoy ﬁeved Eo
the Fred Allen. .program tor lh.ieh they -had ,
- tifkets, Lt 10‘15 Poe Mo they met Mr,’ and
.Mrs, Moratti “at 50th Street and Sixth =;
" Avenue “and all four took & cad to the-»‘~'«.;
- ®Cocoanut Groven, Lt 2435 A¢ M they -
77 peturned to the Yoratti apartment yia = - I
o “‘*‘*‘ taxicad,- ‘21l apparently somewhat. nnd;r i TN
- g;‘»:'_ . the influence of liquors At S5:35 the ..~ L 137
g _same date the unknown man left the apu-t- e

ment. 'No eontacts were’ mads’ by Miss Coprad’
5 during the entire. day and eveping other ihan -
th.one 11sted aboée. ‘ *"\i,"#' s

.l " ‘-.;, :
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At 5 40 Pi M, Alice COnrad 1ert tho L
apartment and proceeded to Readio City
Music Hallj stopped for lunch at Liggett's .
drugstore; returned to.apartment at 7: 05,,':

- Pé My She again left the apartment at
8:15 P, M, accompanied by her sister,

'!‘

.Mrs, ¥oratti, and proceeded to the ~ .‘”’z..m' akye
_Hippodrome Theatre at 43rd Street: end 6tk h
Avenue where they attended a pertomanco §

~of "Aida" by the Chicego Opera Companyg’ ; _”j,"
- left the theatre 11:30 P. M., arriving s k

"“'"‘.4" . u‘.’
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Bt the apa.rtm it ,3“5 mdni ht§ no
4 contacta mad §,¢ w‘ 'é VJ a4

heara ovar ‘the dictaphonp AE
,fmoving pic%urea, hetr dressi

v
1S

Alice Conrﬁd left ‘the apartment‘;nd went to
_the Woolworth store, then to & bsauty perlor“

L

pol

aR.TY

Tl e T ""\*vl

et 11 West 35th Street. . She Temained in the .
beauty parlor until 1:30 P. M. then proceeded |
to the Pernnsylvania Ra1lroad Station whers -
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she secured & time table at the’ 1nrormation
.., deskj then proceeded to Gimbel Brothers .. ~
"a Depertment Store where she shopped around %~ ‘*_"*» -
"until 2:30,”whenshe Tejurned to he} sister'e %
‘ j npartment,a it 9 2, M,-ﬁceompan’led by herw o
rsister; ¥rs. Moretti, she proceeded to neu‘ﬁ’y
grocery store and returned at 7130 Py Mi <At -
9:08 Cherles Wiederman entered ‘the apartment- ?~ . o
“and stayed until 9330 and then left; "retuneﬂg@f:‘»’? LoPh
‘ later with Carlo Moratti end ¥rs. ’l’iademan LY
end finally left at 1: 45 Lo L". April 6, 1935 :
Iith ¥rs. ’l’iodomn. ;
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LJ‘ ﬁctaphone conversationé ovegheard durin§ this
day indicate’ general cdnversation regerdipg -
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QECONNY SPARE

g ot
-

b et e,
L Se e ‘,(;'_- c. rl‘vi ‘-ﬂ'\-‘h’v’”‘ oy vy

“j‘*“ *’*”'f“-*-"'_*-mw—-‘—-~ s pon receipt ot the telegram Irom tle Iackaonﬂne of!‘ioq 4““

) Ai'QL%'tg-;r ™ e

@ ' end ascertained that Mr, and Mrs, Frank Frost errived at the Hotel

7-120- . .- . ER B . . ' . - ‘-l ;’; <. ..;'v ] ‘4 "-'»- LT o . o, ‘

-mp‘--—-‘ ,‘ ‘~’

.“Jr.

'v&

advlcing that Frank Foster, who had been registered under the name R
of Frank Frost et the Fleetwood Hotel in Mi=mi Beack, left for - Kl

New York Fridey night, address 145 West 58th Street, Eotel‘Mourico, . .
Special Agent Lee F, Malone and this agent eonducted an’ 1nvestigatton V~=**-

Veurice, 145 West 58th Street March 51, 1955 nnd rented Lpartment

131)’ r&te vlvs 00 nonthl”v . | 'p* o ,&‘ ".\4,(' . % Ey “,4' e ,7_". . e
Eg ..,...i\ ", . v L' -' . ‘,f) ,f,,;:: ;.-:-_- 5 ',_ .“rt Lot "?;‘. ,»Afi.""i

3 - Mr. conlon, Lanager of the hotel, ‘informed agents that—‘~;;{'
Frost and his wife had been residing et thie hotel off and on “ "7
since 1933. They spend the greater part of each year at the hotel -
. and check out only when they meke extended trips such as the omne tO‘
Florida; they having left the hotel the latter pert of December,‘
.. 1934 en route to Florida. He advised thet they were very qniet
- people, have few, 1! any, yisitora end rarely entertain, - . -
. ' ;,.‘\. q~$¢ ,_‘_ ; e g L:._:‘ N ‘ _.0_.‘* LT
§ AT w ¥r. ﬁonlqh' was unable, to ’fumiia‘h any informatioh. cons
cerning the nature of the business 1ndulged in’ by Foster. who 10‘ L3
registered at the hotel as "Frost", atating that Mrs. Frost origine
- elly rented an epsrtment at the hotel in 1933 and that et the time = ' -+
' .of renting the apartment she was residing at the Windsor Hotel, RER A
-7 sixth Avenue and 58th Street; that he did not require referenccl,-‘
+ ipasmuch as he hed uscertained from the management of the Windsor .
Hotel that they paid their bills promptly. lir..Conlon stated that
their bills are alweys paid in advance in cash and that they have

- Do e AL
’!" - “‘4 .z K 'h o SRR \".\‘,f\' c
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.; ,,,,, i 3 ) """"r‘/ivr ’?'w--v — “"‘f‘”"‘""-""'!v!mm--—-:,.,u
S aever requeated eredit privileges oi‘ any kind an therotoro it was é
not necessary tor him to secure any eredit rererencea. He vol,untoerol
1) copperate .with agenta in any way poaaible ‘end ase.xfrod s that *tho
1itervie§ vqul'd be treated in atr.lctest conjyenco.g [ AN A

R e i Dt A St
PANL Sl . I-Iaving been instruetea by the Bureau tb instit t6 surs '
veillanco of Frost, asenta arranged with Manager Conlon tor the rontnl

* ot Apertment 13C, which is the upartment imediately ;djacent to thad

»4: s X » ~».~. A
. accupied by roater. aliu Frost.™ 'f ;ji-#;& R »Af;., ?‘yz@,;ﬁiT

i

Exe.mination or Apa.rtment 12D, which 15 iaid out identically

;hé -3amé as "the Apartment occupied by Frost, developed that Frost®s ..
~7%" apartment’ ‘éonteins an open fireplace which 18 mot used and orgera 8. :
very convenient place tor the inatallation or 2 diete@hone.« 'a,;t.
“s‘. i\:‘_-;fii' 3:- . ri,.?_'.-

““‘-'“"""'"":" - " During the conrae oi' the negotiations -ith Manager cénlon
n it was ascertained that the Rotel consists lergely of unfurnished
-t +ie’ gpartments oocupied by persons who supply their own furniture; thlt :-g

......

the rates are rather high end that the Hotel Meurice s not typieal"" *"‘"*‘-r’-:..s

_ of many other West Side hotels, which ere largely patronized by . A
.,..h__-.,,‘, _;,M ‘ganssters,_ racketeara and other unaerworld denizens. . st e
e "‘-""’“"““"f'n"‘w?‘n u«.--r -3 -

Q-Mcmmhw-wmum ‘& J"'m ,r‘.' "Q“‘"’ﬂ!’fb
- For further aid in maiutaining surveillance of Frost, agent. : x
.,/ sub rented Apartment 4B at the Van Dordn Apartments, 150 West 58t "

-
gt vl

Stre;t, as’ cover for thole engaged tn surveillanee. »M. T ‘}z y;i’.'}x*r
e e s e ki -s.‘\,'.vu. R TN L

I AN '.; N B . 4 et
‘-has beén placed. on ﬁl mail’ ;nd ‘telegrams re eivad"‘ o
‘{’iﬁrﬁr And ¥ra, Frost and errangements are under way for “the tapping

of their telephone and the inatallation or L dictaphona in the apart-
ment occupied by then,;‘ v : AL
4"‘-1 “._g‘¢;-‘~_< - ‘ i g

3 , Further detaila concerning the Froat surnillance are A
. being set out in the report being dictated by Special .Agant Leo !‘.
mlone. ;:A:.v.'-; i‘(‘. - ”_”;/‘ z a 4 e ‘ PR 1"':"‘7'1“

) . ; &t

o, T g c'a. teletram wgs dispatched to thb J’ackaonvﬂl,e ort'iee ?él"’,{_ s
1*— questing that thé New York office be furnished with copy of report* e NG
covering surveillence of Foster, alias Frost, and his contacts while "g.’“;g;;,
he wes resiuing at the Fleetwood Hotel, Miami Beach Floriﬂt. * AN
_— IR s e RO L BRI R A E R A

UNDSVELCPED LEADS  THE JACKSOWILLE OFFICE. L S

v

W ew A PR
A o

, Will furnish the New York office with information requested
- as set out above. :
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Post Office Box 818 . = 5 .

Chiou_;o. Illinoll T

- —

Speclal Agnnt 1n Chargo,
Nashvuh, Tonnoun. 5. ‘r

e e e T ‘Mot ALVIR KRS, -m{-nnu. FUGITIVA, 1.0, 1218;
Sl e DR, JgeiRE P.OUOFal, With alisses, I.0, 1238;

RS S RRY“CLVFBELL, with allases, 1.0. 1238; VOL!IE‘! o
DR mns. with sliases, FUGITIVE, 1.0, 1237; HLI.I&IL
IR - ORLAVLR, with eliaeses, 1.0, 1238; WILLIAM J.. .
Lo OHAKRISON, with sliases, 1.0, 1239' HARIU’O..,AW, ”: e
N ‘ with aliuel, 1.0. 12403 MYFTL: MTOL. wigh - ~
Sl sliases, 1,0.°1%413 OLIVER 4,7 BiRG, with anau., €
,, g FUGITIVE; BRUKO“FUTAS, with llialoa, FUCITIVE.: - .
CEL LR e e »  BDVARD GBORCL“BrhAiR « Vietim., KIDRAPING} "";‘?
oot ' S MBOBING ARD OUBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICKE; N“TIONAL Sl
DO" s‘r: . y. TSI VR S RPN AP ’,.{‘ j~- a ey Tomewa 'u:u $ ;...::, BN
On .pril L7c‘

provided informetion indicating that %illiam -«

3, 1035 the St. Louls office advised the Chicago TR =
Duresu of fice that m had thut dey been interviewed apd had - b7d
in Chicago, Illinois. T

Y

< _\‘ RO
fro:n Cubae .- LI g ,‘,,,_,. s ; S
.v.\,_‘ﬁ R S T : :

» in tho recent interview montionod nbon, ltatod
. that she Lad been in cormunication with a friend of Lerrison's from - . -
" Chicago; that this friend had stated that Hurrison realized thet be © ~
‘was treveling with a mob " wes hot", T4ithout expressly stating, * -
this mun insinuzted to * thst Harrison and his associates o
were now temporarily divided, part of them being in Chicego, another -
_group 1n x.ebrnska and the remaining memberc xn L'omp!ue, Tenneuao. .g

k

P
o . 'g‘.-. . Yoo o yn S -_.;.
s ‘- 2 Becently J’oanX anley, allu Jg»l«oatla. who 1s presently sk
""mcarcerutcd 4n the Indiena Staete Ienitentisry, kichigen City,
Indiana, was interviewed by Special igent Do P. Sulliven. Henley .,
enployed Hurrison as a dar tender shortly after larrison left St. SE
Louis, wiessouri and cene to the vicinity of Chicago, Illinois i - }‘mg.:,“. .
the year 1925, licnley stated,*hst Herrison ceme up fron 5t, Louds, ™ %2 %
Kissouri with u mun naned Rec¥..cEugh snd two or three others, whose .-

RECORDED [/ 5 Q,_,/é J__m_(
oo, . & [3iecn OF lr-nl‘un;l..'
ADp 1 ! e S
..4. li *l?o?q ' . .. RO
Tt e T A BIRARTTENT O SUt 0
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— -_—— - PR B VA WSS G s et e A S Bl iels i,

uontitiu are unknmm. }urriaon. at thet um, was engagod in ® éolt ".*
eonfidence game, which apperently consisted of draving prospestive < - ..
"suckers™ into meking bets with Harrison on €olf matches, It is to .~
be noted that Harrison fs en ercellent golfer, and he nppmntly nl
the porson -ho phyod tor thatrnr monay wes put up. .

) '} E " -n ¢
MRS RE Banhy atntod thet prtor to narrtoon'n urivnl in or nbm .
Chlcago in 1925, ho ves -nployod [ 1] golf yrofusional at chrknuh, BRI
'I'cnmuo., _;l,‘ S L el A EL U T ey g *

Your attention h mrther lnutod to thc roport of Spocill _
Agent K. D. Brown, Chicago, Illinois, deted Docember 17,1934, submitted :
in instant eese, wherein the information is contuined that s 1934 set ;.
of Tenncssee licenge plates, bearing muzber 43951, were found in the - -
spartuent of Homci.1lson in Chicego, Illinois, which pletes weps . 'C‘-‘;‘.'i’t;‘,.
- 1ssued to C, J)(uuard of the Chisca Hotel, keaphie, Tenneszes, at
- vhich place your office conducted an lnn-ugetiou uthout obtaumg

AFitzzerald, Arthur Johnson, elias Ked¥rrice, anc other notorious e
hoodluss, frequented end hid out at Celumet Oity, Illimois end the .-
- town of Burnhem which is imnediately adjecent thereto. all of the * .

~~ above nauned persons are known to have frequented s tavern opesrated ;'.;_

by villiem Horrison et 403 Stute strees, Cslumet City, Illtmols .o 0

durins this time, end Karrison &s reported $o have Leen very truudu ’,

with the sbove mentioned hoodluns end other potorious gangeters 'ho

visited Celumet City end Burnham, Illinois, Harrison is reportcd

one year end one day at Leavennorth penitentiary for a violation

' f ) From tho abou it lppelu'l possiblo tha'c thu membcrs ot tho e
Barker-Kerpis mob have underworld contaots in Merphis, Tennessee . ‘ :
and it {s believed desirable that you should utilize eny inromanh
-wLich you may have 4n &n ¢ffort to estubliak any contacts thi. el

" gang might bnve at !orrphil, ‘rennenoo. B T
AR &

I A Lo *w. v ._,,. ¢

_ ; ; It 1a uka-iu suy;eatod thaf lnvestxzation bo oondueted
et Chrksvulo. Tennecsee for the purpose of asc¢ertaining Herrhon'.
friends, acquaintences und his activities while bg was engaced as .’: s

o~

X

uy informetion of walue eonecrnim c. Je Mllara g . R "
4. we .....—.. Recent investigetion at Celunes city. Illinoi. has rotultod o :
i1 the infarmetjon thLat durifr, the year 1929 Komer V.ilson, alias = ~~F= %=
lBie Yomer, Gu or, Fred\Goetz, ¥Fred "Killer™Birk, Charles J,

to have hid out Lesjiurner, who recently eompleted a sentence ef - . *iv .

or tho k.atloml uotor vohicle 'I“hert Act. SERCETTCRRIE RS IR DAL At ;4’5 A

L -
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‘olf prorouionnl in thn city. Pu'tuulur nttouﬂos -hould bo wiple.
directed to asosrtainming wvhether any of Harrison's previous -

s s .; ot - Eo Jo CONNGlLEYy : - coomto> 1»""“1- By

Dé.:zm T sPocig], A&Qnt ‘n cmgh - T o

A e R SRR L M T e e e e waw e - AY w0
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. eonnections at Clarksville are presently in kexplis, Tonnenn.
g should {1t be aseerteined that Rarrison is in contast with any o
‘Y7 persons at Clarksvills or ip Xemphis, Ternessss, & dhcm‘ . ‘ t'?"
» . surveillance of these poroom .hou.ld be nluatninod for t.ho purpou
. of locatuc Earrhon. S T e T LR ‘\ A ,_:,“ f;
IR S O ) cuggema that Bu'rison aot N -ppnhonaoa. 1 ”
: looated ‘but that the Chicsgo Buresu office be immediately advised, ' -
and that liarrison be kept under sonstent surveillence, inassuch as
i1t is felt that Earrison i{s in elmost constant touck with Karpil,' .
Cempbell, and other u-ubcn of tha above nontionod gug aot y =
‘pprthellod. _ S T A T
:A"x.,-\ ',. W ;. . o 'A'r"' ’ Y ':' hf -~ ’.;:.— ét‘j N R
R Very truly yours, o

-
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4D SAC STPS

ERTKID WARDEY JOLIET ADVISES OLLIZ)-=ERG INDICATED HE COULD NOT BE RE-
OVID. COUFERRID FIRST ASSISTANT ATTORMEY GEWEIRAL SKINNIR CHICAGO WHO
EZLIZVES WARDI! CAN COMPLY WITH ORDER HOWEVER REFERRED WARDEN TO ASSIS-
TANT ATTOKNIY GENERAL NEIGER SPRINGFIELD. WARDEN RECEIVED WIRE TODAY
FROi US4 ST PAUL RCQUESTING IMMEDIATE RENMOVAL EERG. WARDEW WHIPP WILL
CALL HZIGER ¥HO IS EXPECTER TO APPROVE ACTION AND LEAVE TOMORROW FOR

ST AXXX PAUL VITH BEIRG COMFLIANCE WRITE HAZEAS CORPUS AD PROSIQUENDUM.

Cd
COIVIELLEY
END )
- O
OK RWF . . Mr. Nathan...
Mr. Tolson._.
Mr. Backus....

Mr. Baughma
Chiet Clerk..
Mr. Clepg ...
1 Mr. Coffey ...
Mr. Edwaras
Mr. Egan .. ..
Mr. Hérb’f\,.,

Mr. Keith ...
Mr. Lester .




@iﬁizimt of Infrestigation
H. 8. Bepartment of Justice

™

wiomi, Fla,., april 7, 1935

Director,

Tedsril Zurcou of Investization,

U. Co Departnent of Jucticee,

rcnn, :'LVC‘., i 2th ct. I:o‘l’:l,

wachington, ILC.

Jear CZirg RZs BREKID

with relerencs to the above entitled case and ecrecicll te the

hortoring cases that arc pending ot Uiadd, this is to corfirm telerhenic
convercaticn vith Ix, Tamn at vhich timz he was cdvised thot M. Tulticr L.
Zarlow, cpocicl Locistant to the attorncy Cermercl, hos crrived in Mari to
hon?le the procceution of ths cuses here. lr. Barlow after studying the
rzrortc cubnmitted on ths investisotion in lduri and Hovana indiccted thet

in kiz ozinion no evidence hzd been cecursd reflecting thut sutjecte idams,
Randall znd Hellor lmew the identit; of Karpis. Mr, Barlow stated that

the previous investigations had disclosed numerous suspicious facts and
circumstances which he believed were sufficient to convict these persons

if the court would permit the case to go to the jury, but that he was doubt-
ful if the court would do so with only the present evidence. Likewise he
stated that he believed if the case would go to the Circuit Court of
Appeals under the present evidence, it would be reversed. Insofar as
subject McDonald 1s concerned, Mr. Barlow stated that he believed the fact
that McDonald exchanged such large amounts of the ransom money, that it
would imply knowledge of the identify of Karpis. Be did desire, however,
that furtber efforts be made to place McDonald with Karpis. In this connection
special agent Fitzsimons, prior to the arrival of special agent McKee and
myself, bad again interviewed Karpis' former servant in Miami and she has
partially identified McDonald as & visitor at the Karpis house here on
December 24, 1834. She will again be interviewed.

IV a3
Ll .

v

-

A search has beewg%eof all of the Miami newspapers from March 1,
1934, to January 16, 1935),5failed to reveal that a photograrh of Karpis had
ever been run in these papers. One was found in one of the papers on Jan,
18th. In this connection Mr. Barlow stated that he was desirous of locating
a photograph of Karpis im some publication that the subjects here might have
read between the dates of September 1934 and the shooting at Ocklawaba. It
was for this reason, and because of the failure to locate sjuch a photograph,

in the Miami papers, that Mr. Tamm was telephonically requested to advise

Aa.

"//f'/'} z- ,a_ /

what magazines carried articles and photographs of Earpis. y -5 (- jy i

ECORDED & INDEX A A S e
Since conéd%?caéxgq‘a& %'r(:o'l‘amm, 6;‘ve haveE?gai;n in{ervieved subjeg¢t - -
Randall and Mr. Gray,the tlerk at the ElComodoro Hotel wl}ich plac: is operated
by subject Adams. It has been learned that after special 'agents Campbell and:
Hurt in November 1934 spoke to idame Gray about Randall inquiring about khis
automobile(.hich car was one that Karpis had given to Adams) Gray ment‘%&a_ d !
at ’(«hﬁ\‘t'ﬂ

% Hacupn)
M,‘

-~

that inquiry to both Randall and Adams. Mr. Barlow is of ‘the '”oﬁinib’n‘w
fact is bringing knowlefe closer to both of these subjects. It mighh'alsp |\,
e mentioned that we have found additional registrstions at-the-EiCotodore -+

; b = v
- COPIES DISTROYED vaw 03;? i
270 MAR 24 1v00 ¥ %/

o

-5
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Bisision of Infrestigation
g. 3B, Bepartment of Justice

-2-

Hotel for Karplis under two other aliases, also for William Harkbson, under
aliases. We also learned from Mr. Gray that in November 1834 when subject
Heller was in Miami with Delores Delansy, Heller borrowed Gray's automobile
to transport Delaney around Miami in search of a house or an apartment.

Vie have also learned that Karpis received mail at the ElComodoro under the
name of Brown,.

We intend to interview all of the employees of the ElComodoro Hotel
for further information, also to check for cablegrams sent to Heller in
Bavana by Karpis. It is belleved that we have & few more days work in Mami
after which we will have to return to Havana to make more inquiries. You
will be advised of the nature of those inquiries after we have had an oppor-
tunity to thoroughly review that angle of the case with Mr. Barlow,

. Mr. Barlow has also indicated that some of the indictments that
were drawn are faulty. He is engaged in studying them now and after he has
completed that work you will be advised &5 to his conclusions and whether

he intends to againxkt present the facts to the grand jury.

Yours very trily

.%SON, Special .
Agent in Charge.

JHH

ecc Jacksonville
E J Connelley .
St. Paul '

LAY
ey
"Kwa
=

P
STy
£ ’“':."g
i i

L IR WY

. ———v——— —



’ . . , . : -
g V G N I
REN$BR - ~— —_ T
T-576-5444,
S \“\'T- - ~ ;.‘- ‘:.

-~

1‘ L. A' T e

'l’o ’ no !ﬁ
222 'zsu. azm{

¥ienl Beach, Ylorids, < AT A sl
'in Alvin h.rpll 1th alfases v - w
' Fugitive, I, O, No. 12185 et alj
Sévard Geam aner. uet!- - '
lidﬁtph‘. 3 » - r.i -
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4 " Your letter of Apru v, 1935, 1n ‘!M elove sntitled : . ﬁ“." v

sass, reflects that aéditicnal regictireticns of Alvie Kerpis } S
uzder twd other allases Bive bLeen located st the X1 Comeloye - -~ V. -~
iotel, ard that smuther regletratics ef ‘Fuilm Ravrieon under - A

an alias buc been lotated, . }

The Buresy ferires thnt you iagedintely furmish S
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’ ‘::3: o ‘::§> {TEE) Wir. N TBAN........
! : ) Mr. Tolson ........

. . X Mr. Backus ...._..
LT Mr. Baughman...
[ : Chief Clerk....._..
’ Mr. Clegg.. -......

FED BUR OF INVEST ST PAUL 4-2-35 HVS

DIRECTOR ' ' \2:;’/L

BREKID THE FOLLOWING ARRAIGNED AT 12-05 TODAY.PM BARKER 'ALLDERTOf%--3

FARMER DELANEY MURRAY BOLTON WILSON DOYLE VIDLER AND MCLAUGHLIN
SENIOR ALL ENTERED PLEAS OF NOT GUILTY TO CONSPIRACY INDICTMENT
EXCEPT EILSON WHO PLEATED GUILTY COURT GAVE PERMISSION TO WITHDRAW
PLEAS IF COUNSEL SO ADVISED AT LATER DATE ALLDERTON BARKER BOLTON
AND FARFER ARFAIGNID ON KIDNAPING INDICTEENT AND ENTERED PLEAS OF
OT GUILTY MCLAUGHLIN VIDLER AND DELANEY TAKEN INTO CUSTODY ON
CONSPIRACY INDICTMENT COMMITTED TO RAMSEY COUNTY JAIL DEFAULT
$25,000 EAIL EOND EACH CONSPIRACY CASE DEFINITELY SET FOR TRIAL
FIFTEENTH
T LapD
RCC
END |
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P j . THE COMPANY WILL APPRECIATE SUGGESTIONS FROM ITS runoxs concammc ITS SERVICE Te——— e s
9 Nir. Sttt H
T \ i Tolson
CLASS OF SERVICE gl MrTolson.____
This is a full-rate pL=D] "' Backus.___
s -Tate ‘ .
Telegram or Cable- NMeN M7 Baughman ..
dulflm its de- NL=N -hlet Clerk _______
erred character is In- T
dicated by a suitable (‘ 5 ) 1C=D Cierg ... .
sign above or preced- | . NLT= r. Cclfey ...
ing the addsess e n. wnm NEWCOMS CARLTON - J.C. WIiLLEVER T “dwargs ..
CHAIRMAN OF THE BDOARD FIRST VICE-PRESIDENT .. < an
mﬁhnghmou-hownint.hedﬂalmeonfun-nutdegnmamddlyleuen.lndtbehmolmptﬂ-dutmbouu meesages, is STA 1, Harso -

Received at 708 14th St., N. W. Washington, D.C. . == - S tor gk mroxea

h8850 16 GOvVT COLLECT RZ NIAMIBEACH FLO 8 915P  Mr. Qutnn

T ru-®) Mr. Schiider /.. |}

DIRECTOR, FEDERAL BUREAU OF lNVESTIGATlON-

=, ;«&E{““’ US DEPT OF JUSTICE PENN AVE AT 9 ST NORTH“ESTnn e
, (TENN RVE AT o > | ey .

/I/OBREKID SUBJECTS FADAN‘S ﬁCDONALD'HELLER RANDALL ENTE
NOT GUILTY ON ARRAIGNMENT TODAY JUNE SEVENTEENTH SET FOR

TRIAL AND TEN DAYS GRANT FOR FILING MOTIONS- '4Jb

HANSON. , -

.~ TLEED
N C ¥y SN OF YTt GEHON

fé e Apmo_wss T o s
LT TS T

L,n--.&..-—— Q- - - .
THE QUICKEST, SUREST AND SAFEST WAY TO SEND MONEY m BY TELEGRAPH OR CABLE ' . : 4-!37
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f‘ : . L - FEDXRAL BUKEAU OF INVESTIGATION
. 1900 BANKERS BUILDING
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T | _ : Post Offiee ﬁrnor usy
o St. Louis, Missourti
| . dpril 8, 1938, .-

B
Sl e

"x'm ¥AIL, SPECIAL DELIVERY = .
="—'-'= = m .

. .
8 - B N L 8
. L ] -, q ..'.z Yy oL v

AR

i Spoohl mnt u clur;o, SO
' St. Paul, Iunnoocu e 1

Re: ALYIN XARPIS, with aliases 1.0./1R1B-FUGITIVE;

Dur sim :
A o HARRYSCAMPBELL, with elisses I.0.f#1235; VOLNEY
-+ Onays, with alieses 1.0.f1837-FUGITIVE; DR, -
BRI I, .TOSEPB pMORAN, with alieses x.o.llzaz;
. ‘T;‘F‘ N T .i ¥ . "’:‘ R o e -WILLI nEAﬁR, with elianes I.O.‘lm
S TYER, with sliases I.0,#1£40; um.me
S .~ JP BARRISON, with aliases I.0.§1239;
R T O EATON, with aliases I.0.F1241; OLIVER A szm.
‘ with clluu- ITIVE; ot al, .t’;‘..; S ,N et
KDWARD GEORG e VICTIM, = <. i -

KIDIAPING - HARBORING AKD OBSTRUGTION u'
JUSTICE = NATIGNAL FIRZARMS ACT, ..

T Reference 1s made to the telegrem from Speotal Agcnt . 4
_ Charge E. J. Connelley %o the St, Louis Office April S, 1935 requasting
- that you be furnished immediately with duly certified and suthenticated - -
. documents showing the eonviotions of Oliver A. Berg who was sentenced

., from Champaign County, Illinois July 88, 1927 to éon yurl h th. Stato BRI

Prison at Joliet, Ininou on a ehu-go or robbory. S A SN

f, ) ' . Thers s tranuutto& hornith tho duly ccrtirud nnd nnth- -
entiosted record aof the convioction of Oliver A. Berg in the Circuit court
of Champaign County, Illinois Decemder 13, 1926 oh an indictment charg-:
ing him with robdery, in which it s reflected that the defendant Oliver o
A. Berg was sontenced to dbe eonfined in the Southern Illlnoh Penltentury

- at chutor. Inlnoio ror the tarn ot hll nntural 111'0. il

S It tl obnrvod that thc tologm jut roferrod to requutod S
, oortitied copies of the conviction of this man at Champaign County, Il o
fnois on July 28, 1927, BSpecial Agent H. A. Loughran who obtained this’
document, stated that ft {s the only conviction recorded against Berg ' -
in Chempaign County, Illinois. Therefore it sppears that informatioa
releting to his comviction on July 28, 1927 under which he was sentenced -
to serve ten years in the State Prison at Joliet, Illlnoh is erroneous, - .

5 /S

von O INVESTIGATICN

Very truly yours, i 7

N i 3
g ' t EE LW
RLS:? 'I?/ R. R. V?Tr?RLI. . v oar g
os Bureauy” E. J. Connslley Spedal ‘80!1% i{n Charge. & ;g. .‘}‘
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Mr, Lou hmor grid
United States Marshal

Dear Bir: R ,
This office bas received seversl inquiries fram tho ';ga

St. Peul Office of this Bureau indicating that there appears %0 '{ R

be some misunderstanding with regard to personsal property tekenm °
" from Xdna Murray and Jess Toyle at the time of their apprehension -
and turned over to your Deputies. It will be recalled that -
these persons were removed by your office to Bt. Paul durin;

‘ F.bm.q 1936. e G Fmene b et e i f A e e me s PR SIS P

- ————

© You are aivised that 80 rur as thu Buroau is ooneomod -

thero ie no desire for you to hold thias pmperty. end it is ST VT

suggested thet you take such steps ss you deem appropriate to L
forserd the property to the United States Marshal at St, Pml. B

or mako other appropriate 41 -ponition of tt. ,.‘,.;-:;.;-, ;,_‘ LR

Coae ;f‘ N Very MII ml‘lo R Q‘ o %
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In Re: Alvin Farpis, with aliasea, I 0. #1218 an., ET AL
Fdward George Bremer - Victim . 7’ 5 9
KICNAPING - HARBORING OF FUGITIVES, E'rc. O T
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‘U, S. DEPARTVENT OF JUSTICE
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P.0.Box 515, St.Paul,Mimn, 5 L
S Spozdl&gmt in cham. Ellri f
‘Pederal Buremu of Invntlgltiﬂ. S . _ ’I

Uni ted States Departasut of mtu.; R

~ ,‘ '“C? S
“ By oh‘ '
Lo

P.0.Box 127‘. S R
Oklahoma cuy. onaban. AR IS SR P 'bsgmmm,nn'rp'
Dear sir; - RE: UNKEOT stm:mm; oxaut n,mm DN .
, : BAK,0KAH, oxuncm?ﬁixz ROBBZRY. S
AT e TR Y umiogN SUBSACTS; EIRST MATIONAL . - o,
ST N AR - BANK,"OK:MH, on.m.»m; nnnx noanmr.
R : : « i -".'f“-x-'.g-—:"" o ‘\}'*T S St.pm rile llo.91-16. -
I 2

. Lo ALVIEKARFIS, with aliases,I.0,f1238, .
P B e ah s b n e o olnt s tomat ot - b & mxm' .t ‘1. mm Gmm mm [ f«.i‘.'}~':—‘4fm :
o Viotim, XIRAING » HLHBORING OF FUOI- ¢
2 .. 47 TIV.S - 0BSTHUCTION OF JUSTICE = NATIOMAL =
“ A—-»:-».-v—.-;..rf.mfv.n..-.. At v e e ey FIR AIRD AS‘['. St.Paul !’ﬂ.. RDJ-SO. l ‘4."-«';.\',“—.}; A

* S S~ : -
T Reroreuce 1- udo tc rour htt-r of lmrch 58.19;55.->593§pa Ag. the > -
qbo\'e o:}ltl.ef:atto{. J: ’ ;?','j,i—‘f N f‘ 1“; e &%o . /}g—\ i 5 .
Hon,George l'..mlnnn. United States Attomey. st.?iml.k
has statsd thst he has received a certified eopy of the- eag:uatou
eonplaint end warraunt issuod at Muskogee, Oklahoma, as raf
lotter, but has withheld eut ority to file a fugitive complsint A
district for the reeson that it appears that the evidencs agalnat%‘?u
ia the DR R case, 18 t00 meager to varrant prosecution on that charge : -“i'
and he expects to dismiss the indictmant as to OY.E, Howevar, DUYLT may ’(;;_;
~ be used s & witness in the prosecution of other defendants and for this -’
; Teason he desires $o have DOYLE auuablo in thh u-trxct durmg tho tort.h- :

T [ON 5 o
O ° ng m. i R .i 3.‘ ,) ,~._‘,‘ - -,'.g, ;‘4, ’t‘ ~' . —xq 8
. ;

~

VA R "'

. District, to the robdery of the Third Northwestern National Bank at Vinneape .
Y " olis, ¥innesota, 1'r, Sullivan {s of $hs opinion that if prosecution could
-* be fnstituted against bim on that charge, it should be done, as in that
VS manner NOYL: could be kopt within the jurisdiction of the Federal District
o ” Court at ut.Paul t'inn:sota, and has atuted he will ¢ ormunicute with the
3 United otates .ttorncy «t l'uskogee, sug estin: that the warrant issued
azainst DUYLT ut Muskogee be temporarily withdrawn pending the decision of

/\ - T. T im DOYLE mde a conre-sion.on his a;pl‘ehension 1n the Kansas cny i
%1
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Bl .‘Zx . S,

ﬂu Gouty a.ttoney dnomopu couaty lnnnnpolh) ‘a8 to ymnout - 't
'DOYLE 4n this district on the State charge. Accordingly, a fugitive som~ _
‘plaint will not be filed in this district pmdmg hrthor cdvlct rru ﬁ.
muua Statu Lttorney lt lm-h)goo oklah_.

Spe o1al Asent' in chsrs-.
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AR RAAMIS Post Ofriee Box 4907, =
R T Jacknonvulc, norug. '
s ~"._; ;;. ‘.ﬁ \l ﬁ_:- 'Q:"."b. " "::-. « ..." f s, ."X“F ‘:ﬂ ," ‘L~i‘-'-"“; '1 '
ST TR T e e Apru 6. ma. e
Ir. !. s, Oonndny, 3“ ;;
Special Agent in ercc. N
{Special Assignment) - . {;;-‘_‘._1;.:‘;-,:;-,
Fosy Office Box 813, . RN
Chicago, Illimois, -~ - .~ % .
Dear sirie - RE: ALVIN KARPIS, with annu - mcx-rm.'i‘?
e o I.0. 1218, “% ot
.;.“‘:° kY v "‘»& " BDTARD GEORG:Z ER = 'j_gju.\ : k‘
L - I’ AR :; ;‘l' . N IIDKAPIRG. .tc.i, o u.-,.:jj :-;:.-

o Roco!pt is acknovlodgod of your httcr or Anrﬂ an. 1538.
advising that John Karpavicz, father of Alvin Kerpis, onlled at your =

Office, with reference to ecertain artiecless, shich he claimed m@ dewm v e
left by DoloredDelaney and Alvin Karpis at the time they fled from
Florida, steting that he understood that this Burssu kad possessiea
of a daby's bed and numerous articles of baby'a olothinc. as -oll as -
tho personal effects of Alvin Karplse. . .- P

* . Flease be ldvloed th-t thu orno- u ot and never tna \on - N
in possession of eny property belonging %o Kerpis or Delaney., Eefore ' .
‘Dolores Delaney was removed to the Detention Home at Milan, Michigem, - = -
she {nformed the writer thnt when she and Karpis fled from }iemi, she -
had left the articles mentioned by John Karpaviez in the houss she and -
Karpis had occupied, which they rcnted from a Yrs, Thomas, and that .
. various requests had dcen mdo of Kr-. 'l'honao tor thcn articlel Bl

ut*‘

_ahe "f“”“ to give thea ‘P‘ S et ;xﬁ S ET R T

s ‘ Delaney also ltutod that aftcr abo hed been ‘sentenced hy
Federal Judge Hulsted 1L, Ritter at Miami, Florida, she ndvieed h!.n LI
~ of the Thomas® refusal to turn over to her, or her representative i/ YL
the property she had left in this homo. ~hereupon Judge Ritter e - T
structed the United States Marshal to have the Thomases im-edietely "~ <~ °

turn over to a representative of Delan'Y any property thet hed b'“‘ 2
lert ln tho Thomaa homC. s e U e s SR e
. ' B 'vo}y truly yours; , ¥ ARt
: v }\l HGH Cn i \’_ Hunllos :
* ‘ i ‘/ . R. AO ALT. | ‘.P N ® T
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Speoial .Agent |
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. FEDERAL mmim or mvm'rmuxon
“U S DEPARTMCNT OF JUSTICE. . ©
508 MEDICAL ARTS m.no_ :

BREETD mop--uxox FROM Imomzmrs mnxcyrm "SOME or CANG z.ocurm
MFEPHIS TERNESSEE SOME CHICAGO SOME NEBRASKA HIDING OUT STOP nxrm
RIPORT HANSON FEBRUARY TWENTY REFLRENCE ETOVAH TENNESSEE REZQUEST -
CAREFUL DISCREZET INQUIRY YOR ANY CONNECTIONS GANS ETOWAH WHICH MAY.
LEAD TO MEMPHIS STOP REQUEST CAREFUL DISCREET INQUIRY MZMPHIS AND f‘"’"’
CONTACT nmow'rs wno xnow oormxnoxs L[B'.PHIS ¥y nmmm mo mr
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- Post Offioe Box 812 - 4 : -
i, Chicago Illinois : - : - 4

" Special sgent in Charge «

Lituo nock, Arkannn o LR

Doar str: ‘-‘-j Lo 5 e . RED ALYI!( XARPIS with uxasec.mn-m:.x.o 1218
Seen BTt a0 DBe JOSTPH P.OMORAN with sliazes, 1.0 1232;

R VPBELL with alfases, 1,0,1238; = -
VINE VIS with alisses,FUCITIVE,1.0, 1257
e © WILLIAMAZEAVER with aliases, 1.0.1238; -
A PO R L ;:;}'r;;:;‘,,f‘r_";_ WILLIAM JS“BARRISON with eliases, I. 0.1239;
) ’ N T 1) WYER with elfeses, I.0.1240; .
W . % urRTLAAATOR with alieses, 10,1241 %)
o 08 . . OLIVER ASPB™R} with aliases, FPUSITIVE; -'rr AL3
S " EpwaRd GEORGE“BREVIR - VICTIK; KIINAPING; -
... 7.7 .. FBARBORING & OBSTRUCTIOK OF JUSTICE; KATIONAL .
S e T F " PIRZARYS AGI‘. Cbicago file 7-82 .

Reference 1s made to the Buroan lctter uddreseed to this . '
Office on March 29, 1935, a oopy of which wes forwarded to you, re- ".".“ el e
lating to & small yellow religioys card stated to have been enclosed :+ - °
~ with a lettor addreesed to wWyno urdette st the tims she was eon-*s:,\g, wLoA
fimed in jail st Jacksonville, Floride. It is mot belfeved tbat the ‘™% =~ -
Jacksonville Office would presently de {n possession of this origin- " & ° ..
al cerd. Bowever, tke card was nnow nd was 8" x 4' in ainensiom
and dore printed matter as ronoux L . y ¥
SN *THE noss or snt IS mm CT
Lo eT But the gift ef God 1s etornsl lito.‘ N
G Sl o7 Through Jesus Christ our Lord. i
) ',‘?’. .. Rom. 8:23° . - (mr)

'.v"

no roveru roadv'\men tho doetor ton yau not to do cortain thlnss < piiaL
o3 . or it will csuse your death, you take his udvico, But

s *. .. whea Cod says, THE WAGES OF SIN IS nmm. Tader o, e
- .':".. 07 ¢ ..t | you pay little or no’ attenuon. et P *

B . LA E

It s requeated thct you make the appropriato inquirlu of the 003901
Tract Soclety, Cravette, eranses, in oanplhnce with the Sureau's ma- Lo

" gestion. _ o L. 7..57 —-—«-N

: , . Yery truly yours, f _ C. ~‘-sx:‘7,‘h,"y"7 '
) ~ L T / AP R ::.::
E. 3. CONELLEY Lo e
. - -
RS Hhroan " svw*epecrmé&igns;fgt -
Jacksonville 4 N
St. Paul =T




Cas

in1928. ~;.,‘- "<,

onclose:l, horowlth.

KL/ B4

o] Bureau,/
CC Chicego
7-4

M™mel. (1,

A e - “« " <y

' éicclni Mﬁt ln Chargo, e
Saint Paul.. Inunuoh N

PR P ST

. - Rsroronce u nads to 7¢mr tolczm ot Aprn. I ln above .ttdr, :
. requesting that the nans and sddress of one identi
cured, who could testify that the names of Judbjec
with the nanes of tho Dolanoy. -bo was ;rmtod u counou. axur:-. Iou M

. Mr, Barry O, Salnt, 5101 Avomu 0. covnou Blurf.. Iou. ,
pollco officer, is an fdentifying witness to testify as desired, .5'
photosraph of the Delaney arrested at Counoil Bluffs, snd wio fs nentloaoﬁ
" 3n the cartifiod pepers romnlod to )our orﬂce, haa bom uoured nna ll .

T _‘? A t e N B

.. 1.04 1241: Oliver s¥Berg, with
" . aliases, Fug

Alvin Kerpls, with alinges, Fugitive, -
1.0. 12183 Nr, Joseph P xw:; tlth
sliases, 1.0. 12331 Harry ;
with ﬁlh.“. 1.0, m&; Yolne t’
- with alieses, Fugitive, 1.0, 18373 .. -
¥illiadf" Yeaver, with ‘ilaou. Te0e ua
¥1llien @ Rarrison, with alisses, - < -
I.0. 1839: Ha wyer, with -.liuu.
1.0. 12401 Myrtldd7atcn, with nliuu.

{ve; ot al. - et
Edward George~Breaer, Vietin « !idnaping;
Bardoring snd Obstruction of mtlux
mtional MreamaJct. Lo

€

—w ,~.~ REER

J‘ ) 3 7. S .

« : .
.ér R

Y

lnc witnesas be so~ o
elaney are {dentical '

“-‘.xs" 3

ot ;”.'_; «:'-‘

‘-\\' .

,y'..ry» tm],’ youra, i 7-57& -

 WTTIR MANI, . AP
Spscial Agaent in Charge
0%, o



- Ps O, Box 07
Jackonvills, Floxida.
Apru 3. 1936. N

N "!‘"-
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~Dear sm Lo : - B -
A T T '. RS - e

sev U e qhepe h hhs « elsned hmh .

httor ‘ddrnaoﬂ %0 Wynona Burdette, now eonfined fn

the Detention Home at ¥ilan, Michigsn, said lstter .

being from ¥ildred Jones, Box 111, Turley, okhb_.

lcra. Jmco appnn ®bdea -utor et Burdom. i
'nxe lottu' u po-tmrkod Sporly.

m‘., st ‘800 P.Ho. “‘. not 1.81b1.0 '
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= Post Offiee Pox 2118

o  Detroit = Michigaa

- " April 8, 1938 .
Special Agent {n Charge - = 8 e

Kew York Oity, New York . ""," ,:/

Re: ALVIN Karrls uth nlhua,

I 1.0. f1218 = JUCITIVE; o &l,:* > . = -~ i
FERE _ EDVARD GXORGE'BRAER « Vietim, - Yo :
Kidnaping. - ' S

Dear 3irs

Confirming telegram from this office dsted April 8, 1033,
in reply to your telegrax of the same date, please de advised that it - I
was ascertained from the kotor Vehicle Registretion Division of the -~ . -
Secretary of State's office, lansing, lichigan, that Lichigan 1988 ~o
license nurber Y-5598¢ was 1ssued to Lecnard C. Bradley, 4272 Pandlu '
Avenue, Detroit, for &5Chevrolet Club Sedan, motor mumber
serial number 1DA10=-5077. It was further sscertained thct the title
to this car still remains in kr. Pradley's neaxe and thet neither the

car por the license plates have been roportod stolen to the Dotroit
Police Department, . , :

v e

The Detroit city dinotory reflects that Jeonard C. Pradley . -
is the owner of the Rredley kachinery Company, €500 Kpworth Boulevard, . 1374

Netroit, Lichigen.
also o
ss as the Bradley tachinery Compan

The loczl telephone directory lists a telephone
(hogerth 9656) 1n the nane or Isonard G. Brndloy. ez'lz Pasedena Avomo.
o A tohxhono oull was placod by thi- orﬁoo to tho &ndhy
uchinory Coupary and inquiry wes made for kir. Leonerd G. Bradley, '_'f’.
The person enswering the telephione advised that ir, Eradley at the -
presont tire {s in Nsw York City on buaineu and is not expected to re-

turn to Detroit for aeveral dm.

- e, .
B ’7.. 5 7é -__“_ o Very truly yours,
f P OF HWVITTIZON
DEH:AK : A W, lersonm,
c¢-bureaun SN | AEEEIE U IR R Spooiol Agent in Charge.
Cliicapgo T : Y
St. Pﬁ\d o &f;_ ! *

,,,,,,,,
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- . Post Office Box Blg
o . Chicego, Illinolias
N et e as cemema P B = S HorS U, e e
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S ) -7‘;_ 1 - HWSiG?\ 9! th[STtGATI?N

v - . ~ ;tia n‘\)!:’h‘:.&{")

[ Rapints

" spectal Agent n chargo. ,
e St. Paul, !innesotu. '

R T TS i 3 g T fILE.
'n.'u su-a’-s" “"'Re: ALVIN nms. vith alinua. R%. 1218, mrr’tvx:—*——‘
N ..~ . DR, JOSEPH P.AAORAR, with elisses, I.0. 1232; .
: o L HARRYSAMPBELL, with alisses, I.0. 1236; .
Lo WL oL VOINTYOVIS, with aliases, I.0. 1239, nmrmg -
B S VILLIANOFAVER, with elisses, 1.0, 1238; IR ‘\;

. - WILLIAX¥ JOHARDISOR, with alieses, 1.0, 12593
~. . FARRYGAWYER, with elisses, 1.0, 1240; ... ..
* ' MYRTLECEATCN, with sliases, 1.0, 12413 - ~~ -
. OLIVFR A.OBERG, with elleses, FUCITIVE) . = . .,
-7 BRURCRUTIS, with alinses, YUOITIVZ; ot al, ;» Ay
EDFARD GEORCE BREMER - VICTIN, - o :

Y . KIX:APING; BARBONTHO AKD OBSTRUCTION OF :uqncx; :

Lo T NATIONLL FIRTALRMG ACT. Chicago File #7-82, - - w...-

LI IR T U T e o T PSR

WED“';

€

E

APR 101935 A0

.~  In complience with the telephonic request of Speciel agens ™ -
.":_+ Ko Re McIntire of April 1, 1835, Special igent ¥, G. Tillmen secured ';-,,A,_ ,
. a7 two meps of the Village of Bensenville, Illinois from Ired . Elfring, -
- Village Clerk, of which two photostetic copies of that portion tm =~ -
shich the hideout is situsted and with the hideout indicated thereom .. =
are being trensmitted to the St. Peul Office under separate cover, -
- nd one oopy is beu:g tranmitted to the Buroau undor aoparato eovor. ;

-

o , There h alao tranmlttod to tho "t. Paul Ofrice a nnll
mp of Bensenville obtained from s copy of the ﬂllnge ordinancu
spproved June 1, 1933, Mr. L. H. Cether, s civil engineer with -
... Charles DelLeuw Compeny, 1812 - 20 North Yacker Drive, Chicago, 111!.- .
7, nois, has the originel tracings of this, the amnller .map, ‘ond odvised ”
L7 thgt this map was compihd from the Dupsge County records at t:heaton,
‘Tllinois under his supervision., He advised Agent Tillman thet he hes =
the originel tracing sveiledle in the event that he is subpoenaed, - - =~ : -
.+ z. - Be further stated that he expocts s fee of #25.00 & doy ae ean expert * -
. *r 7 " witness im ed¢ition to his expenses, In the event that it becomes
' necesszsry to use Fr, Cather he suggeets that he be notified in suffi-
clent tinme 8o that he mey de’ s‘ole to go to Bsnsenville and locate

-

the house on hip map. .
Very truly yours,
Specicl Assigprent, ‘ . o
FGT/ehe /m X. J. CONNELLEY, "
CC: Buresau

Speciel igent in Charge. ™
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Bisision of Infestigation
. 8. Bepartment of Justice

_Post Office Box 515,
S8aint Penl, Minnesota.

& .
April 6, 1935.

Director,

Federal Bureau of Investigation,

U. S. Department of Justice,

Pennsylvenia Ave. at 9th St., N.¥W.,

Washington, D. C.

O

Dear Sir: Re: ALVIN KARPIS with aliases, I.0.1218,FUGITIVE;
HARRY émm with aliases, I.0.1235;
VOLNEY DAVIS with aliases, Y.0.1237, FUGITIVE;
DR. JOSEPE P.°MORAN with aliases, I.0,1232;
WILLIAM WEAVER with alfases, X.0.1238;
HARRY SAWYER with aliases, I.0.1240;
WILLIAM J. HARRISON with aliases, 1.0.1239;
MYRTLE EATON with aliases, I.0.1241; BT AL,
EDWARD GEORGE -BREMER - Victim.
KIDNAPING - HARBORING AND OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE =~
NATIONAL FIREARMS ACT.
St. Paul File 7-30,

Referring to my recent commnication regarding the plesdings
"of Defendants at St. Paul, Minnesota, in the sbove entitlsd matter,
on 4pril Sth the Defendant JAMESWILSON, upon advice of his attorney,
Thomas Newnan, and by leave of the court, withdrew his plea of '
guilty heretofore entered, and entered a plea of not guilty.

Very truly yours,

A, WW
D. M, LADD,
Special Agent §n Chargo.

-~ . _ r,7 - e "_ " o
JEB:rwm 7 ‘)//0'51947 ,
Coc E.J.Connelley REOCORDED ‘l L C e
&
INDEXED

“PR 111938

. .
= Rabad s IR
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- Bifision of Infestigation
3. 8. Bepartment of Justice

Post Office Box 815,
Saint Panl, Minnesota.

April 6, 1935,

Director, »

Federal Buresu of Investigation,
U. S. Department of Justioce,
Pemnsylvania Ave. at 9th St., N.¥.,
Washington, D. C.

o

Dear Sir: Re: ALVIN KARPIS with aliases, X.0.1218,FUGITIVE;
HARRY CAPBELL with aliases, I.0.1235;
VOLNEYCDAVIS with aliases, I.0.1237,FUGITIVRE;
DR. JOSEPH P.CXORAN with aliases, X.0.1232;

e WILLIAM WEAVER with di”ﬁ., 1.0.1238;

HARRY-SAWYER with aliases, X.0.1240;
WILLIAM J.,(HARRISON with aliases, I.0.1239;
MYRTLE EATQN Iith alieses, I.0.1241; ET AL.
EDWARD GEORGEBRELER - Viotim.
EIDNAPING - HARBORING AND OBSTHICTIQN OF
JUSTICE - NATIONAL FIREARMS ACT.
8t. Pml File 7"&0

Reference is made t0 Burean letter dasted April 3, 1935,
perteining to a request made by Edward G. Bremer for photogrephs
of the hideout at Bensenville, Illinois.

Mr. Bremer relates that at the time he was taken to
Bensenville when he identified the house in which he was hell,
a photographer from the Chicago Bureesu office accompanied the
party to Bensenvills and took pietures of the house; that at that
time he inquired of Mr. Ladd {f he might be furnished with copies
of the photographs and understood that he might obtain copies;
that not having heard anything further about the pictures, he
ceused his secretary to write kr. Ledd, which letter is referred

to by the Bureau, ” "
’ T- 5l 34%7
While it would eppear from conversafion yith Mr, Bremer-.v.y
A that he desires to have the pictures more oriless as souvenirs
- of his experience it should be borne in mind.that when bidight’ 38
Bensenville to identify the house he spent considerable

REOORDED &Q&;‘f‘zk L
AFii1g12s ¢ 7

COPIES DESTROYED

o~ o O 8 AL




R R I e it

making a detallsd exasmination before he would ssy that it

- was the place where hs had been held; in fact, he was rather

forced to do 80 by reason of the fact that it was shomm to

him that it fitted the description previously furnished ¢o

the Bureau by him to a great degree of exactitude. He has,

on several oscasions, expressed his apparent concern about
testifying as to the fdentity of the house, and if the photo-
graphs will serve to reassure him in this regard, {t is bdalieved
that he should have a set to study over before the trial,
Accordingly it {s suggested that ths Bureau amthorize this
office to supply a set of photozraphs to the Victim,

Very truly yours,

A7) X2

De. H. LADD’ M
Special Agent in Charge.

JEB:rwm
Cc E.J.Connelley

s ——y - - A (S aaa 200 — ¢ - ~ .
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APPROVED FOR TRANSMISSION:.
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H. . Brpartment of Justice

- P, 0. Box 4907
Jacksonville, Florida.
April 8, 19035,

Director

Federal Bureau of Investigation
T. S. Department of Justice
Pennsylvania Ave, at 9th St,, N.W,
Washington, D. C.

RE: ArvDY EARPIS,with aliases, I.0.1218,FUGITIVE;
EARRY tCAMPBELL, with aliases, I.0.1235;
VOLNEY ‘DAVIS, with aliases, 1.0.1237,FUGITIVE;
DR. JOSEPE P.tMORAN, with aliases, I.0.1232;
WILLIAN WEAVER, with aliases, I.0.1238;
HARRYOSATYER, with aliases, I.0. 1240¢
WILLIAM J.THARRISON, with aliases, I.0.1239;
MYRTLE EATON, with aliases, I.0., 1241;
OLIVER A.<BERG, with aliases, FUGITIVE;
i DOLORES ‘DELANEY, with aliases;
BN ' &l WYNONA BURDETTE, with alieses; et al.
( o GIORGE EDVARL,BREMER - VICTIM.
KITNAPING - HARBORING AND OBSTRUCTION OF ]\
JUSTICE - NATIONAL FIREARIS ACT.

ﬁ)

Dear Sir:

Attached hereto is a disposition sheet concerning sub-
jects Wynona Burdette and DoloresPDelaney. This sheet should
have accompanied the report of Special Agent B. F. Fitzsimons,
Jacksonville, Florida, dated April 4, 1935, but same did not
accompany said report by reason of the fact that some diffi-
culty was experienced in detemmining a proper officer's number
by which the prints could be identified in the Bureau.

It now sppears that neither of these defendants were
fingerprinted by the United States Marshal in the Southern Dis-
trict of Florida,

Vi ruly yours,

R. RALt ——f-
Special Agent in Charge, ' IR
RBD:C Licogprn, : e .

L 1~ ed I crear
' (Znclosure) ’ : ‘ '
COPIES DISTROYED C¢:  St. Paul REAURDED | SRR

270 RAR 241505V e Comelley.

JZZ—\/G -1y

. r”‘ -
!
N
>
i

.Tax/;"ile 7-24. APR 16 }9 5
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FEDERAL BUREZAU OF INVESTIGATION
- U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

P,0, BOX 4907, JACKSONVILLY, FIA,
(Name and address of Contributor)

Mr. J. E. Hoover,- D1rectpr,_.;i,3 za';ng ety oLt ae i
United States Bureau of Invea&agat;qn, Lo L L e
Washington, D. C. - = ..~ .a o8 0. z'g:; s <. i Date April 8, 1935.
TR R S N L .‘.-‘,'.F".‘ .l S :
Dear Sir:
I DRI s

Follow1ng are the dispositions of cases on wh1ch fingerpr1nts have been
mailed to the United States Buresu of Investigation:-

ﬁb Bureau File Print Name and Alias Disposition
Number Number

. ]
ok

.t M.L.-“:

\'} truly yours,

v
. i"

o~ Alt

Special Agent in Charge.
(official Title)

(For instructions see reverse side)

7-575 5‘7‘%‘7
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. Mr. Nathan.......
3 . C' O ' Mr. Tolson........
JOHN EDGAR HOOVER Mr. Backus.....__.
e« -~ DIRECTOR Mr. Baughman..
Federal Burean of Iuvestigation onter Clork .
) Mr. Clegg.-—.. ...
Mr. Coftey ........
. . Bepartment of Justice e Boweran
Mr.Egan _._____...
HN : CEK manlﬁngmu. B.C. Mr. Harbo.........
April 7, 1935.
MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR.
Time 4:00 PM Re: Volne;oDavis.
I telephoned Mr. Guinane with reference to the informetion :f

in his telegram of even date advising that the above subject was seen
heading out of Reno, Nevada toward the Californis line, and inguired of Mr.
Guinane just what steps had bezn tsken to cover this lead.

Mr. Guinane steted that the informstion had come from the Chief
of Police Kirkley at Reno; thet the latter had advised that the Sheriff
from whom the information had been obtained was guite certain that the
individual was Davis, in that the Sheriff had knon Davis when he was in
Reno before; that a teletyvpe had been sent out which reaches 211 of Nevada,
&ll of Californie and part of Oregon &s socn as this informetion had been
received and in addition he, Mr. Guinane, had wired Mr. Dowd at Salt Lake
City and instructed him to have Mr. McLsughlin et Reno check up on the
information there to sec how reliable. Mr. Guinane stated that it was
possible that Davis had gone down to Les Vegas, Nevada, where it was known
that he had former contacts or that he had gone to Truckee, Celifornia,
and then branched out in any one of several directions. I stated to Mr.
Guinane that I did not think he should rely too much on the teletype brozdcast;
that he should arrange to have Agents Criss and Ramsey together with several
other egents teke severel cars and proceed out along the various highways
where it was thought likely Davis m'ght be; that he should, in addition,
telephone the various reliable peace officers and advise them of the
situation. In response t6 my inquiry, Mr. Guinane stated that he had
elreedy telephoned the Sheriff at Truckee and several other peace officers
alonz the roads leading to Redding &nd Sacramento. I stated that I thought
the best positions for Remsey and Criss to proceed to would be elong the
roads leading into the tvio pleces last mentioned and advised Mr. Guinane
that he should use the telephone as much as possible to have the various
peece officers cover the junction points. Mr. Guinane stated that the
latter step hed already been taken to cover the roads leading to southern
California and Orezon, advising that he had telephoned the officers at
these various points.

RECORDED | =4 -9 .¢v o
Mr. Guinane steted that Mr. Dowd had not as y éZrepIéZa .his. -

vire vhereupon I instructed Mr. Guinane to telephone Mr., Dowd end to ask

Mr. Dowd to get in touch with Agent McLaughlin and have %the latpggicqymnﬁzaﬁp
vith i#r. Guinene; also that he should instruct Nr. Dowd {o have Agent Viine

proceed to Les Vegas and develope his contects there. I pdvised ¥r. Guinzne

thet he should not hesitate to send his agents in to Neva{& iT neceéssary; that

he should give the matter every attention and I reyuested|him to telephone me . _ ..

COPIES DSTROYED QA <5 :
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Memo to Director. , -2 L/1/35.

end advise me of any developments.

Time 5:10 PM

I telephoned Mr. Dowd at Salt Lake City and inquired what steps
were being taken by Agent Sloane at Reno with reference to the lead received
or: Davis there. Mr. Dowd stated that he had instructed Agent Sloane to contact
the Sheriff and Chief of Police and to check the hotels, garages, and auto camps
to try and effect an identification; that it was not anticipated that Davis
would proceed along the road to Truckee because of the checking station there,
elthough they did not check cars with California licenses, according to Mr.
Dowd's understanding. Mr. Dowd stated that the Chief of Police had immediately
notified the authorities at Truckee and then sent out the teletype referred to.
I stated that there was the possibility that he might go dowm into southern
Nevada or up into northern Nevada and inquired if this possibility had been
teken care of. Mr. Dowd advised that he had elready started an sgent toward
Les Vegas in an sutomobile and that he had wired Portland and Butte to cover
the northern angle. I incstructed Mr. Dowd to telepl.one the reliable law
enforcenent officers along the routes which led out of Reno and rscuest them
to watch out for this iniividual; end to cover the Greham-licKay hideouts.

Time 5:21 PM

Mr. Guinane telephoned and advised that the information regaerding
Volney Devis was erroneous; that the couple reported had been apprehended by
by the Chief of Police and the Sheriff of Reno accompenied by Agent(4) Sloane;
tk=t the couple was merely a boy and girl who had gone over to Reno to get
mzrried end were hurrying back to Californis. I instructed Mr. Guinane to
telephone ir. Dowd &nd advise him of this,

Mr. Guinane advised that he wss contemplating making a survey,

enyvay, in the vicinity of Grass Valley, California with reference to trying
to locate a hideout of the members of the Barker-Karpis gang.

e¢spectfully,

L

1 copy ,,gfﬁﬁfﬁjx\\\\~
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Rerermca 1- m‘c to renort of .:peolal ngwmt Kennoth Logan, CAtcd
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: Fink-

prices high. In describing this reataurant
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Dur sm T e u.vm mpxs utn muo-, ruamvx.‘x .0.1%18; o
DR, :%sm; P.ONOPAN, with slfases, I.0. 1238; ./

ey LooE T YUCAPBELL, with alieses, I.O. 1236; VOLREY - -~
el an L vzs. with aliases, FUGITIVi, 1.0. 1237; WILLIAM»- .
i ~ DA '.jﬁ-ﬂ T omm with alfeses, 1.0, 1238; WILLIAY J. i. vea T
AR T Ommxsoa with aliases, I.0. 1239; HARRYOSANYER, . . -
S T T with ullaaes. 1.0. 1240; MYRTLEOLATON, with aliases w-
AT I. 0. 1241; OLIVsR AD BiRG, with mnu. ruc:nn-
‘wige . .. ... .  EDKARD O ORGEVBREMER = VICTIM. . -
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In Oontimtion ot the tolophono eonvereation had hy

Spocial A;ant Jo A. ¥adie with Special igent in Charge R. K. Vottorn
on April 6, 1935, please be sdvised that subsequent investigation hes

developed tbe following informati:n eoncerning the present locatton

\ or John Ruu&ll% an alha "Baba nn: 3 ,{ RN :,“' S LA
. . g3 }‘ A .::.:.-. ';‘
1ntomant. adviud Spaclal Agont D. B, - . 137 cl

Yoran formerly li{ved in Chicago, Illinois on the -onth

nostettér th ,
She was unable .. :-

side in e ho{gl located on the outskirts of the oity.

have been the "Lafeyette”. further stated that Moran & ¥ink
ler and the mob usually patronized a restaurant located in the Joop, °
peer Lake Street; thot this restaurant was noted for sea food; thet .

the outwsrd sppearence wes only fair; that the food was good and the . ,g e
she -ado parucular ‘*"e'.

t

R ) Deputy Sheritt !l. D. Rewbold. CIayton, lﬂesou.i. ud-
viud that Attormey Tom Rowe, ‘einwright Building, St. Louis, Xo., -

| < i .
AL I

St. Louls, wss a personal friend; that epparently someone was fixed .
in order to secure the rel:-ase of MNoresn, nown gangster, cuarged
with first degree murder on $20,000,00.”" Newbold was unable to suggest
the name of a reliable individusl who was in s poaiuon to rurniah



: lloran'n cddrou, but a1d stgte that prevlou 1nfomtlon rocelnl
©“ by him indicated that !’nmyauldor, a subject in the Kelly ndnp- -
. ing ease, at Cleyton, Nirsouri and an slleged personal friend of . S xF
- Moran, mizht be located st Schulta' restaurent, 1102 West Madisonm -~ ;.y :
" . .Street, Chicago, Illinois. It would appcar, according to the im~ . ™
" formatiom tonteined in Mr. Newbold's file, that the above ostabliﬁ- g
" ment is of the deanery type, with a long eounter and bar and tables - T
on the side. It is located in a $wo-story briek duilding, the ucoﬂ : .
floor of which s furnished and is apparently used for living qmruu.
The adjoining building at the eest, #1100, is om the eorner of Cnrtu
Street and {s occupisd dy the lud'e-t Glau Conpany. The building
on the west, 71104, is s large three-story brick duilding, housing
on the first floor the Paragon, Imc., wholesale liquor dealers. The " ~7 .7 %
second and third floors ere known as the Hertman Hotel, an ontabluh- FRRS
ment that appears to be just sbove the levsl of a flop houss., The o
1iquor store and hotel dave seperate entrances and both bear the seme
street mumber. ' Deputy Sheriff Newbold advised that the Informatiom he
had reoegod inlicated thet, Tilder 1ived at 1102 Kest Madison Street .

with TedYiortman and NormenXFarr snd sdvised that he is of the opinion =
that boratu will contsct these fndividuals with rcgularity. Newdbold - -
furnished s photogreph of ioran and che ct ‘l'azny Eildcr and tho .-Q .
are .ttachod hcnto. - R R R : 57{, .
r~ ‘ ma abovo 1ntormation was diacnzsod uth nnd 674
-ho is of the opinion that the above described restauren enticd :
v:lth the one previously nantionod in this letter by hur. L

- .~-\".. EER SN

b

e It be noted that the photograph ut"Bab-" lﬂoru”'" L
was examined byﬂam she advised that it wes 1dentical with : -,
- the individual p ously referred to by her as "Beds”" and slso - '~ -

ltatod that Moran umlly wears octagonal shapcd rmlnl glauu.
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April 8, 19351

Director,
Federal Bureau of Investigationm,

U.S.Depertment of Justice,
Pennsylvania Ave. at 9th St.N.W.,
Weshingtoan, D.C.

Dear Sir: o) ' '
RE: ALVI§OKAHPIS with aliases, I.0. #1218; Fugitive.
HARR BELL with aliases, I.0. F1236;
Vo VIS with aliases, I.0. F1237;

IR. JOSErFH PIOMIRAN, with aliases. I1.0. 1232;
WILLIAMWEAVER with aliases, I.0. 1238;

BHARRY(BAWYER with aliases, I1.0. #1240;
WILLIAM J/’HARRISON with eliases, I.0. 1239;
MYRTLE-EATCN with aliases, I.0. #1241, Et.al.

Edward George%uner, Victim
Kidnaping.

Receipt is acknowledged of Bureau letter dated April 4, 1935
requesting advice as to the progress made in the preperation of Summary
reports in captioned case,

Please be advised that the reports lmve prectically been cam-
pleted. There remm ins, however, a little work to be done on each report
and it is enticipated that all the reparts will be completed and be in
the mail by the evening of 4pril 10, 1935. There is, however, a little
information which is as yet incomplete and in the event it becomes

necessary to include this infomation in Summary reports, same will be
prepared and inserted, such as "Page 93a" in the proper order.

Upon the completion of these reports they will be farwarded
to the Buresu via Air Mail,

Very truly yours,

et 4
Special Agent in Gﬁeé%o.

RCC:SEC | 10-50-5452
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Mr. Nazhan v
G Mr. Tolson .eee-

O Mr. Backus......
M#. Baurhman
) €hint Clerk.....
_ &—b M. Glarn. ...
. MF. Cofrey .......
Mi. BEawards ...
Mv. Exan ........
Mr. Habo.......

Ni‘- kE'th seunes by
M. Léster......

Q\ - M7, Quinh.ceee

)F‘SD BUR INVEST CGo 4/9/35 g-35 PN g{’" Bohiider..

DIRECTOR
" BREKID KZFEKk LETTER APRIL 3 FORD COUPE AND BUIK SEDAN MRS CLAH

-I\clesow THROUGH ATTORNEY KLEIN FILED PETITION TODAY AND ORDER ENTZREN S

RESTORING TWO CARS TO HER AS RIGHTFUL OWNER AND UNLESS SADVISED TO C
TRARY UFON OPINION OF USA WILL SURENDER CARS TO HER OBTAINING RECEIPT
VHZIl ORDER SZRVED UPON US. l
INFORMATION TODAY INDICATES DR JOS B’&ORAN HAS BEEN JOLIET ASSOCIATED
WITH JOE %URNER LATTER LIVING ARURA CHECKING CLOSELY TO APPREHEND.
INQUIRY AS TO WILLIAM J’ HARRISON BEING CONTINUED HAVE NOT AS YET OBTAIN<
ED DEFINITE LOCATION OR IDENITIFCATION CICERO. CONTINUED DELARATIONS
OF A CLEAN UP ON GAMBLING BY POLICE AND SOME MINOR RAIDS ON BOOKIE
JOINTS CHICAGO DURING TRANSITORY FERIOD INCIDE&T TO APPOINTMENT
GILEERT AS ASSISTANT CHIEF HAS MADE ALL HANGOUTS RATHER SUSPICIOUS AND
DIFFICULT TO CONTACT. |

JOE TURNER LATTER LIVING AURORA

CONNELLEY

e - . [
o o"' KECORDED 1 , SNb- S¢5¢

M BIVICION CF INVEST:GATION

OK EJC e A
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11-25 PM

CLE

INFORMATIO N INFORMANT CONTACTING TONY’%APPEZIO INDICATES

CAPPrZIO CONTACTING FUGITIVE IN BREMER KIDNAPING'HI-HO CLUE, 2242 SOUTH

CICLRO AVENUE, CICERO, WHICH TIES IN WITH INFORMATION OUT OF ST LOUIS

FROI‘:- COVERING FURTHER AT CICERO, CHECKING FURTHER CONTACT

CAFFLZIC 2024 MILVAUKEE
LOCATICN TOMNORROW WHERE

CONNILLEY

END
CK RWF
RECORDED
&
INDEXED
APR111935 |
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AVENUE OUTFIT EXPECTED RESUME OPERATIONS.THIS
WE HAVE TAP WHEN PHONE CONNECTION RESUMED,

Mr.

Mr.

Mr.
Mr.

i/w‘ﬁ yﬁﬁﬁ

54950 |

Mr.
Mr.
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Poat office Box 812
Ohicago, Ilunou :

2 st. .Pnn; lunnaaotl..n

L e %
2 . AP
FINEEEEN . A B 1 ',2-'-"

-t v v -

- Ro- ALVIN KARPIS with nliases, I.O. 1218 rucrrxvx;

' DR, JOSEPH PD MORAN, with alisses, I.0. 1zse; -

. HARRYOCAMPBELL, with aliases, 1.0, 1236}, - _,
.* VOLNEY-DAVIS, with alieses, I.0. 1237, rucxm; “iy,
¢ WILLYAM ¥BAVER, with @liases, I,.0,. 1238- ‘.‘*
. WILLIAM J//HARRISON, with alieses, I.0, 1239; ,f

=B
O~
-
(2]
-
bed

TS
CH ONE

'APR10I935 M

(¢ oy
e G S mnmfama. with eliases, 1.0, 1240; -
o Qxaf 5 MYRTLE EATON, with aliases, I.0. 1241; -; ‘ e
~-¥ - = F— ... OLIVER A.’BERG, with eliases, FUCITIVE; -*> -~ “° . .~
i BRUNO PUTAS, with eliases, FIGITIVE; et a1- T
EDVARD CEORGEERFMER - VICTIM, . - S
- “'awes.....  KIDNAPING; HARBORING AND OBSTRUCTION OF Jns'rxcn.
Y NATIONAL rmmms ACT._ chicago rna #7-82.
T R T S WL T _,», ;.r». Lo -'-: R

o In complianco with the telaphonic request of Special Agent
I. R, McIntire of April 1, 1935, Speciel Agent F. G. Tillmen secured
two maps of the Villege of Bensenville, Illinois from Fred G, Elfring, -
Village Clerk, of which two photostatic copies of that portion gm ... -~
which the hideout 1s situated and with the hideout indic ated thereun -
‘are being trenamitted to the St. Paul Office under separate cover, 7. -
and ono copy 13 boing tranmittod to the Bureau under aeparato covu-. _* S

. [

- W :
S vt .'.‘ -J ‘
. .

L : There 15 21s0 tranamitted to the St Panl Ofrice a nmll
map of Bensenville obtained from a copy of the village ordinances N
.. approved June 1, 1933. Mr. L, H, Cather, a civil engineer with - I
¢~ Charles Deleuw Gompany. 1812'~ 20 North Wacker Drive, ,Chicagn, 'Illi-‘ -"f:
nois, has the original tracings of this, the smaller mep, and advised "
thet this map wes compiled fram the Dupage County records et ¥heatom, . -
.+ Illinois under his supervision. He advised Agent Tillman that he has
" the original tracing aveileble in the event that he is subpoensed, .: : - .
_He further stated that he expects a fee of §25.,00 a day es en expert
" witness in addition to his expenses., In the event that it becomes
' necessery to use Mr. Cather he suggests that he be notified in suffi-
cirnt time so that he may be able to go to Benaenville and cetc
the house on his map. R j

1 ' O i Very truly yours. P

ulv PV OF I\\E-T C T4 “

o :/j T £ E
R : ' g2, . “ ) P

\f// )h S peis t/\f\ TOF ducid

oo Special Assignment. E. J’ CONNEILEY, R ’\""—“‘T‘

L . FG'T/ehe - Special Agent in Charge. §’ __/
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;gﬁu EDGAR HOOVER ) f : 5;:?:owon ........ }L
< DIRECTOR .. r.Zackus....._..
- v mmoww © Fpderal Bureau of Investigation v cencns
o _ B8, Bepartment of Justice gLif:;::::::
vir. [dwaras ...
Waushiugton, 8. . i
April 2, 1935 X

&> Time - 3:55 P
FEMORANDIM FOR THE DIRECTOR

i;;/’ Re: Bremer Case.
' | Mr. Coulter at the St. Paul Office telephoned and advised-thatf he
1s in receipt of Bureau letter of larch 30, 1935 regarding thé~ tFENEOTTLEY of
certain information regarding Jessf Doyle to the county attorney at Minneapolis,
Minnesota (Hennepin County). In this connection, one of the Agents of the St.
Paul Office has contacted the United Stetes Attorney, upon whose decision the
inforimation should or should not be transmitted to the county attorney, and
the United States Attorney is of the opinion that this informetion should be
trensmitted to the county attorney.

Mr. Coulter said that about 1:00 P.M., he received & call from Mr.
Nathan of the Kansas City Office, who advised that he had received a wire from
the county attorney of Hennepin County asking for & copy of the signed state-
mcnt submitted by Jess Doyle, since they were under the impression that Doyle
had made a statement exonerating opejfHankins from any connection with the
Third Northwest National Bank apolis.

United States Attorney Sullivan advised that before the Government
would mske any move to turn Doyle over to the county attorney, the complaint in
Oklahoma ageinst Doyle would have to be withdrawn. I asked what complaint is
he talking about. Mr. Coulter stated that the St. Paul Office is in receipt of
a letter from the Oklahoma City Office dated March 28, 1935 in which it is
steted that & ¢ aint had been issued against Doyle for robbery of the Dkemah
National Bank,/{Okemsh, Oklahoma since he was positively identified as having ™
part1c1pated that robbery. While the United States Attorney in the Okemah
district in Oklehoma is desirous of having Doyle dowvn there, the United Statas
Attorney at St. Paul wants to dispose of all the cases in the St. Paul distdct
before Doyle is taken back to Okxlahoma for the reason that it appears that it
would be lmpossible to get Doyle back again. ————

RECORDED & INDEXED : 7 zgt ?‘é

I asked where the signed statement o Doy e 15. safd
that it is contained in the files of the St. Paul Office.* Yith ref&ronce to‘the
Third Northwest National Bank, the stctement contains -of the details pof i
the robbery. I asked what the attitude of the Qnited tates Attorney 1s toxard
turning this statement over to the county attorney. a id ie
Unjited States Attorney feels that this sta! ement should be turned over togghg
county sttorney. o R } oo ;

1 p' O - . ;

APR 11 \93‘3
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Memo for the Director -2e ‘ 4/2/35

I said that this is a matter which will be put up to the Director
to see whether or not he wants to turn this stetement over to the county
attorney.

I asked what other information is contained in this statement. Mr.
Coulter stated that the statement contains informatian about three entirely
different bank robberies. Mr. Coulter said that the name of the county ettor-
ney is Ed Goff, and Mr. Goff will probably call Mr. Coulter about this matter
in the very near future. I told Mr. Coulter that if Mr. Goff cells to tell
him that the metter had been referred to the officials at Washington for proper
consideration.

Mr. Coulter said that while the United Stetes Attorney does not
believe that the investigative report should be turned over to Mr. Goff, he
does believe that information pertinent to his case should be furnished to
him for the purpose of intelligent prosecution.

I told Mr. Coulter that the mastter of turning the signed state-
ment of Doyle over to the county attorney would be taken up with the Director;
that if the Director and the Department approve this action, ve will then take
up with the United States Attorney in Oklahoma the matter of withdrzwing the
complaint in that district against Doyle in regard to the robbery of the Okemsh
Netional Bank at Okemah, Oklshoma. Mr. Coulter szid that we might be able to
get Doyle to givein a separate stetement the informstion pertinent to the case
of the county attorney, and this statement, then, would be admissible in evidence.

Mr. Coulter further advised that the attorneys are making efforts
to get Ednalﬁurray out of jail, and if they do not succeed in getting her out on
the 15th of 'this money, it is probsble that the United States Attorney will move
for dismissal of the indictaent against her. It was sugcested that detainers
mizht be filed against her release. I stated that we have the basis for some
harboring char.:es dovn in Kensas. Mr. Coulter stated that he would call the
Kansas City Office about this today.

Respectfully,

-
i
.

E. A. TAMM

1 copy
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~ April 8, 1935,

i

MEMORANDUM FOR MR. TAMM, 5%7/"\@ :

In compliance with the request of Mr. Newby, I am
transmitting herewith two copies of abstract of criminal record,
showing description, and ten copies of photograph asg appearing
in the files of the Identification Division of Ottcx’dackson,
#22596, Police Department, Kansas City, Missouri, our file
#673410. I am also transmitting herewith two copies of abstract
of criminal record, showing description, and ten copies of
photograph as appearing in the files of the Identification
Division of Russell E.‘Lane, our file #584995, who may be
possibly identical with the Russellplane whose record Mr. Newby

requested.
ectfully, ~

L. C., Schilder,

/7%
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Russel E. Lane, 42654, USP, Leavenworth, Kans.
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< o el i Mr. Eaughman .-
ﬂrhm al Burean nf Jnuwttgutmn

Chiet clerk ...----

Mr. Cler® . --ccmmomn |
H. B Bepartnient of Justice or- Qlere

- tAr. EQwards ...
EAT H CEK maﬁmnglnn, B. m. e

\
April 8, 1935. i

‘u wr. QuinD..ee-ooe
Par. Sonilder-.

IORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR.

Time 8:40 PM

PP

Mr. Brantley telephoned from Oklehoma City amd
edvised that he had received a telephone call from GeorgefStewart,
an ex-police officer of Tulsa, Oklehoma, who advised Mr. Brantley
thet he had received information from an informent that four men,
who are badly wanted by the Governnent,are hiding out at a place
about twenty miles from Tulsa on the}fVerdigris Rivar, and are
ellezedly carrying machine guns. Mr. Brantley stated that the
informsnt did not furnish any information which might indicate
#ho these men are, but that he, Mr.Brantley, has sent three agents
over to check up on the matter vith the idea in mind that it might
be somne of the Berker-Karpis gang or some badly wanted bank robbers.

I requested ¥r. Brantley to Leep me advised if
anything developed.

Res pectfally/

g

.A .Tam -

1 copy
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* JOHN EDGAR HOOVER . ‘.- : Ty
| 4

DIRECTOR | -3 I'r. Caughman ..

Thiet Clerk .......

Burrau of Inue: : r. Closg -

Ll S'N

s ir. Cofley cuaen.

EAT:TAM o !. b. B'pamum nf ,n.n‘l 3300 P.M. iAr. Edwarcs ...
g ¢ Mr. Egan ...

g _ - . ﬁaﬁw& 8.¢. ¢ Mir. Harbo.........

Mr. Kelth ...

March 28, 1935 Nr. Lester ........

Nr. Quinn__.....

‘ 48?‘ ey | mir. schiider.....
MENMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR 232 Mr. Smith ... o

. . Mr. Tamm. ...
Re:ﬁBremer Kidnaping Cese Mr. Tracy .......
Miss Gandy.......

cocess corcsecasass consan

KMr. Nethan celled from Kansas City to advise that he had re—-- e -
ceived a call from one HuglfLarimer (not the former Agent), &n attoffay
at Topeka, Kansas, who is fepresenting Doris 0'Connor, Edna Murrey and
others. Lerimer put up to ¥r. Nathan a proposition that if Nathan would
use his influence in behalf of the former husbend of »_DoriyO'Cormor, Eerl

/ Stunlick, he, Learimer, would attempt to obtein informetiod from these
people as to the wheresbouts of Volney Davis &and other members of the
Barker-Kerpis Geng. Stuhlick, according to Lkr. Nethan, is in custody
end a hearing will be held on April 6 to determine whether his probation
(Federal), should be revoked &nd his reincarceration ordered. Larimer
wanted Mr. Nethan to attempt to have Stuhlick msintained on probsation.
Larimer &lso steted that Sheriff Tom Besh of Kansas City is holding a ecar
which was teken from Stuhlick &t the time he was errested and Lerimer wants
to have this csr returned to Stuhlick. Mr. Nathen wanted instructions es

to his attitude towards Larimer.

I questioned Mr. Nathan as to w#hat action would be taken by the
Court with reference to Stuhlick's parole end he advised that the Probation
Officer had indicated to him, Mr. Nsthan, that the perole would not be
revoked. I suggested to Mr. Nathan thet he plasy "cegey" with Lerimer end
not commit himself one wey or theother, but just indicate thet the hearing
would be held on April 6 and that thereefter if Stuhlick were allowed to
renzin on perole we could of course by innuendo, leasd Larimer to believe
that vie hed hed something to do with this. I cautioned Mr. Nethan, however,
that under no circumstences should he meke sny stetements indicsting thet we
would teke any ection in this matter, or should he approsch the Probation
Officer, the Court or anyone else in behalf of Stuhlick.

Relative to the car being held by Sheriff Bssh, I esscertained that
we have no cherges upon which to predicate any action for confiscating this
car, nor do the State suthorities have such besis. Besh is enxious to get
rid of the cer and is just ewsiting our decision in the metter. I suggested
to lir, Nathan thet he indicate to Sheriff Bash thet we have no further

2 un :

' f 3 interest in this cer and thet if Bash thought it should be returned to its

N ) ; owmer, he should do so. I suggested to Mr. Nethen that he migzht indicete
E N to Leriaer thet we would waiyppﬁv Blg 3 r interest which we had in this cer.
E o APR1 51835 e 5T
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Confidentia - w ’o 19” : : Sl
B XCRDED 7 '76 ('q/é,/ L AN
i Mr. &, B, Nathaa, ; B AR
Q . Spacial Agent i Charge, CE T e T
Federal Burcsu of Iavestigatiom, .~ "~ ¢ e, e
U, 84 Depsrtmont of Justice, ST e e TN
1816 Feleral Reserve Bank Bulldlng S '
Kenses City, Missouri.

and

. Dear Ir. Bethans e I f o T

I have bean advuad by Xre Tm of his klcpbon’.o .
conversstion with you om Merch 28, 1935, concerning the interview
bed by you with Attorney Hugh Lerimer of Topeka, Kensss, X desire .
that you exorcise the uteost diacrotion end caution im any doelinu
you may have with Kr, Lariser, in order thxt Le will mot have axy
baslis for any criticisz of the Fureau or its representatives.
Yery truly yours,
John Ed;ar Hoover,
Director.
Mr. Nathan.. ...
Mr. Tolson ........ ’ -
Mr. Backus._.......
Ve, Bavgyman ..
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<. UNITED STATES BURE\AU\OF INVESTIGATION ~ +
.::‘:2::”;“"‘"“" ST, PAUL, MINUESOTA™ - , '

. - REFORT IlADIA‘I‘x ',- & ) ° DATE WHEN IAH’B o rnloorouwmcumun_
. |DETROTT, mcnmm |ess/Es LB/ %e 51135

*mrALVIN KARPIS, vith alieses, 1.0, 1216 - rmm'ms- m-u&m-m KTINAPING - TP
HARR BEIL, with aliases, I«0, 12385; w T3 ¢ {HARBRING m om'muc'nm m,"?*’ ‘..
- |voLxe "DAVISbtith aliases, I.0e 1237 = mn‘m, JUSTICE & 7' il - i @iiio
- |m. JosEFE PMRAN, with mliases, 1.0, 1232; 7 - NATIONAL rn’umus m T
WILLIAM WEAVER, with aliases, T.0., 12385 « ; * - -~ .
:Hé‘}(xgopséw with aliases, I.O. 124.0; e ‘,‘

#ILL Je ISON, with a.liases, I.O. 1239.
KYR ON, with eliases, I,0, 12413 = °
{OLIVER A BERG, with eliases = FIBITIVE Ot alo

EDZARD GEG?GLOB?E’_ER? VICTIH 070 " “’; .
oo & i . ; G o
N { oo - .""drv ?'*" * f’i&- ‘,‘--.k" ) g N
: SR A A e . - : .
, s f» VT L, . WS Mabel Dillman, aister of rrances Heiser, roportod < e -.
$ - -~ A-¥ewiTeo, . mow 1living Chicego, Illinois, -George Sisler lt&t“rw RUPRE NS I

" . % ¥ . niece Carrie Sisler visited him, Massillon, Ohio, R
s 77, i winter 1932 with purported husband who somewhat ...
L "} regembled Kerpis but whosg!identity end vherpe.bouts 5

- Y7, unknomn to him, Edward MJKegraise, who spent ni@t ¥

~“+  of 2/18/35 at Massillon, thought by three people to . "’”‘
,, -‘,) ‘l A s heve been Karpis. Informetion reseived Willie- = :
L “"’3 ©OHarrison seen at Harvard ¢lub, Cleveland, Ohioy . 3}, -2

':‘_.’t; 3 17 “” =) "% shortly prier to 2/22/3%," Information received j;-l'-'h

et

5:

R Z "7+, Earpis and Cempbell had been, ;frequenting gambling .. :° =t L
<~ 1 . 'y fhouses in vicinity of Canton, Ohio; investigatiom -5

e "% ¢o date does not substantiate this. Further inves- T
:"° - t¢igation Cleveland conducted concerning renting of - *
" residences occupied by Subjects when there during RN
" surmer 1934, Infarmation indicates C. N. mtchell
' of William J, Mitchell, realtors! organizetion, i 4
rented home at 18109 Flemingo Street to Karpis and r.} .
Delaney, end that Arthur N. Heberbrend probably rented‘ ‘Y
homs et 3973 West 140th Street to Karpis a.nd Delaney. 8o
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i evania Buresu letter to Omaha Office dated 1/7/35; . .. . .

_-raport of Special Agent. ¥, ¥, Ames._Pittebm: ’. e e

“: .. Pennsylvania, dated 2/18/35; - et €

.. reports of Special Agent D. . 55 Hall, Detroit,
S mchim, dated *_12/81/&1 and s/ulss,

v T
23 571 . e
A JER

“T¢ i noted 1.n report of Speciel Asent Fe B, D
' A% - - Louis, Missouri, 8/16/34, thet when Frances'fHeiser was .
interviewed on 3/2/54 at Linneus, Missouri, she ‘stated that in & month ‘she’ -
‘expected to reside with her aieter. 'y  Mra. Dlnm, at 1819 Lakewood Lvenue, s, C

Lime, °h1°‘_“_~'f£"_, B e
T e e In eccordence with reference 1etter rrom the Bureeu
detﬂf J’anuary V, 1935, the follouing investigetian m eOnducted et F‘lma, SRR
. Ohig:. ’ R I S Y ST SR NN Lt LDy F FoLTEe

T e “in examnation of the eurrent eity directery fzxdiceted - P
that Lawrence G, (Mabel) Dillman, resided at 1819 Lakewood Avenue, and th.et o
" lawrence D. 19 employed as an euditor 1n ‘the Buckeye Beliner compeny. RO SR DO
‘ - carrier R. S Bage of the Lima Poet Orrice advised that )
'R»'- -w—»f be hed only been on the route covering 1819 Lakewood Avenus for about & ::.. h,‘_ P
: month, and that & Mr, and Mrs, Dillman were unknown to him at 1819 Lakewood e
- Avenus, At ypresent a Mr, and Mrs. F. 4, Smith are residing there, Fu.rther,
L ,z'.‘f’ the post orrice hee no removal order for the Dillmane from 1819 I,ekevood, Sher-

“i‘

. Avenue.‘ PSP O SURNERP IR A St e T e R
Yy be;’v’ s ?;g.‘_' ey . ‘-~Z-.§; -;.‘.’,#.‘ - '3\ . L~ P g‘ S i, . _f, - ;;i“i ; ‘”J :’ .
(RAE IR " Chie? ot Detectives Rose Landreir end Detective Herb ' -

Simmons ot the Police Department were interviewed and advised that the -
Dillmens were unknown to them, as is Clyde Kimerick end’Frances Heiser, R
a.fter viewing photographe ot Nimeriek end Helsers .= “ T

2 Dbt e et v dga D g, . 3
AR "-"( SRR "“—"‘ R Lt 1919 Lakewood Avenue, the writer by chance contected.
L!r. Co E. Willfems of Chillicothe, Ohio, who until a month ago resided at
1919 Yakewood Avenue, He advised that he is the owner of the address of .
, 1819 Lakewood Avenue;" ‘that ifi the “early part of the summer of 193¢ he hegb"
S rented it: to Lawrence Ge DiIlmen, who at. that time ceme from Chicago: to ;
Lima, ohio, as en ‘auditor for the "Buckeys Reliner Company, and lived at’ thie
eddress until some two or three months 2go, when he lost his position im . - o
Lima end he and his wife and small son returned to Chicego, Illinois. Ee f‘ -
edvised that both Mr, end lirs, Dillman appear to be highly respectable people,’
insofer as he knew, while et this address, end to the best of his knowledgs,
no one other than those enumerated had resided there. On viewing the photo= ..
grephs of Nimerick and Frances Heiser he stated that he had never seen eny

persons who resemnbled these photographs there.,

E.'.'
‘ B
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o e g A v odes - Mosy Le Sugarman, 1825 I.ekevood Lvonne. was- 1nterv1eved —
- emd advised thet ehe ‘had & ‘speaking acquaintance with the Dillmans “when they "‘-»15 T
~were her neighbdors, end that during this time no one sver stayeﬂ Iith the .’
" Dillmans except for a period of about a month up until the time they mna,'
© . whem ‘there was an elderly gentleman with them, who was either Mre oT llri.
', Dillman's father. She further edvised that both Mr,%erd Mrs, D{llmen g
o to be highly raspectable people, She could not identity ‘Photographs ¢
either Kimerick or Franges Eeiser as the likeness of enyone shs had evar seuz
at 1819 Lakevood, _when the Dillmens reeided there. g

i -'\, "A""

A
..v 1A
'b. 'x,

SR T e Ba G mmar. of 1617 Lekewood, was interviowed
_ and rurniehed 1dentical 1nformation to that supplied hy Mra. Sugerman. ol

Lo e - ura. Fo Ao Smith, who with her husband moved into 1819 .

Lakewood Avenue at the time the Dillmans moved out, weas intarvieted, and -~ %’f
/' advised thet she and her husband moved into this addreas when the' Dillmans i

-~ ‘moved out; that whem they left they gave her the following addreu to vhiclr

they stated they were moving and requested that she forward any ‘meil to them - L
that was received at 1819 Lakewood Avenue, The address which they gave is
-'.. 1335} Touhy Avenue, Chicago, Illinois. She further sdvised that she .4id ot ' iw.
meet the Dillmens until the Dillmans were moving out, but they appeared to be . .
respectable people, and at the time they moved out. there were only three of o
thﬂm. th&t 13’ Mr. Bn-d 1‘41‘8: Dillman and 8. ml ‘m%—--&ar L3 ‘... ﬁrav Wu:v-‘-;—o;' -“v

s

o j'»--' Under date of rebruary 25. 1935. -Toseph R Hcﬂeff °f 3 2
, 920 .Tamison j.venue, I.im, Obio, wrote the Burean o8 follows: ¢ g

l v- "; J‘

,,\ “won Fob.’ 19, at 3:45 P.M. a car drove into e local tilling station
“‘at the corner of McEibben end Elizebeth Streets, “Three of the’ 'boyu
in this station including myself, remarked of the resemblance of -
the driver to Alvin Karpis, who was presumably at that time in the
vicinity of Mansfield, My suspicions were aroused when the rear ..:;'
tires, at least, were seemingly an inch oversize, which when en al s
V8 - 32 would give edvantagious speed. Three men wers in the’ ear,
the man in the rear seat e man of average build, derk comple:don, ; :

A elasses, a small mustache. He wore a heavy brown polo coat, yet v;‘.

h , was covered from knees down with a lap robe, rather odd on such g." -

#» § mild day. I em sure there were bulky articles under the robe ons::.

+ " the unoccupied side of the car, - I cannot give a specific 49831‘1?'.},‘3 ;

tiou or the man in the front seat eitting opposite the drivef‘.v vf;:'A: ;“: ..

'\ PO .
’ -~ i, '_,.,'Kr-‘......q... u,a\:d-y »
S . .

et

"They filled the sas tank, althoug,h from there 11mited convereetion -
o they were going to lay over for the night. when ready to leave :':

v they esked the whereabouts of the tough end of town, When asked -
to be more specific they requested the location of the red light .

district, S0 Loy

Page 3




. ®0uv iueriptien of Karpia was obtained 'holly n-om nelspapcr : ”‘,ﬂ‘ e
G tnres, -hich ure anything trcn being cloar and aistlne’i.'ij?_ ,-v- P S vy 2k e BB

- !» ol "b STCF TRt

'Ths local police end eherritf had no descripticn of this tusitivo. ’
and wp could not t.’mﬂ the newspaper clippinss on‘this mn.. We ERYe '
i the police the 1icenss number end le} the matier drop there.; !he
mxmber, to the best ot nw knowledge, hs 1% xas nmd eovered, :

Rose I.andrair of the Lima Police Department advised that about !‘ehruary ,l’, -
some boys of high school age had called at the Police Department and wanted '
to see the photograph of Alvin Xarpis, relating information similar to that
conteined above, but had failed to supply him with the license number, a'o 5 ¥
the best of his recollection he stated $hat Detective Simmons, ¥ho is"4m . &'
’ ’ charge of the Identiriéation Bureau, was out when they called, end he could ‘5
-* not -locate any phetosrsphs of Kerpis or others eescciated with hm, end ... wa
~ requested them to come back in about an hour. but they did not do thim.
- v 5= . et ‘8'2.,,- Mp'-—u -‘*': --f-‘r)_' oy
Ll e e e e .,,,‘-“_.Toseph R. ucNert was intervieted coucerning the infapr-’ i, o
metion supplied by him to the Burssu, and edvised that upon receipt of the - I
" photograph of Karpis from the Bureau he was satisfied that the individual- =
b o . whom he thousht had been Karpis mentioned afore vas not he, Photogrephs of
T "t e1) members of the gang were exhibited to him end he advised that none of them

.‘_.5-: AR S

resembled the ~occupants of the car arorementioned. ,;'.’__; o

o v,-.‘.\ . ‘. "",J
hd

<!,‘v‘ R

LSRR Tho two boya who wers at tie Texaco Service station .‘f’x* ;
vhere the car end men ‘were observed were paul Keller end h‘ank Cira, R “” '-"\_‘7,‘_"-13 2

ettendants, They edvised, upon viewing phosogrephs of Karpis, that they - . 77

. felt certain he was not the person they had misteken for Karpis, Photogrqphs

of all members of the geng were shosn to them and they advised that the ether F

.

"~ two occupents did not resemble s.ny or the photoyephs.A
T U SRRy S SRR D - RS ey ,--;w
R U It 1s noted m report ot s;pecial Agent F. M. Ames,
Pittsburgx, Pennsylva.nie, Februery 18, 1935, that information is contained
therein to the effect that Alvin Kerpis visited an aunt, Mrs, William Ruthers
ford, at shepherdstown, "Weat Virginie, in 1932, “and t}mt +his women had two’ "\’
F .sisters, Mrs. Jo L. McCehn, elso of Shepherdstown, and Mrs. W. Ao ‘England
- ,or L.emphie, Tennessee, and one brother b (’r'eorge Siseler, or Msssillon, Ohio. ,a

Py ,41

_r
Tl e

Thae T . L Investigation by Speciel A.gent J. K. Collins at Massillon,“ )
Bt waleate Chio, resulted 4n his determining that one George Sisler (not Sissler),\‘ R

: ,; , ‘ dently the person referred to in the aforementioned report of Agent Ame

p =3 ) ' hed moved to 211 Elskeley Street, East Liverpool, Ohio, over & year agos -

c Agent Collins further ascertained that when George Si s ler and his family

3 resided in Massillon, Ohio, his occupations were given veriously as furnace
repeirman, justice of the peace, Seventh Day Adventist Preacher and msker of

artificiel limbs, : ‘ - Lo e

l_ R
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v TN e o T R P . )

e e T " From a mrs. Bachel. who resided next door to 'tne Sislers .,

T during the tim they lived in Massillam, Agent Colling ascertained that about, i
@ year and a half ago or more a couple had visited the Sislers for a fn
days, during all of Ihich tims this couple remained in’ the house,-’ Mrae.
Rachel did not see the eouplo, but it was her understanding that Mrs, <% .47
. Sisler was glad to see them leave, Mrs, Rachel upon being shown- photosraphi
of various subjecta in this case, including that of Alvin Kerpis, ¢ould no%
{dentify . any of them as hating been seen at the Sialer hom during the t1m~
they reaided at Masaillon., TN St SR _’-‘.;- R sf_‘r—f’

e l - Y . 3 . : . .
P t k4 - R L X + ‘_;v B . sy .t .,...-:,
. P . : d - : : T :oa
.—- "‘ R S \.., * ~ ax - . P

R O At Eaat Liverpool, Ohio, Chief or Police H. L. ncDermott
was interviewed by the writer, and edvised that George Sisler was not known -
to bim. Through the post office it was ascertained that George T. Sisler « "
.. end his wife and several children reside at 211 Elakeley Street, and that ,
. George T, Sisler 15 employed by the Trotter Hardwere Compeny of xast Livar-"'? e T

oo]_ , S SR SR [ R S L FA o 2 R
POLe L n A b e Thende Uy ‘Qp
e - ) "~ Mre, J. Betts, 179 Thompson Avenus, which address 1:“ ’ .

edjecent "to 211 Rlakeley Street, and who owns the property at 211 Elekeley - .
Street, was interviewed by the writer end Detective G, G. Montgamery of th¥ ""’" v e
Bast Liverpool police, She advised that Mr. end krs, George T. Sisler hed =

been renting the residence at 211 Elekeley Street for sbout the past year,

leading a respectable life,  She stated she had never noticed eny strangers ot

or any people with out-of-state license plates om their car visiting the °;
Sislers. She was shown photographs of Campbell, Karpls, and other membeu:-a s

of the gang, and advised that she had never seen anyone reaembling these S
photographs. RS T ’f'_";:"v.-: x,._' PR T L -’ oy m’.ﬂ Ak

L ’ueiﬁ.; -.” S S - - *‘ :‘ . 5— QK‘" E-\ 'V"'“;‘- - _-‘a_, &f’;:: "‘:‘;;-‘ i .
- ¥rs, Erma Gerber. who menages & Erocery store at Kariae S
and Blakeley Streets, which commands en imposing view of 211 Blekeley -

Street, was elso interviewed concerning the Sislers, She edvised that - -~
since they had resided at 211 Blekeley Street they hed lead a quiet and -~
‘respectable 1ife insofar as she kmew, and were well thought of, She further -
advised thet she never noticed any strangers or anything to attract suspicion .
at the Sisler homs., She was shown photographs of Campbell, Karpis and other o
‘members of the geng and could not identify emy of them es Tesembling anyon

she had ever seen about the address of 211 makeley ‘Strest, - }, At

i -

f‘ .

“~‘~‘.L_w *

e

Ll v . i e

».'.‘,l ._“.-,' PREOS N g :
s eI George 'INSisler vas privately {nterviewed at “Bis. B e
place or employment without revealing the purpose to his employer, Or the B -
fdentity of the writer, He stated that he is a brother of Irs, Williem Be -
Rutherford end Mrs. Jo L. bcCahn of Shepherdstown, West Virginia, Further, :
that he formerly resided at lassillom, Ohio. He steted that he did not kmow -
: Alvir Karpis, and to the best of his knowledge hed neither seen him nor was
- he related to him. TUpon being shown & photogreph of Kerpis end other subjects

he steted that during the winter of 1932, while residing at Messillon, Ohio,
who somewhat resembled Karpis,

e niece of his, Cerrie Sisler, and a young man

Page B
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T ) ’ j spent two days with lu.m and hie family at Maseillcn. thio, - Sisler’ etated ProaliRiE s SR
= g =17, 7 that was the first occasion that he had ever seem his Meee. "This niee;,::v- A
_ by & former marriage, is a daughter of his brother Lbe Linco‘ln suler, ‘af_;
. Clayton, Missourf. Beuleh Barmon, the mother of this girl, and Abe Linecin ™
Sisler, ware divorced a number.of years ago, Beuleh Harmon's present eddres
.+ 48 not known. but her moiher 15 now suppOBed to reeide in 'I’hayer, mssouri,“
her ‘name 1e not knm o George ‘2. Sisler. ; -

,__:vv.‘|. PR W 'f."uf'ns,-‘,'

: Cerrie 51eler and the young man “came to Gearge suler'e
- home 1n I.Kaesillon, advised they had just been married end had eome from
Denver, Colorado. George T. Sisler could not recall the name they need."_f
During the two days they were with him they acted rather suspiciously and -..
“he and his wife suspected that they were not married, They had no money or'"f..'
clothing, end George T. Sisler gave them & 1ittle money and some o0ld clothes
Zfor the man when they left Massillon, leaving in the old car in thieh they "™
D had cane, th.e make of 'hich Sieler eeuld not recall. ,} R, )
R . Ihen they departed they stated they were going to v.left "';..
Carrie’s aunts, Mrs, Rutherford end Mrs. McCahn et Shepherdstown, West Virw . "
- ginia,- George T, Sisler was subsequently advised by Mrs, Rutherford that  iliwo. ..
they had visited her, Sisler stated he has not heard from his niece or her.
purported husband since that time and does not know where she or her purported B
husband cen be located,. He turther advised thet he hes a sister, Mrs, L LY L&
.. REngland, of Liemphis, Tennessee, who is married to e Pentacoetel mnieter
s, im thet city, but he did not imow her street eddress. L T -"

PR e e _—‘._,.;_.,8 -
LT ,__,_,.‘r,:; G, S e

e f s‘f ; Mrs; George e Sisler was aiso mterviewed et Ter reei~ E Lf“ :
dence end eupplied information identical with that given by her husband., Yn - ‘g,f e
 view of the fact thet undeveloped leads covering further investigetion neces—

sary in this engle are contained in report of Special Agent Joseph Horn of
_ Nashville, Tennessee, dated March 15, 1935, no leede ere being eet torth ) __
:,‘Mdn this reportﬁ i 1 R L E BT e T ;‘ '7(_,. ;1‘ -

Lo it oe > - > A > . b "! LAY
NN R S LA \,“,‘__,A -"5‘

. .

L PR ‘ : Uhder date of March 5 1935, telephonic commmnicatian
= was received fror§ Confidential Informe t Toledo, Ohio, whose name end
- . address have previously been supplied thé bureau, St. Paul Office and- -

Special Agent in’ Charge ‘Connélley at Chicago, Nlinois, requesting that the

" writer contact him. He was gccordingly interviewed at Toledo, Ohio, and . *

‘edvised that Reng‘\Holst, who resides at 3387 Collingwood Avenue, bad been\

drunk in his presence about a week before and had releted to him that one -
*‘.Thitey, who had for several yeers been a dealer in gambling houses in Toledo,

Chio and who had gone to Cleveland, Ohio, some time ago, where he was working ° " { -

in e gambling house, hed come to Toledo about a day or so before Februery 22,7

1935, end hed told Rene thet Willie Eerrison hed seen him, Whitey, in ' . :

CIeveland Ohio, end told him thet Rene was hustling, Rene indicated to

Contidential Informentfffffthet Whitey hed gone with her on and off for several

yeers end was not pleased when he received this informetion, Accordingly,

T
-
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. Whitey made tha trip to Toledo and took her back to Cleveland with him, therg
ahe ramained until Februa.ry 25,, 1935. 1!hen ke hronght hqr back to ro}@do*

D W BINes S

Mo L e this occasian Intormant wes wnable to secure "the ex»
:dato or the place Willte Harrison had seen Whitey, However, Informant

. expressed the opinion that he thought it quite probable that Whitey had se

.- Willfe very ehortly before Wnitey cams to Toledo to see Rens, as gamblers

.- are either in the money or out of the money, end if in the money he would

. coms 1nmediately, and out of the money he would probably not come ct all -

Tt i ma

Informan'urthar tdviaod that Bene Holst had reoently
told his wife vhen he was not present that about three or four weeks prior -
. to this, Earpis and Campbell, heavily armed with machine guns, had beena$ ~ :-.
Akron, Ohio, endeavoring to locate GeorgejSargent for the purpose of killing = . :
him, It will be recalled from previous ormeifion reflected in .the rile - - 3
that George Sargent had been going with ‘Milure Kuhlman for to the time
that she went to Chicago, Illinois, with’ “Arthdr R, (Doe)PBarker, and after .
Mildred had left Toledo, Sergent talked considerably to persons, 1ndicating
that Mildred had left Toledo with ‘the Karpis-Barker gangs, .It is possible -
thet Karpis and Campbell may blame the arrests of Arthiur R, Barker, Byron- "‘"‘“"'
©Bolton, and the killing of Slim Gray at Chicago on Sargent, and are now aaak- ;
ing him %o settle thet score uth him. ) , '
e V'«. o . TR nel oS g b '?-» s "-":‘ o ¥ i A e dgn s P
Tl g o concerning the identity of Whitey aforementionod ‘Inforw ..
P ment advised that at this time the identity of this indiyiduel was unlmom
to him, but that {n due time he could secure this, he believes, together, =0y
- with informetion es to where he is employed in Cleveland end where he residea. /
Under date of March 12, 1935, Informant edvised that he had been successml ‘
n determining from Rene Holst that the correct name Qf Whitey is Frank - Co
warner, end that hs is employed at the Harvard Clubd, Cleveland, Ohio. ~Fur~ J S
" ther, that he had ascertained from Rene that Ihitey 1s about 5 reet 9,1: inchos

,i‘\l" '-v“:,’;' o AT e

b

o ‘ Informant was unable to secure any additional information . ;_,.j

concerning Karpia and Campbell heving been in Akron looking for George .- T,

Sargent, and stated that he had not heard anything rrom Sargent for sbout w\

"a month; that the last time he knew of him he was residing at the I’ortage HoteL
b o oo ¥ . >

LQA]C!'OD. Ohio. o et wyednll a”f' NP : :
Crn wl T LA o S
SEAIE A When Frank J’iNooumwas interviewed at Qleveland. ohio,
as 1r111 be set forth later in thik report, he edvised that Frenk Warner is.

employed at the Harverd Club as a crap dealer and has been so employed for - - .
the last eight or nine months., He further advised theat he would endeavor to :
secure the residence eddress of this individual and would advise the Detroit

office of his resultis,

Page 7
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: RO The uiterr checked numerous hotels where it was thought
e poseible that Werner might reside in Cleveland, but was unsuccéseful, LA
. 7777 7. Without giving eny neme, the writer called the Herverd Club when Varner t';q'"" T
"~ not thers and inquired for his home phons number, but was adﬂaed by iha'
.,peraon a.nsvering fhe phone that he did not have $hie mfomtlom a ]
; e )-f Y L 4 -:““ e 'i ! ‘.::-f»; ”“’“» 9 . B
R SR S Snbsequgnt to conductin"g m"stigatian gt Talelo Oﬁiﬁ .{
K ’and on returning from Toledo, it has been secured from Confidential Inromiﬁ‘ v
hat Rene Holst, in & drunken moment, edvised him that Frank Warner is™ 0"
§ -° .. Tresiding at the Allerton Hotel in Cleveland, Ohio,  He further “advised that
277,. . from what he wes able to gather from Rene at this tims, Warner had talked ..
to Willie Harrison at the time he made the remark that Rene was hustling et
the Harverd Club, and he gained the mm-essian trcm Benc that Iarner was not

_ pa.rtioularly close to Iillie Harrism. .. P : Uy . -
42 I L =i oo B O ’L‘ N At
Eg \ fr“ it Akron, Ohio, the tritor callea at the Police Depu't-
R ment and engaged in a general discussion of crie eonditions, eriminals emd ."_',_ 1'” :
"#. 5.7 recketeers in and sbout Akron With Sergeant V, E, Cross, who on the day Xhe i"i.- e

T writer called was in charge of the Detective Buresu in the absence of Chief.: - .-

;4 . of Detectives, During the conversaticm Sergeant Cross mentioned the neams f T

M «—=~ -~ of George Sargent, stating thet he had been sround Akromn, Canton and Hans< S “"”‘"ﬁ- -
' field for several years and was interested in the slot machine racket, Hs .. -~ .

E stated that he had seen him on the strests frequently recently, the last ;.-

% - .=~ time heving been the day prior to the interview with the writer, - The writer:. s.. -

3.+ drew him out and he indicated that no information whatscever had reached ths ~

. Police Departuent that enyone hed been in Akron gunning for Sargent. This o

=¥ “'method of procedure was followed in view of the fact that information from *""% “:‘_v =

w5 . time to $ime has reached this office that the Akron Police Depertment, the .~ {.. ..

“" Detective Bureau in particular, canhot be trusted very tacr, and that con!i; J.,~-"'7'f- P

dential 1nrormtion should not be divulged to them. S I ISV

< - ",""ﬂs . PR

N

o i et e .. Sergeant Cross subsequently advised that no 1nformation

o had reached the Detective Bureau to the effect that Karpis, Campbell or &th.u'
subjecta fn this cese had been {n Akron, but he promised that in the event
eny such information should reach the Detective Bu'eau he 'ould see that 1t ~

was transmitted 1mmed1ately to the Detroit ofﬁoa. Cpideg s _‘-,_: \5:

e iv‘- ¢ Sa o 4 «
e Ao R - z s,
ey —ﬂ’nt‘ AAAAA

4 B K\{‘}i }' .;*:ﬂ Under date ot March 8, 1935, rrank Te Noonan was contactei, ,ﬂ-;'
RN i accordance with previous arrangements,>by Special Agent W. E. Eopton of -v.:
"."?_é"’.—;' this office, who is stationed at Cleveland, Noonan advised Agent Hopton that.’ v_‘w';

i
ot

T.»)w. P N

_he had certain information that he desired to impart, He was accyrdingly_ SUR
, "4nterviewed by Agent Hopton and later by the 'riter. supplying 1dentioal L
?-‘:é information on each occasion. IR IR , -‘,,. el
EV_‘*';’. .
3

Noonen advised thet from t'o highly confidential sources
b he positively could not reveal, he hed received information that Kerpis and
g : Campbell were or had been in the vicinity of Canton, Ohio, and were purportec"l

~visw gyl

Pege 8
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- v 'ho alao 1s probably essociated with one Iohnny‘ ng of Cleveland, Lceord- -

""", Csnton, Ohio, is located. According $o Noansm, .ons of the principal Pl““

- four weeks prinr to this interview he had hesrd that Willie Harrison had- bem

LR

- address where Harrison had been seen, he could supply nome, but indicated that

'5* R /_" IRV

 pecure information from confidential sources known only to him regarding the

n : x Noonan 'as 1mpressed at this time with ‘the mportanco kI

~to be trequenting gembling establishments therse perated by J Lm&incetti,

ing to Koona; ebout January 10, 1935, Sincetti/ who Noonan advised was
- 4nvolved in the recent uvestigatian of Warden Thomas of the Ohio State
Penitentiary at Columbus, Chio, Sincett! being originally from Clevelana
obtained econtrol of the gambling concession for Stark. connty, in whickh 2"

of business, which is operated peraonalh' by Sincetti, is the Westmore .7
Country Club, located ocutside of the eity limits of Canton, between canrbon
and Massillon. He further edvised that one Philﬁelmick, the propristor .-
" of the Wonder Bar in cleveland, located at 1705 Euclid Avenus, is very. intim-
"ate with Sincetti and King and was mekingfrequent trips to Cleveland snd :
from Cleveland to their establishments located in the vicinity or Ganton..

Nocman at this time mrthsr edvised that some three or e
seen in the business diatrict of Clbveland. Vhen asked for the apeciric

~ he might have been in the ¥onder Bar; he stated that he did not know this, e
. but that it was merely supposition. When questioned as to the source of .
“this information he sdvised that it had come from his corfidential worian " e
informant, discussed in report of Special Agent D, E, 'Hall, Detroit, Michigan.,
February 25, 1935, “He was requested to place the writer in direct touch
with this informant, but he declined to do 8o, stating that it would b.’*w-
of no avail to the Bureau as this woman would pcsitively mrnish no infor-o'
.mation whatsoever to any governmental agency. BTN PR I T

w0 aw”

’2* e Noonan was deairous at this time of having the Burea.um

' aupply him with funds for his 1ntormant, steting that he thought she coul&

determine the location of Karpis, Campbell and Harrison., He suggested also
that he believed if he made a trip to Toledo, Ohio, he might be able to

" location of Karpis and Campbell, When asked for some definite information -
" %o substantiate his idess in this matter, he either could not or would not-
supply any. He finally admitted his trip to Toledo l’ould be more or less or

e tishins expeditiono ' { B T L TRR IO S

% h s .ooa T - ,\.
P S PR Creas,

"‘:'1‘ A " CCEN

of locating Willie Herrison, end was sdvised that if this individual's }
whereabouts could be ascertained it would be highly probable that this would S
lead to the location of other subjects. He stressed the fact that he would .
"do everything possible through sources known to him to secure the exact <

location of this individual., Noonan weas subsequently contacted on liarch: -

14 and 18, 1935, He had secured no further information, but advised that -

his confidentisl woman informant was endeavoring to secure information as

to the whereabouts of Willie Harrisom., -

i
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e ST : .- : - Noonan advises that since previoualy intervieved, a3 -~ - - -~
z . aho'n in report of Special Agent D, E. Hall, February 25, 1935, he has" bo-x—'u mme
S tisiting the Hervard Club from two to four times a weak and keeping ;.n closo = .
contact with various amployes thero, but has received no informstfon - or obe
~ served nothing to indicate that du.ring this period -ny or the subjeets hnvo
visited ‘tho Ha.rvard ﬂnb. (";__ L TR - ' 23w

z,-.'_‘.ji"’ % T““; '-,'--;»z;-.a, T Previou.s ‘information on nmneroun occasions ‘has raachpa L
. the Detroit office that the Polfce Department of Canton, Ohio, as a tholo,
~could not be trusted, but previous contasts by the ‘Detroit office’ indicatse
that Chief of Police Ira Manderbaugh end Thomas Lennon, an investigator im -*: "
the Mayor's office at Canton, are highly reliable and have a thorough lcna'-
ledge of underworld conditions in Ceanton, It might be noted here that -
. Chief Manderbaugh was only recently eppointed Chief of Police and 1is
resent time endeavoring to clean up the police department thers

at tho. _)
74
. . It should be noted here that all future eontacts should be had ’
with Chief Manderbaugh at his home in Canton, es ‘conditions are such at the Co
police department at .the present time that he feara a leak might result it
contact were had with him theres ... .e‘,...u. I ﬂw-z,x DN ,,.ﬁ,-..w .. 4
5 L h—;hiet l&a.nderbaugh advised that no. I
inrormatian haa come to their attention to indicate that Kerpis or Campbell °
"or other subjects in this case have been frequenting Canton or the vicinity, ," .
" or gambling houses located in the surrounding territory. They advised that =
racketeerins and gambling ectivities have recently been moved out of the city
"1imits into the country. Chief Manderbaugx stated that there 'ere three - A
gmbling houses being operated just outside of the, eity, that theae are tho g

Ll ;»\'g“ ’x,

only ones or any ‘consequence that he knen about in tha county"f«f* AT

P

. ‘ The first of these 15 the westmore Country Club, oper- .
ated by Jimny Sincetti, a notorious racketeer formerly of Cleveland.: 'l'his
_ elub is located on Sipo Leke Road west of Canton, two miles north of the
Lincoln Highway. Chief Maenderbaugh andP have heard no rumors ﬂ .
to the effect that Johnny King of Cleveland is interested in this establish- et
_ ment or are they acquainted with him. * EUTR A ;
PR ‘., ,(_,, BT R ... R A "_'_('_ (,f'- .
SRR T The Fl ackhank Roadhouss is the second plac_e.' ™ ‘13
SR 'located at the junotion of Richville gnd Back Massillon Roeads. Thia“housg :
is controlled by Sincetti and one Bil&ose. Bill Rose is purported to he )
a Pix among the underworld and is also the publiaher of the Ohio Examiner

of Colu:nbus, Ohio, e notorious scandal aheet. -- o '“.".57 e 7}7-,«: ?l :

;ut
:

' - There is one other gambling house that has attracted sone
attention, This is the Hillside Club, located north of North Centon.
Apperently Sincetti and Roseara not directly connected with this house.

Page 10 .
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E __* : :,“_,_‘,,9_,_‘,,»_‘ gt Regarding Sincetti, Chief Manderbaugh end Mr, um;on e e,
o2 ST stated thgt also associated with him 2nd Rose in the Eleckhewk {s one E),ma;'_‘ )

ley,’sn ex-policeman of Ganton #ho is entirely wnreliable and ‘erooked : ¢~ ;—
ST Chief Manderbasugh advised further that George Sargent ¢laimsd to de interestod
fﬁ ""“-x; in the Blackhawk, but tgat Sargent 13 a louﬂ-mouth and,a blu:rf and h. \' o,

I doubts thin“f.; !,!, % } ,;'

A : b MR :
4 DU He continued by stating thet mrormation "has eomb ta
—'him directly thet Sheriff Joseph Nist of Sterk County, in which the utoro- S
mentioned establishments ere located, is evidently in with Sincetti or he - s ;
eould not operste, He discouraged any contact whatsoever with Sheriff Kiat, N
He continued that he is of the opinfon that he and Lennon could escertain -
through confidentiel sources definitely whether Karpis, Campbell, or any . -
other members of the gang could be frequenting these clubs or residing in . g
_Staerk County. . At the request of Agent he edvised that he would endeavar f.:ﬁ- LT
7/"to do so end stated he would keep the Detroit office advised of Aoy posltzve ":1.«
L tnrormation that he should securse mdicating their pre;enco.i;f . ,; x ek
T moth he and I.ennan further advised that mss:lllon, T
b W4 34 which ia located eight miles west of Canton, is also regarded as an excellent _ . .
T e = ‘rodstinz spot for eriminsls, es is Centon, for ‘thet mattey; however, that wwwf e
' . their informents can also ascortain whether eny of the subjects desired im . :
] this case could be frequent ing Massillon, Both of them edvised that due - E _‘ﬁ : _
g e aon -+ t0- the fact that Centon-has been noted es a rendezvous for sriminals }n paat._, ,, —
- : ~_ yeare, 1t is possible that subjects xni@zt attempt to hide ont theru
R 43'24

= IR A
. .“'. .0 e ;_('; . j\ BRSNS \“‘ ¥ . f'r\»‘-

-

een contacted frequently

frequently; that George Jjames recently informe
‘had told him that he and his wife, Bells, were going to. California,’ "shortly. .. -
prior to the time they left Toledo on March 16, 1935; that en route to Calir- j_:,,,‘- -
. -ornia, they intended to visit Dallas, Texas. According to the information .. - -
- supplied by, the James people did not know C, Jo I“itzgerald and his .
- . wife untn they met the*n Iest fall IERREN

AY
7 Lo d

;-.:_.,.".: a,.,‘. i .’;_.’; i qstated that Temes 18- suployed as a gsaler 1nu-. ;
"7 the Jwiﬂ Club, T 0Us gambling establishment located at 631 St. Chir o
- Street in Toledo, It is presumed that Fitzgerald may heve spent some time. .- ., .
Tl there while in Toledos ‘edvised that no inforamation could be securet_lw

LE hg _ from James a8 he was &n vidual who would not do enything to) assist _1'1;

! the apprehension of anyone. : ,
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i ' — advised that ehe recalled Belle Fitzgerald .. — -
mking 8oms atatement 10 the sffeoct that ehe hed a sister livi N
‘in Montana, who $s supposed to.be opereting s rooming housuﬂ :
sdvised that she could not recall the neme of this tomn but that at one G
< she received a letter from Belle rﬁzgerald under the meme of Belle mrphy' bl

. from this ton ‘but she had deatreyed “l;his htter. l‘rom a.ll mdicatzonn t;xe 38R
Vietter sas received aeverel mnths age. ) S .*“ LR P e"

L“ v-_?-h _';'

’ IR ,,;,,"':‘ co T gyl «;,r;, i ' PR ST
Fowe el sl nth rererence %0 the particular eity 1n Montena, it till
, be noted in report of Special Agent D, E, Hall, Detroit, Michigan, 11/5/34,:"

“that a tracing of a letter was received at 2525 Georgetown Avenue addressed
~to Mrs. C. Wood, &n alias of Alleyne Hoyt. This letter was poetma.rked .
Butte, Montan&; 0ctober 10, 1934, it contained no return addreu‘ TR

R Ar

eyt S

e ,"*; 577w rererence tg the Dallas, Texas, engle, 1£:1s notoa Ty
1n the criminal record of Fitzgerald, which is she Bureau's identificatied . “‘s
“number 95780, dated April 25, 1934, that there is & nogation %0 the erfectthat
"Ce°Js Fitzgerald, as J. C, Ldams, was arrested at Dallas, Tens, 1n ;pru pr

1909, and released on M’ay l. 19088 gy o e lemr o Ly LT e R e }- -

B .2
‘1'“ o .y e

v'.?"i'..* -—,.4......_.. P W RS o -.-.\-n..&. i J&M‘._.MFA ,..;-,.,..».,... PRABRORE S ,...,.,;,'-',.,"4&

~ Under date of L.arch 16, 1935, @ letier was directed by .. ' '
the reportmg office to the Dallaes office, with ‘soples for the Butte office,
requesting a;ppropriate :b;vestigation based upon the eforementioned infor- ;- '~

' Am'tiono R T '—h:_.-‘” e 'i.' ”‘ "“"'f T “f_““""’"‘*“*ﬂ'f#lz*u‘ A~~::-:.‘~3-. -

. e » _.A,.;.d‘,'.)'l.'”glk - AN R A M te s - - ._(e-«‘x S rvzia . ;r.“,,..;:;.}i_.,: e
EIE S While the writer was In Manarield, Ohio, on another TN
e mtter, Safety Director T He Carrigan advised that on February 18,” 1935, :;f' ‘

ones L; W, Hartmn, head reperted that about 7:30 PiM,, a persoh whom he thpnght

to be Alvin Karpis, had purchesed’ gesoline at his station located at Ashland 3

Roed and East Third Street in Mansfield; that this person had asked instrue- .

tions as to how to get to a good tourist camp. The person thought to be IR

Karpis was driving a 1934 Ford coupe with District of Columbie license plates,

. the pumbers of which Mr. Carrigan could net recall. Hartman d.%reoyed tp;z SRR
f man to the Su.nset Touriat Camp. B '-i;.'_»_ c LT I

e P ;: : ,' -,k', e. - «;.
i} e b4 & \

Inmediately upen receipt or this 1nformation, two Mans» .

i)
R
s

; rield police officers and Sheriff E, P. Long and his deputies m:uediately
- eonducted an investigation. ~They found that the Sunset Tourist GCamp was' . AR
* closed, They then checked all other tourfst camps in the city, wjthoutil 5_,‘.};:-

- result. The following morning the locel newspaper carried. along with &
~ “picture of Karpis, en article that Karpis had been seen et the £illing etation ,

) eferanentionell.~ S e LA

w

,~\.: Ss, |,.

1--‘1—.4«# Mg H’ )tu-'.-u_..‘.‘“;/._ Ry
N hd o

s This picture was obserVed 'by Mrs. A. V. Spriggin, who ,'
conducts a tourist home, She edvised that evidently the same individual
who hed purchased ges at the filling station had occupied a room at her home
the nigit of Februery 18, and left ebout 8 A,M. the following in his car,

which carried District of Columbia license plates.
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v

P Rl gt v e Garrigan advised that ‘the two ponce officers whd had = ---
, attempted o locate this individual were nol fm duty that day 4nd were not"z»‘ €.
- availeble for interview.' Acoordingly the writer dalled at thes Sheriffrg™ iz 7 g
- 'Office end in the absernce of Sheriff ¥, P, Long interviewed Deputy Shsrif!;
Te Be Hetler, who yarticipated in, the eforementioned investigatmn, ncoOmpan-\ L
. ing Sheriff I-°n8 gnd the two police officers, . He comd supply no information'’ ST
“ in eddition to that supplied by Mr. Cafrigan except to add that the car refef- =

“red to carried 1935 District of Columbia license platos fl56107. "He f‘urthor

advised thet en alarm had been broadcast on the radio on February 18, 1935,
- . concerning this car, in which the person thought to be Karpis m riding, i
but that it was lithout resultn o ’ ":,,»\ ‘f.;ﬁ“ u ‘.r 54

e e

- L. ¥. Hartman and Dennis Shoenaur were intervieted nt j’:'
ths sbove mentioned £illing station, Hartman advised that on February 18 '

the “individual he took to be Karpis drove into his £illing statiom in'a - eI

' 1934 Ford V-8 coupe with 1935 District of Columbia licerse plates #15610?. S
" hin person purchesed five gellong of gasoline, and also réquented water $o°: w-?‘,,i

be placed in his battery. In order to get to the battery ‘it was necessary - T

for Hartman to go into the resr luggege compariment of the car, where he -m

" he saw two empty msil bags end e-brown suit case or Gladstons bag.. _Hs.._. _Z....:...’,.d.,\ %

edvised that there was nothing else suspicious about the car other tham . -

_ the mail begs. Upon completing servicing the ear the driver, who wasélone, ‘7.

.- .-4nquired as to the location.of & tourist camp end was dirgoted to the Sunset

Tourist Camp on the eastern outskirts of Ma.nsfield, thich Hartmn aubsequent'fy

taacertained was closed at this ‘tims. e e T L e

B . T - s Ve - _;.1 P A e
AR B : ¢ S 'f.r"" e Tt et

N o R

Vet ; ' i‘*- '?‘g"_ Dennis Shoenaur, 'ho assisted Hartman in servicing t .

. ““car, donfirmed his statements, Hartman stated he had observed Karpis?- ;-
photozreph in the paper and believed the individusl driving ‘this car to°

Karpis, es did Shoeneur, Both of them gave a description of this individual
es similer to that of Karpis except they stated he hed dark brown eyes ... - -

-7 - while Karpis has blue eyes. | . Immediately after'the cax drove away rrom tho'
S 'atation, Hartman notiﬁ.ed the Sheritt. PR

BT ~ ' The writer oxhibited numerous photoyaphs, includins
. thoae of Karpis and Ca:"pbell and other members of the gang, with the nams
concealed, to Hartman)’ end hé pickea out the photograph of Ka.rpis as that =

i aof ‘the individnal he hed seen, Like procedure was followed ‘with Shoeneup - ?4 R

"end he at first piclfed out the photograrh of Yolney. Davis, “but later chansed .& ‘:

to Karpis. EHe was not however at ell positive in his selection. Both ad-
vised that this individual had told tham he vas en route rrom Hashington,

Do CQ, tO ChiCQSO. IlliDOiBo ~ v s g al. RS -' o ‘“ e .",

e e il RS A

s
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-

- ipdividuel who she believed was Karpis appeared at her tourist homs,’ lnﬂ, T
" after soms quibbling over ‘the prico of 75¢, rented a room for the nighty =
. He was driving a black rord V-8 coupe, about a 1934 model, aarrying Diatrict

- dresaed. I LD Y P -,-;:,;-.;;,, N N A TS I e

'here his parents ruidc. : ,

e, RN yre), Sprigein advised that arter the mah Teft b TR
- observed m photograph of Karpis in the Mansﬁeld perer and immediately was -

" her and notified the sheriff sccordingly, Numerous rhotograrphs, 1nc1ud1ng

. and she picked out the photograph of Kerpis as resexbling the individuel
’ ‘_tho had spent the night with her. She described him es aimilar %o Karpis.

'Mrs. SPriggin all appeared to be individuels with vivid imaginations which T

_ Spriggin °°uld be Ktzt.rp:la.~ ji T e l,..f.:,«‘i.s_":‘:.

Brown, Chicego, Illinois, that is dated 10/1/34, tbat Paul

i
el
R R § I ¥

-
>

o

. Mrs, A, v. Spriggin, R, r. D. #4. Lshland Road and Eaat
‘I‘hird street Hansﬁeld, stated that about 8 P,M, of Fehbruary 18, 1935, an -

of Golumbia license plates which she railed to note. He placed the.car ixm. «’1,\*;

o her garage; He had one piese of baggage and was _dressed in’ .2 blus’ clipevcr '}3‘

‘sweater, blue pants, blus overeoat, and hat, not wearing eny suit soat,. =« vl .

Hartiman when interviewod also stated the mdividual he took te be Karpis -aa A

-, 7

e "-.,fé g e e T A SRR 1", e
This 1ndividm1 apent tho night at ln'a. Spriggin'a‘

going 1mmediately t0 kis room after registering, On arising the next morning
ebout 8 x.M., hs left immediately, end when going to the garage for his car,

k'ff*,

. appearsd to be somewhat suspicious, looking in ell directions to ses if anyono
.. was gbserving him, This individual registered with Mra, ‘Spriggin as Edmmnd 7y .
S ' Kegraiae of Newcestle, Pennsylvenia. He related to Mrs, Srriggin that he :
" was an air‘mail pilot and had been flying out -of Washington, but had beén - LIS

*

transferred to Chicago, minoia, that his hcme was in Newcastle, Pennsylvania,

. oy e~ % ,, ~ e
f e b ke o e AN ame s wvabaw e L iame alcae [T -.ﬁ*“x‘.*ﬁm afhdovmms R ﬂvlu o .}.»,'_'
-~

' h-om e comparison of the aignature with photostatie ‘ |
specimns or those of Alvin Karpis end other subjects in this case, the =

handwriting did not appeer to the writer %o be that of any of the Subjocti; ¥ ;, -,-,-gi,-»i

1n thie case, including Karpis. e e e g

<

of the opinion that Karpis was the individual who had spent the right with -’

those of Kerpis, with the name concealed, were exhibited to Mrs. Sprisgin.

Ry v - P Zo b ‘_*A,‘,. ,—

el e It should be noted here that Eartman, shoenaur and -

DUEREY T LT
o Y Tt Ly A TGy Y TR
8 L -

& TR an appropriate letter was directed to the Washington

might be called into play at sny time and who would welpome eny P“bn"“y‘ e

’ Field Ofi‘ice under date of March 20, 1935, to determine the identity -of the

cer and owner, end whether the 1ndividual vhc spent the night with M‘a. o

R L A N S e e

It is noted on page 56 of report of S cial Agent R. D. o
paf’armon steted

she and FredCparker, on May 23, 1934, moved to Cleveland, Ohio, fram Toledo,
Chio, where they rented the epertment at 10515 Parkhurst Avenue, and later
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Al moved to 4419 West, 171st street, at which plaea they wers joined by HEPry .- =
SR _end Gladys Sawyer, all residing taere untu. Paula md Gladya wers . arre:to& el

ST a
PN r’:‘.ﬁ" #7

EEA concerntng the ad 88 or 10515 Parkhurst Lveno,e _thepe's 77
. 18 nothing to) indicate that Arthur Wphisbertrand, Jame§ & {ShimteYPattoni; ":j-i-
T or Williem ¥ tchell < g1l of whom ers interested in" the Harvard Clab [l
- or, so far is known, anyone else, had a hand in securing that apaz;tmnt :
_ for Fred Berker and Paula Harmon, (See report of 8poc1a1 Agent D, X m:h
Detroit, Michigan, 9/25/34, Pege 17) N T 3 Sy -
. ‘7.:; ",,‘u -,‘ R “._J L o }l:. —‘j:-_-_“‘,__x},.i,.,%.‘» f“ At M . A R
: “tonerning the address of 4415 Weat Tret Street, 1t'is notdﬁ
- en page 18 of report of Special Agent D, E, Hall, Detroit, Michigan, 9/25/5¢, < -
1 -, - that rent for these premises was received by the William J, Mitchell Realty
4. L Organization. In order to determine further details reletive to the renting o
< IR . -of these premises, Mrs, William xlinger, 4415 West 171st Street, was 1ntar-‘~ B
LB ‘.';-‘ viewed by the writer., ©She edvised that for a period of seversl months the &' . L

PRI

“n (S

" house at 4419 West 171st Street had been vecentj that about the first at»f;fq_\,,,'v
August 1934 it was rented by people whom she identifies from photographs . 2 ol

 Fred Barker end Paula Harmon, who were later joined by Harry Sawyer, and -7

his wife Gledys, These people wers also identified from photographs. -i‘h.;'w’“*
Sawyers also had with them a little girl., She stated thet these people keyt
very much to themselves, and that they had little to do with her, She . -~
_*"' T “stated that after these people vacated the housé on September 5, 1934, 1t" *
1'% _._‘,;_'} " was unoccupied for some time until approximately November, she thinks, Ihen
' .4t .was rented to a Mr, and Mrs., Garrison, Mr, Garrison being unployed by =,
* the. Tnited Airlines at the Cleveland Airport; that apperently they were :"‘

?'- .'— 5"

.,;t‘-'.: S

very well behaved and respecteble people, - She furthey advised tha$ she i ;..; —,i,
“had not observed, since the house was vacated by Subjects, enything to ”%.»;.4-
indicate that they had returned for any of their possessions which theylad '

left behind. SR : - e

»
e e -
*;"5, 1.; ~0. !«.—a‘

WG e i "4t 4418 West 1718t Streat, ¥rs. H, L, Gerrison wes mtgru =
4 viewed, end advised that her husband is a radio operater for the United ¥
Airlines, having been transferred some time ego to Clevelend, She stated that s
in the latter part of November 1934 she and her husbend had rented the, .
T residence at 4419 iesttl?lst Street from Williem J o Mitchell Realty Organi-

Tee

v zation throrugh a C, NoJMitchell, supposed to be a 'son of William J, Mitchell. ==
! When she rented the holuse she was advised that it had been occupied by }he SN
Bremer kidnapers, who hed left behind all ‘of their furniture and certéin . - . F i
clothing and personal items, Upon renting the house O, N. Mitchell boxed - _
-up 211 the person belongings and clothing of the subjects, stored it in the L
attic ', and the house was rented furnished, with furniture left behind by ~. ..~
Subjects., She edvised that since ghe and her husband had lived there no
one has called for the clothing or furnishings. She stated she did not
think very much of C. N, Mitchell, and would cooperate with this office im .
any way desired. She weas supplied with the address and rhone number of the .

Detroit office and promised to comunicete with us {mmediately in the event

"m-[‘ -
b

o
e
v te eapnbn
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enyone ehould _call tor the clothing end mrniehinge.‘,‘ e, ,z A s
,.m,f“a,rf'w '}"?i-.--fi"»‘f;»‘*" T P ws e peasi Ty ,.._.-,.”..,H-...».‘.,, e ~*~-"t';ﬁnw"*m *
' #3EITA  0 It should be noted here that neither Fred ker oy raTius
. Harry Sawyer 'ere under ind{étment nor rere there varrante outstanding ror o
. them yhen they resided et this eddreee.” } ' NN :

¥ V-,

’ " - : ’U

A JOA 'xnformauon is eonteﬁxed b the Teport of Special Kbsnt 43,
. De By Hall. Detrott, Michigan, dated 9/25/34, page 29, to the effect that. . . ,
- prior to the time L'Lvin Karpis and Delores leney moved to 3973 West l(Oth"?’

: at 18113 Flemingo Street, which is direotly adjacent to the address of 18109
Flamingo, where a Mrs., M, A, Dunn was interviewed, She is an elderly woman -
and eppeered to be highly respectable and straightforward. She advised tha‘t )
the house at 18109 is rented and owned by the William J, Mitchell Real Eetete e
. Orgenization, William J, Mitchell being the head of the seme. She further.,
- advised that for a period of several months last eyri.ng, the house was 7 - R

. vecant until about the latter part of May or the. firs} part of June, Ihen it }7'
was rented to a young couple whose name she does ‘nof know; that they reeided
there until ebout the first part of July 1934, She stated this couple had . . =
nothing to do whatsoever with the neighbors and lived very qnietly, that they - ,
sometimes hed a few cellers, but did not have any wild partiee. ‘She described o
the young man as similar to Karpis, and the young woman as similar to Deloree
Delaney, but she was unable to identify a photogreph of Kerpis, In this - .
“‘respect she stated that her eyes were very poor, and she could not state uw- -

to the positive identity of this couple, She further advised that she had . )
~seen on several occasions Mr. C. N. Mitchell telking to this couple; that -

C. N, Mitchell resided &t 18105 Flamingo, which is the Tirst house ‘on the ~
.+ same eide or the street, eest and edgacen; to ths residence at 18109 Flamingo. .ﬁ:;{

\C j - '!)

?« . .'A-’

N".‘

R L P - R
a - Numerous discreet inquiriee vere made of other residente
in the vicinity, but the writer wes unable to find anyone who knew enything
concerning the coujle eforementioned, who it is preaumed was Ke.rpis end ci

_\Delaney. or tho could identify a photograph of Karpie.

f- N

R R It 1s noted in ‘report of 5pec1al Agent D. E. Hell, Detroit,.
Michigen, 9/25/34, pages28 and 29, that certain informetion is set forth : -. . -
_concerning the attempted endeavor on the part of Mra., O. . Blackman's eiste:
" to rent the premises at 3973 West 140th Street, Glevelend, Ohio, where Alwim™’ **-
: Karpis and Delores Delaney were residing at the time of the arrest, on Sep-_y
tember 5, 1934, of Gladys Sawyer, Paula Harmon erd Wynona Burdett. The:@ **
{nformation contained there in was incorrect to a certain extent, and the ,
following informtion is stated to be oorreot by the 1ndiv1duale who supplied”

it. .
Mrs, O, W, Biackman wes reinterviewed at her hone at 5969

iest 140th Street., She edvised that on June 15, 1935, her femily and the
fanily of her sister, Mrs. Peter Kercher, had been occupying adjacent homes --.
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1n Le.kevood° that they were forced to move and eeek new loc |
15, - 1904, she rented the house,at 3969 West léOtn Street. fr::i:::.unazra’n:.h‘ —.:,—.
Cycle, and was moving in; that she and her busband, sbout Jume 18, 1934, mps AR
Mr. and Mrs, Walter nre.z, who were then Iiving et 3973 West 140th Stree'; PR
mentioning to them thet they would be neighbors, Mrs. Mraz stated thet The
; was buying the home at 3973 West 140th Street, dut hed tdllen behind in
‘ yeyments end had 19st it; and that they were forced t0 move.  Mrs. mackm:n
then asked if the house would be for rent ar sals, as her sister, Mray - . 4. @ 5
Kercher, was looking for a homs, Mrs, Mraz stated that the house belonged to
Arthur ¥, Heberbrand, The next day Mrs. Kercher went to Mra;, Mraz at 3973 .
West 140th Street, viewed the premises, and was satisfied; that she eubsequently A
tried to rent the house from Heberbrand but was unsuccessful, Mrs, Blackman °. ’
stated she did not know whether Mrs, Karcher contacted Heberbrand directlyn _,-.'
or one of his representatives, but that Mrs, Karcher was edvised that the . . -
-"house was not for sale or for rent, Mrs. Blackmen stated that her eieter. ‘
"t did not contact the Klerreich Realty Company concerning this houee, byt con- .
tected that coneern regarding another house ehe was considerins. - ,,,r* » -

e wd . o

S e mie m-a. Blackman was ehown e photograph of Alvin Karp:.s, :
end advised that he was the man who, after the Mrazes had vacated 3973 Wes$ ;- --‘;-w
140th Street about June 29, 1935, had called at her home and requested the oSl e
keys for 3973; thet she informed him she did not have the keys and that
she 314 not think the house was going to be for rent as she hoped her eieter -
would get it, whereupon Kerpis said, *I know it, but the owner is & friend ‘s ;m e
_ot mine and he is going to let me live there. He then turned and Ialked S

w o g e s A L Ve
a aya L . ‘ ‘n‘:m" AN N _,_-_-»_ ‘ . .«,_ 1m- - £ :
‘- . R S . W - = 7 ™ Y ‘ ]-T ‘\ ‘? R ? o
. ,}‘ : - A} S v

A T T Mre. Biackman mrther advised, 'arter viewing the photo-

> -

graph of Willle Harrison; that le was the man who had resided at 3973 West +';

140 h Street lrith Karpis and Delaney until September Sy 1954. - - »r_, g

w .

CUT Ee rno s NMrs, Peter Karcher, 1580 Lerchmont Street, Lekewool, was
’1nterviewed and edvised that she had becocme interested in renting the premisee S
_‘at 3973 West 140th Street, as was related by Mrs. Blackman; that she hdd - s ETY
talked to a representative of Arthur W. Heberbrend, to whom Mrs. Mraz hed =
“introduced her, on two occasions at 3973 West 140th Streetj she could not . -
recall the men's name, but stated that Mrs, Mrez probably could. She atated‘__ e
s .- that on -the first oocasion she offered $40 e month ‘rent for the place, or fxﬂ;'.’f f“‘_‘
"} to buy it for $4800, .The representative stated that he would take th& 3
" matter under considemtion end on the second meeting, the exact dete of 'hieh
- she could not fix, she was advised by the representative that the house was ‘
"pot for sele or rent., She stated that ehe believed Vrs., Mraz would know the

jdentity of the man. , | .
Xrs, Jalter liraz wes interviewed at 4012 Vest 15'7th street.

o She edvised that about three years ago she purchased the residence at 3973
est 140th Street on land contract from Arthur W, Eeberbrand. She states

that she believes the property wes actually in the name of his wife, Alice

,.,:.'v.
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B '.-*:iﬂ-u*vf-ms-» i TR R T e ,,_.‘..'.13..,;,_ ,__a R -::::rp sl s

: Heberbzand ' She further rclated that m the eerly part of 1934, aue io“tﬁ""""- z
_fact that her husband had been out of work for a cousiderable period of tims,”
. she could not make full paymsnts 6f $65 a month under the land gontract and :
;7 bad to reduce them, She stated that some tims before Jume 193¢ ghe Was cone$.

eiderably behind in her payments under, the land contract; $hat Arthur l} “,‘5
Heberbrand called upon hor and démanded that ghe move out end sirrender ,""‘ %, :
" her equity, She at first refused to do:this and Heberbrand referred the* s s -3 +

matter to his attarney, Thomes Gibbons, 3455 West 25th Street, who demended »;. . ;7%
that she vacate the premises or he would obtain a deficiency judgment, She -
put him off until they served her with formal notice to vacate in three deye,
about June 16, 1934, which she refused to do, Again on June 19 she was S
served with 2 notice to vacate within ten days. At this time she decided to
vacate and surrender her equity, and vecated the premises on June 28, 1934, <.

'~ . During this time Gidbons made several trips to her home tor her to execute 3
: . the’ complete release to her eqpity 1n the premieea. .
L "zi‘ .J WY < \;‘ : “‘ - Liw - -r . e“{,}f’iﬂ T y ‘:,;-;}
o ‘“‘“* L She stated that ehe dia not recall 1ntroducing.ure.
- Karcher to anyone, but that if ehe.had, ‘the only ocne with the Heberbrand. RIS
_w...organization whom she could have ‘introduced her to during-this. tims la’»eaé§ o R P
Gibbons, Mrs. Mraz further indicated that Gibbons never indiceted to her - A a
at the time that heberbrand had a tenant tcr the hcuee, but seemed anxicne

-;o get her out. uﬂm‘“b »-t e Hf.‘ Nt Am’ -@p ew?n,-»‘ﬁ B ¥ \0-.--“4.:-- g;“‘qmw‘*mﬂq'\' '_‘f'-'-t\‘

s T

g - " Concerning Ce N. Mitchell, !rank Te Nconan then 1nter-~,_-jL ¥
e Yiewed advised that this individysl is a son of Williem J, Mitchell and fa . -
[ " also reported’ to be interested 1n the Harverd Clubs Goncerning the renting;
' "of the premises occupied by the ‘geng which were rented by C, N. Mitehell, S
'’ 'Noonan stated he would attribute these rentals by Mitchell to’ inztructions o §.
 suggestions from Heberbrand, C., N, Mitchell, he states, is a young man an4 Sug
might have rented the property on his father's instructions, He stated he: ' -

" will endeavor to secure further information concerning Mitchell's possible
* ¢ agsocietions with various subjects in this case through confidential * - &

° 'sources. He advised the writer that he did not believe it would be ot any

." " avail to approach any of those people interested in the Harvesrd Club oy

""" dfreotly for information as $o subjects, as they ere ths type of individuals <.

. ‘who would not williugly aupply'any inro:matlon eoncerning enyone eought ad? s T

-
B X

.. tor any crime. - S A *‘g o L .".;',';' AR
., A ] ﬁ ST 3":'}::‘,‘* S ""-.,"“‘l‘ "”'1"‘.3" R ‘;' A . fee *,\_ 3’ ﬁ y
: """‘”'” viow -7 'In mccordance with letter of Special Agent in ‘Charge ..

" B. J. COnnelley, Chicago, Illinois, dated Februery 24, 1935, Rosella Taylor.: 7£~ ';
was located at 899, Best 129th Street, Cleveland, Ohio. She was one of the vt
members of the Get Acquainted Club of Denver, Colorado, whose neme was '¥'§j‘,
apparently in & list supplied Volney Davis under the alias of George
Lawrenceoﬁarper. She was interviewed end advised that since joining said

club she had received only two letters, both of which she had destroyed,

end that both being from different individuels, she could not recell their

nemes., However, when the neme Harper was suggested to her, she stated that

she might have received one letter from this individual, but she was not

Page 18




. ._certein; that she never answered it, Photostatic specimen of handwritinq
... 0L Davis ‘was pxhibitad to her, but she yas ynable to identify’ the seme a'a fﬁf §

the handuriting of anyone from whom she may have reoeivod malI. Sho Iu

Ohio, l’hO ta.s also a membar of the Get chuaintod club, was likewiss .’ {,
interviewed. She advised that she had received several letters from” -
individuals throughout the country, but had not preserved any of them;

, Volney Devis under the name of Dgvis or eany of his kmown alia.ses, includi_ng'?,:' 300
the name of Herper. She was requested to commmicate with the Detroft ; g
office in the event she 4id receive any zommunication n-om him. Sho advi.

that Volney Davis was nnknom to har. ' ;',‘ R S
- : B COnﬁdential Ini‘ormant
L, Yo reeide in
q was contacted by the writer. She advjsed she 1s continuing to mainta
contact with Ted{%ngus, BertfAngus and Nick{Cousins, seeing them and going
: to the Casino Club, operated\by Ted Angus, requently, but hes been unable . .
3 ~me~r v $0 secure any further mfomation to date reguding tho Ihereabonts,otfcny..ﬁ.w“

B M "::\u;' ) Bubjcct. -  'y ’.":. ; 'A N ; ) et : 1: E . "u, . . 'u_c';". '-‘, J-v\.tk :
o7 N P N - N .

“f.

/’"‘w et S - Tnformation 15 86t forth {n fepsrt ot Special “agent n, SRy
, . E, Hall, Detroit, Michigen, dated 12/3/34, that & syorn bill of ‘sale was. SRR
signed by the ‘Robisom Chevrolet Inc, at Toledo, Oifo, showing the sale of ﬁs\_ A
Chevrolet club sedan, motor ,ﬁ?g%;ﬁ. serial #F1DAO7-49267, to H. J. Morley -~

of 33} Sumit Street, Toledo, 0hid, The bill of sale was signed by ths - - .
gra.ntor, Willard D, Robison, was witnessed by H. Barry, and Irene Taylor, T
_end was sworn to before Evelyn McPortlend, notery public. It will bo R
recalled that He J Iuorley was en alias uaed by Arthnr R. Barker. B

P A I At the time of the .'mvestigation eonducted 1n the o
aforementioned ‘report of Agent Hall, it was not desired to contact the L ; )
. Robison Chevrolet Inc,, as it was though’t. that company might possiblysbo m‘* *‘,‘: :
unreliable and might interfere with 1nvestigation going forward at thgt timo. _‘,‘.}; -
/" However, in order to ‘obtain further information concerning the purchase of: ,“",7"‘ :
 this cer, the writer called at the Robison Chevrolet Inc., 3015 Monroq S
. Street, and thére interviewed Willard Robison, the manager. After an.:
examination of his records, he advised that his concern, on Karch 28, 19:54, o
through selesman H. Barry, hed first so d Chevrolet club sedan, motor
- §14102927, seriel ; r1DA03-12913, to H.fll'orley et a total cost of .,»808 30,
accepting as a trade in and $408,65 1ymouth club sedan, motor -‘2D91271,
soriel 2088741, At the time of purchasing this car the Ply'émth was
epparently turned in by en individual using the neme of Re Eo uelson,

Page 19
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) and credit ¥as gllowed to H. J. Morley, Morley at this time gave his addresé -ormee By
"as 33% Summit Street, Toledo, Dhio, wherg previoue investigation hdicates SRR
.that he 13 unlcncmu _:‘ ¥ 3 K

"35-.4 FENT M Robiaon continuad ‘that about’ Augus‘h 1, 1934., ‘his "
S concern raceived 8 call to pull the aforementioned Chevrolet olud sedan of ;.
. Morley in, stating it had been wrecked about twelve of fifteen miles east:* "%
~:__-°1‘ Toledo on State Highway #2; that accordingly the car had been pulled. i
.. in end set in the garege until August 3, 1934, when Morley came in and .
- purchesed a new tar, the other one having been damaged considerably, being g
allowed $405 on the old cer, and $405 additional, In esach instance cash -’
was paid for the cars, During the time the first Chevrolet purchased was = -
- 4in the possession of Morley, he had it serviced on two occasions, but he "
- mever had the second car serviced at the Robison Chevrolet Imey - ' .- . L
' "  - “{?‘: l’:?a B / “ig . R \ »" “\ T a"”l“ \E A
B S ¥r, H, Barry, ‘the salesmn who handloﬁ this transaction, N
- was interviewed, and he did not meke a fevorable impression.on the writer T
in eny respect. He stated he had first met H, J, Morley in a sloon on st.) - ‘
Clair Street during the early part of 1934, and had seen him several times - ',. ,
“prior to March 28, 1934, wher he came {n and purchased the first Chevrolet -T.. _..H-h,
eforementioned; that with him wes a men who was supposed to be R, E, ﬂelson;
that Nelson turned in the Flymouth and executed a bill of sale direct to. o
the Robison Chevroles Inc. - He advised that up until the latter part °t.:'.,.-f{-ﬁ. :
August 1934 he saw Morley on the sireets several times and in various .. ,",""’f;"
saloons, the eddresses of which he could not state, and that he has not seen A
" him since selling the seéond car.;: He was specifically asked if anyonme . },_.K, o ;;‘*-
introduced liorley to him or brougxt him in to purchase the ear, and he "% " i~
> steted positively not. He was exhibited. photographs of verious membars }:‘.1.4 .
of the gang, including those of Ddc Barker and Karpis = it should be notea i S
that Barker used the alias of H, J. Liorley end Karpis the alias of R, Bs - . '~
Nelson = but stated he was unable to identify Barker or Karpis as being
"sither Morley or Nelson, neither could he 4dentify any other of the subjects
as either lorley or Nelsom. Robison’ likewise stated that he was unable {0
identify any of the photogrephs as being either lorley or Nelson. Barry f,J_
.. stated he had never called at the address given by Horley as 333 Smmnit L
’ : Str‘e'et. - ’ '.i; *,;T;":-"‘.:y.' 'J‘ s,; ‘ ‘_ ‘ % ? ‘T;r;;;z:" ’ he i : T
e T A the ‘sounty olerk’s otﬁce. Lucas County, Toledo, Ohio, _
1t was ascertained that on March 31, 1934, R E, Nelson had executed a sworm, o "o
statement of ownership for the Plymouth sedan aforementioned, end had also
executed a bill of sale for the same to Willard Robison Incg that both the ‘
bill of sale end sworn statement of ownership were witnessed by Irene .= -"7- "
Taylor and notarized by Evelyn MrPortlend, both of whom are enployés tn the Robison
! Chevrolet Inc. There wes also @ bill of sale signed by Willard Robison for
¢ the first Chevrolet aforementioned on karch 31, 1934, to H. J, Morley. of
' 33 Summit Street, which was witnessed by Irene Taylor and noterized by
Evelyn licPortlznd. Re E. Nelson, in his sworn statement of ownership, steted
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’ that the’ 'car vas regiatared 1n Cnyahoga co\mty at cleveland, ohto; and gavg

< menté eloaely reqembies the ha.nd'riting of nun Ka.rpiu

~ the Bobison Chevrblet Inc., but they were unable to {dentify photographs

" been conducted concerning the Chicego address or 3453 West .‘l_’ackson BOulevar&
o otrice to determine whet eddress was given at the tims th.a Plymouth coupt‘

i his arrest in Florida, ‘had in his possession a slip of paper containing the

. ( T e e e e R et et e —— e

PN .
- 2 e ™. R . . 5 0 s
. 3 T 4 ~u,,, o v v, Jre ..'-- Y"ll- N PRy R —» '_,_'.‘. .

..-xlv—, —-—

his address in connsction with the Plymouth as "the Statler Hotel,.. ST,
County Clerk of Lucas County ocomminicated .with the cmty “Clerk ar cmhou. Py
County, end had veriﬁed the fact 'that ghe Plymouth aedan ‘had been registeréd i te
there. The signeturs of R, ¥, Nelsan appeering on the ai’orament;md ﬁcon~ 4

. 15 R : A-__ ‘,‘ ? - e :3’ ‘-‘/‘_,..Q N & ‘.’7- ,,w‘ "\,
ot ’

of either Arthur R. Berker or Alvin Karpis, or othar subjects ror that mttar, e o

as being identical to either Morlqy or Ne.lson, O T P U S UPPICI
wow T It ahould be notsd here that Ihen the writer was leaving
_/A ‘the ‘Robison’ Chevrolet Inc.; Bert Angus appeared in the showroom and’ the.- o
g_ . writer overheerd him state that he had coms to see M;. Robisan about :p s;* L
o~ adjustmen% on d Chevrolet he had purchased on 'timeN o -‘,- :«A{_,;- e E 'i',"-.“‘;.‘ s
' . A LA f»»_%& . ;-";x ";:“.v : A -

[
o -.',w o B PRS- e

ST _ l‘rom the accounting ottica of the chrysler corporation

e at Detroit the writer ascertained from Mr, Forney.that Plymouth sed.an.,... ,.;'.;:. ":

motor PD91271, serial 2086741, which is a deluxe model, had been shipped -

from the factory at Detroit on July 11, 1933, to the distributor, Tom-. SO
_ Herrigen Inc., of Oak Psrk, Chio, July 11, 1933, who in turn sold "
it to a dealer, the h.ontgomery Motor Sales of Chicago, Illinoia, date nof“" I
known, who in turn sold it to the retail purcheser given as R. E. Nelsan." R R
3453 West Jackson Boulevard, Chicego, Illinois. If investigation has mo$ ‘. ,,h_ g

-~ *x""‘,

""G‘F

v~.-,.- -
.C

b 3 Ohic o, nffioe ame hould ba donl
y he ag : » 8 8 .‘; | ;\b}b

.- : Y

- , Further {nvestigation will be conductsd iat the ornco
ot the ccunty clerk of Cuyahoga County, Clevelend, Ohio, by the Detrois ¥

was registered there under the neme of R. K, Kelson. w SR “«

R : It 15 noted 1n report ot S ecial Agent T, H. Hanson, ‘
J’acksonville, ‘Floride, 2/20/35, that Cassius MPMcDonald, st the time of

following: ‘Harry T. Evens, 8643 Easst Jefferson Avenue, "Detroit, Mchigan.'?,';.j A

... Inquiry et 8643 East Jefferson developed that one Harry T, Evans had I‘?rmﬂY ",.

resided there btut had moved several months ago, leaving no ‘forwarding -7

. address, At the Fairview Postel Station located at Hert and East J’erferson', S

it was escertained from H, J. Drean, the superintendent, that en undated i: s ."., o
forwerding order was on file for Harry JTe Evans to 109 East Alexandrine G

Streets . N ‘
At 109 East Alexandrine Street the Euntington Hotel

is located., Here L. John Kraft, the maneger, was interviewed, He edvised
that Harry J. Evans end his wife had an apartnent there since sbout the
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oL e T

7 Y He Le Galliett , Lssietant Mansger, 1t developed that no Edward Bell had”

there a..out 8 mnth ‘=nd retumed to Detroi;.\
£ iﬁat '};;ha'd' fire e 4 some ten or twelve years ego, wh

ectivities, until the late fall of 1934, when he chanced $o meet him o& L

“ & slip of paper with his narie end address on it.  He stated that when hé ;

of Bell had ever worked for McDonald or was hia chaurteur, tillfama m

v'!_ "w “{:.,-)i! '.- -".' :’J . . ORI . =y
. f j 7‘ wiﬁ be noted 1n report of Special Agent !’. H. Hanson} SR
. 2720/35, ana report of _Special Agent L, B, Nichols, 2/27/35, both of Iacl’son- ]

. ,_,.;-,, ‘,:x.pa" TR ,}, o-¢o~ e T
. K

Iirst of tin current- 73;:; Heo !'urthar ‘advised 4hat

t @bout the middle of Jenuery 1935 Evans’ alone hed géne o lﬂami.
> Florida, to secure work as & ‘gembler, but had besn nnéuccsasm.
i *‘

L (1}9_8%;_1’}319&1:1 Heath, a notorious gamblinﬂ_ﬂ-ﬁiﬁbliﬂm*_@_.‘]____; p AT s
(2% of thHe oity limits troit, catering to the aristocratis trade;. furthdf GnEl Y
o
\ K . ]

- y,-l-"
m*»:z ERPEA x’_ -

., " Evans was intervieved at this address. N He advisef e o

wes opereting & crap gams in the old Griswold Hotel, but for the past tgn-
Years be had seen very little of him end knew nothing conceming h!a

L

the street in Detrofit, at which time McDonald advised him that he was

going o heve 1l the gambling concessions in Gubas . He then asked McDonald - t -
for a job as & dealer, &n Donald told him to give Bi{m his name and eddress .-

_end if he sould use him e would let him ¥now, ‘He ecgordingly hended LcDonald

L V“‘

4:_ :

was in Floride he did not know that McDonsld was there until he read :ln tho
- papers of his arrest, and that he_did no} ses McDonald or an; of his i D
aasociatea whatsoever vhile he wes 1n !kzrida. DO

'.o"

e - e “'. .

‘ IR f . It 13 also noted in report ‘ot SP°°i=1 ‘5911* I“ B' NichOis.
Jacksonvil‘le, ¥loride, Pebriary 27, 1935, that there is a letter quoted; ~vi-~wui.

_received by licDonald, signed Edward. McDonald stated this was from Edwerd ° Al

Bell, his ochauffeur, In order to determine that such an individual was. “ .
astually McDonald's chauffeur, tis writer celled the McDonald rgsidenqp At =
by. phone; - CIaude ¥illiems answersd, and advisad that no one by the nams

‘. .'.

not aware of the witer's identity. o j_- LT T e ~ A

-

SN i in At the Perk Avenue Hotel. shere the n'iter intervieved "_ o

‘.7'.3 .*

been registered there in the past six months, end that Edwerd Bell was :
unknown to Mr. Gelliett and other employes tho Iere questioned by him, 1nc1ud- -

Aing clerks and bellboya§ T e

-dv-"
.'r"ka :

ville, that Cassiie McDoneld indiceted he had had a safety deposit box in: a”
bank located near the post office in Detroit, Michigan. All banks and safety :

- geposit veults in the city were contected by the writer end he was advised .

in each instance that for the past year, C. M. McDomald, under his known:
name or allases, had not mainteined a safety deposit box in any of those

pleces,
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SR e e .. . It is noted on page 122, report of Special Agent e
Dt iy s arorementioned, that McDonsld claimed that on one ooeuign ‘he h:g bamm; #-»-
- naped end robbed of several thousend dollars while in Detroit, ,$hat S
' this fact was known to Detectives Bogan, Winsell and L{sutenant Hoffmen ot m St
: _:v,‘:Homicide Squad, Police Department, Detroit, Michigan, Lieutenant Fames ‘3 * . & ° &‘ :
e " Bogen, Lieutenant Paul iencel and Inspector John Hoffmen were all tomerl& :
Y ‘aszig:e: :o mt?e JHomicide Squad tn Detroits The first.two wers interviewsd:: L--
' end state t they did not know McDonald and eould rec N
» - about hm ever having been kidnaped or robbedc Py r m V!.lo‘thﬂle 'hatwﬂ’ﬁl'“ B

;“:,,»,«v_f“. 5. ,«-( - t.‘ T 1 5 ) &:_:“ "26

5. > ....‘ R s cet ,, , +
Jee fele B L T Inapector Hofman atatea that he 1; not nn acguamtu
s Iith McDonald ‘but thet he believes several years ago, when there were several
e kidnepings around Detroit, that McDonald had advised him that he had been wes T
.. Xidnaped and robbed; however, he declined to supply Inspector Hoffmen tith
w v emy pf the details or facts concerning the same in order. that the police, - - -
‘department could meke investigation.® It should be noted that the eFimina} . "’ 7
: l‘-‘,,-',-,record of MoDonald, availeble at Detroit, is contained in report of Speci.d
Agent D. E, Hall, Detroit, Michigan, 2/25/35, Inspector Hoffman could n<¥- .
supply no further deteils eoncerning eny cririnal record of McDonald any .'" e
place else in the United States. .However, he did adyise that McDonald had "
been regerded as a fixer for the underworld in Detroit and a persom lhO w .
bring outside gangs into ‘Dstroit for specific jobs; however, thet the polieo
_ Gepartment had never been eble to _connsct him definitely with eny such acw’

tiVitiOB - : . N ) ‘,—:—.Tﬁ-( "";u 4‘ r':-"t‘-: v"g.‘.},.;__ e """@9"“ _.’M” . .
sl e e Inrormation was obtained. tro COnfidential formantg RS
s excellent contacis w CLOET

o whose name 1s 'being supplied the Bureau, and who

_the undarworld in Detroit, to the effect that Cassius McDonald has long been
“regarded &s one of the mejor confidence msn of the United States, However,
he is always far enough in the background so that it is difficult to connect

- \,,».h

‘f“""’-"t

L

him with the same, He further edvised that MoDonald has been regarded s
one ot the biggast tixers in Detroit » but never caues out in the opem :

et o
4. p 1L,

ey, 25

SR Co Jdentia}_);nt 'whoao neme is also being aupplisd
to the Bureau and wio is well acquainted {n underworld circles in Detroit,™: . -
advised that he know 'of no criminal record of Cessius McDonald, but presumsd:.
tpat he had one. He ventured the opinion that if McDonald were arrested, it - ,}‘
is possible he would buy his fingerprints oud befére they could be forwarded .- g:
to the Buresu in Washington, He stated that auring the prohibition ‘era it was *‘f.a.
reported that loDoneld was shaking down pumerous big ‘$4ime bootleggera arounﬁ A
Detroit for considerable sums of money under the threat that he would report el
thexn to ‘authorities if money were not peid by thenu He 13 also regarded az ~

a fixer for criminels in Detroit. R o B k s

.
"y

\.—o!

lre Louis Flint of the Detroit Citizens Comnittee, an
to the Secret Six of Chicego, T1linois, was contacted,
licDonald is unknown to him. He could supply no

ey -

orgenization similar
end he advised that Cassius

informetion concerning him,
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e ", -... Goneerning the address of 711 Hamnond Building, used. br —
u'cDoneld. It 1e set forth in report of Special Agent D, E. Hall, 3/25/35,~w e o
*  that the ecity directory lists this mddress as the law offices of Cherles L. e
. - bBaxlett, Gladys Stanley and Edward T, anus. ‘The phone numbers of thim-.. °
offide ere Cedillac 6363 end Cherry 5030,  Mri.C. G, Pavay, -assistent manager' 3" B

;. of the Hammond Building, wes interriewed. and he edvised fhat for & perfod.<*. ,
“of about ‘the past year, Charlss L{ Bartlett, Gledys Stenley, Edward J, Heyea ;f., :, -

. and Tom Kennedy, &ll attorneys, have occupied this offics, Bartleit snd . *_;

- Stanley have been in this office for et least the last four years, He advieed S

o ;thet at no time had it ever ecome to his attention thet MoDonald was occupying

space there and that McDonald was unknown to him, He further advised that.-

during the past year occasionally E, L. Smith, a middle aged man,hes acteld

as a runner out of this office, Mro Pavey advised that the attorneys a.faro-_‘ Ry

mentioned are rather a cheep lot, are always behind in their rent, end do - '~

.~ ‘not bear the best reputation, basing his stetements: on the wey they pay thetr

“ " bills end their credit, He edvised thet Charles L. Bertlett was formeriy . 5 o

. ® judge on the recorder's bench ai Detroit, Michigan, and was.not regarded — ‘= .

" highly by the legel profession. He stated that Gladys Stanley was probebly e

' the moet remteble of the ettorneye there. ‘._ RS S

DORSPUATINPS S PLNIGRS TS N I RIPURI VS Ve S U S - L Wk S PR WU SO T

: - Gledys Stenley was interviewed t by oo writer ef tha‘i VAT

eddress. She stated that McDonald had occasionally used this sddress, but’ F '

declined to supply any information, stating thet he had not used it regulerly - -

" “end had only received mail eand written m few-letters there, being 2a-0lose. :.c.pwir -

friend of Bartlett, She stated further that she did not know whati McDoneld's PRI

v occupetion was, It wes apperent no- vdinrormet ion could be obtained from her,

7 even if she did possess it, She took a very adverse attitude towara tng s - ‘

- et o,

..,,-s M“ Ty

N

M

. Gevernment. dn tpe ca”f ;,;‘*"'"“*' N, ST K-:,*, " PR \,—-K 3"‘% *"}
= "7 ] .. At the Michigen Bell Telephone Compeny, Detroit, the Ly

writer intervieved Mr, H, ¥, Holmes, Cormercial Manager, who exemined the L ﬂ o
toll tickets for long distance telephone calls from Lenox 2258, the phone Lo
at the residence or McDonald in GrOBBB Pointe. . Tha tolloving record tu

hd r “« 10 [

eecerteined: :,»_;_,_ s T _._

e - - .
1 ".« ‘{“‘:‘2

"'5‘?:"-3‘ *5: 1934. August ze e Boyal Oak ozzv « Red Run Golt C].ub AR

Lf T Ny £ September 13 , Kelly Hotel, Wetersmeet. Miehigen, t\o E‘rs. ‘ o
o R C7 MeDomeld . -+ LY A Lt Y T
September zo . Royel Osk 5108 - L. Watrous, golf proressional, Rl
re - 1125 Lyoms Avenue, Ryal Oek, Michigan L _
Resld L7y September 27 . Feirmont 4095 = Cleveland, Ohfo = =’ . ;f e
@ =i < Ootober 8- Telegrem to Cubae, signed McDonald @ ~.%:: . .= [l
S October 7 ° " Pirmingham 960 - Oskland Hills Golf Glud * A
Kovember 8 Birminghem 7042F3 - Clyde A. Helfner, Wins

Lake Shore, Birmingham, Mchigen

At the mzin office of Western Union, LIJ.'. Stackhouso,
the menezer, exnibited to the writer the file copy of the telegram phoned
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bath thero See hin ‘Ha’vewunderstandins ae to your control

&, 4 kN 4
o : 71 F T e
: P ) .; '-?".vu,’ B

R - ' At the telephone ccmpeny, record ‘of toll ce.lle was b- :
tained for the phones in the office at 711 Hammond Building. Of all the .
tolls there only one appesred to be of value., On November 21, 1934, S _'
T “telegram signed (Tom) had been phoned %o Westm Union %o ‘ﬂeteremeet s

‘} Michigan, charges being 48¢," There appeared t6 be no toll: eells ot an&
-~ value trom the phone Cadillac 6363, The' aforementianed telegram sent m
November 21, 1934, vie Western Union, was exhibited to the writer by n-s :
Stackhoueo of the destern Union Compeny and was as follc'l.-., R o

- R

P I S SN S S ,,,--8 u.fh-v‘n . A g n ~-.—-—~&~‘4§’ B Do s P -;-«a-s.‘- -
- *C, M. McDonald o
c/o Loveless Garaee

RS

e N

'Contract will 'be eig:\ed vithin veek I‘ill adv:lee yon,.

,‘,‘ Poxee,

. ‘
7 S e 7S

NP X i 5 Tom. '
P S I I I S i
P BT F7 e »ﬁ;’w‘ “’«Q..*'

'L'he na:ne of the sender below that is given an the ottice eopy as Tom Kenne
one or the attorneye practioing 1n the oftice at 711 Hammond Buildins.

el 0 - I ie noted in report of Spiicial Agent Te H. Eaneon,, i
~":rakcksomrille. Florida, 2/20/35, in the statement of Oassius kicDonald, - Lopag

appeering on Pege 121, that he steted, efter being released by authoritiea

in Cube he spent e few days in Miemi end West Palm Beach, when he 1ett, % L

_there and, proceeded to Detroit, mchigen, for the purpose of putting - v,:-,, :

‘some money away; that while in Detroit he atopped at the Book-cadillae Hotel

in the" club section, 1ocated on the 16 h floox. reEs v o
T ‘.! .‘;31\ - A .

\"4 - *-.\.w" ”-’ ' i '\: v. PO

SEITE Mre L. C. Ewell, Aeeiatant )xanager of the Book-CaElilIao :
Hotel, was interviewed, end edvised, after checking his records from. . e
Tenuary 15 to Februery 15, 1935, that there is no record of Cassius Ms A
McDonald under his true name or alisses as being a guest there during those
days. However, his record did reflect that under date of March 1, 1935, -
: Mras. C. M. McDoneld resistered at the hotel as from 500 Trombley Road,
o Grosse Pointe, Michigan, end was assigned to room 2430, She occupied this

yoom until lizrch 9, 1935, when she checked out of the hotel, stating she

' was opening her home, During the time she occupied this room she also

3}.~

R
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. rented safety deposit box #87 et the hotel, Ihich she opened on sevenl
. occesions, . Mri Ewell always manazed to .be present when she opened the
' box and observed the oontents thereof, which appearsd to be either bond.

‘ .~ ‘or mortgages. He stated that he knew positirely that it 414 not contain mey. -‘_ﬂ;;;'___"_.
. She made mno 1ong distance telephone calls throush ths hotel vhilo she ué WO AT

L e
. s‘

L Sooumted. Lo Fox o 3o

- R '.iu T g ,
Lo e LT “Under date of’ ‘Merch’ 14 Ghiet of Polioo feames ,Drysdalo,
Grosse Pointo, m::higan, communicated with’ tha reporting office a.nd adviged ‘% .
'that Mr, and Lirs, McDonald were again residing there; that $he house aeemed
_to be 1it up nights. Hs also advised that he would cause his fores %0° . -
" observe the premises closely and if nnything suspiciouz or any ecars l'ith.
out of state license plates on them wers observed, he would immediately
notify the Detroit office, However, to dete he has not dons so. Chief ct
. Police Drysdale further advised that the McDonalda have had their homs
there for approxlmately the past eight or nine years; that he has ortm
- thought that Mrs, McDonald was a l:lttle crezyj. thm: MoDonald acted very L’
* suspiciously et times; that if in the event a young couple would ; 'park" 1n
_en automobile in the vicinity of his home, he would bscome very excited; :*"‘;;«_
1mmediately report it to the police and demand that the couple be told to | |
move on; thet he always was calling about suspicious persons provlins 11! """W*‘W
the vicinity, but ‘that none had ever been observed tb.er.. T

?‘.. R
*
ey

- I 'j*'f' e gdue o v 4w ~eo oy - Under date of ldarch 15, 1935, Special Agent R. D. Brown P ,_,'
i . of the Chicego office eommnicated with Special Agent in Charge William .- -

Larson of the reporting office end advised that Alice Conred, who is acquaintea, -
with Herry Sewyer, had departed om thet ‘date on & Great Xastern Bus for New ;.;'f "si’ré-f»

York City; further, that on the same day 2 wire had been received by the g
Great Eastern Bus Line in Chicegd from the Grea%gaatern Bus Line in# ‘:‘4'}‘.- 5

-
SRS
.

Clevelend, et waich time $25 was wired for Alice{Conrad to be used for the -

purchase of a round trip ticket from Chicago to New York, for $23,40; that .
the balance, $1.60, was to be given her. The telegrem further stated '
that upon Alice's errival in New York she should leave the bus at S9th -
< ' and West 36th Street, The Chicago office was desirous of determining the el
., °_ mender of the wire from the Great Eastern Bus Line office fn Cleveland, Ohim

e .

4

" ;: g - : At the general oftices of tl;e Great Eastern Bus Line,

114 Frese was contagted, - He exhibited to %,

Columbié Building, Cleveland, R¢ L.
" the writer a telegram sent from the general offices of the line at Cleveland,

from G. C. May, Ticket Azent of the bus line at 246 West 42nd Street, New .. % . A_
York, dated March 13, 3:21 P.Ms, requesting the general offices to wire * -
e round trip ticket from Chicago to New York, and $1,60 cash, marked “wno [T
refund," with instructions for the passenger to leave the bus et the 59th -
and West 36th Street Terihal, New York Cityj further, that this amount 'f‘?
to be charged to the Union liotor Cossh Company of New York. 1ir, Fress
exhibited the telegram sent %0 Chicago. He advised that the order for the
ticket in this instance had evidently been placed origindly with the Union N
Motor Coach Compeny, 59th and FJest 36th Street Terminal, New York City, whic
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48 nsod 'by the Grea’c Eastern Lines,, and that thg address 5 ey e
A ,of hoperson w2 g T
" paying and placing the order for the same would be availabl?jthroughm:..rf 3
' G. Ce May, the chief agent of the 11nes at 246 West 42nd stroﬂb, ‘Hew Yor ;; "
CIty. Updn” rocoipt of this 1nrormat1on appropriato tologram oontaining'”"“

N summary of seme was transmitted to Spooial 4gent ip Charge E. & lmell'!.‘

o at Chicago, nndor ‘uato of j(arch 15, 1935‘ ,,h;., jq ;“3;4{3‘N .,ﬁ,’-- X R N

E VAR Sanies ot T do wieday 3 LR TR
.f'When tho tor laa recently in Tolodo, Ohio, “ho m

placod. 1n touch '1th one Bennief\Hastings of 429 French Street, or the r'e__"?”:-'si-f:";i o .
- Coffes Shop Restaurant. Adrian, Michigan, by Prosecuting Attornoy Frazior Reams
~of Toledo, This individual was formerly one of the notorious Konnedy - *_‘
- gangsters in Toledos He left there over a year ago, but has kept in very -
‘close touch with erime conditions in Toledo, He was not acquainted with " ... ..
any of the subjeota in this case, but he advised the writer that Ted and - -. "
Bert Angus are lmovm in the underworld ldrgely as mer who hide oriminala w‘“f v
who_are hot and want to cool off, -and are reported to have ‘taken' oars of- a. “ % - ,&
lot of them. He stated it was generally their practice 1o place “saeh £ - \mw :
individuals inprivete residences in Toledo, or to take them to Middle Ialand, -
CE G " . located in Canadien waters on Leke Erie; that some two years ago Ted
e .‘7“' " Angus usedthe residerce of & aweetheart, Tirs, Addie(\Belstromy Iocatoﬁ*w"""” tanna
Reed Roed sbout one &and one-half miles southwest of Hillsdale, Michigan, ~ - 7 - -
This womsn is a former wife of Art Beistrom, who is interested in the Bull. .
.+ Dog Gafe in Toledo, -For several years Ted has been -playing around with ,thihm. rowiar
* woman. Hastings stated that he believes this place still may be used by .
Angus with ease when the occasion dem=nds. Investisation will be conducted 1; :
“at Hillsdale, Michigan, based on this {nformation, to determine whether any P
"; of the sub_lects {n this ‘case  might: poasiuy be hidden thord,‘ ._,,&‘ T :
43 RENIERCTR A RN RS e B VOB o) A
' ' : It ia noted, on pege 22 ot repor‘t of SPocial “Agent De I.
11 Dotroit, Michigen, 12/21/34, that ssiracing of;a letter addressed o - Y
V33T 2625 Georgetown Avenus, Toledo, Ohio, bearing return eddress of -
Suoklei streot. Iostoria,*()hio, ‘postmarked Fostoria, Ohio, Decembep 5.’5
from & mpil gover gm thé reaidmo

71934, was ;'ocei e Detrot, RETice 1
ot Biwook eind <A FTeyreH S SIE B3 atowh Lvenue
ct thet c. J’ . Fitzgarald and hio wife Bell o}

hought that this might be an a =
were previously intarviewed, they were ° '\g W >,?
unablo to. thron' any light on this alias.: Disdreet. neig,hborhood mvestigatian:
“in the vicinity of 628 Buckley Avenue, Fostoria, Ohio, developed ‘that Mry- i ‘,_‘;
and lire. James J. Ogg have resided at this eddress for the past ‘several vl _: :
" yearas; that they bear an excellent reputation, and thet Mr, 0gg is omployed b

as a fireman in the Carbon mnufaotumg Company plant 1n Fostoria. IR

: Accordingly Mrs. Ogg vwas interviewed. She advised that
Co Je Fitzgerald wes unknown to her, but thet during 1934, for a period at
leest, her brother, Cherles J. Beck, who operates e sign corpeny in Toledo,
hed resided at 2525 Georgetown Avenue. She stated that Cherles J. Beck is -
e mon ebout 30 yeers of =age, end is at present residing in an apartment house

in Toledo, but she could not recall the name.

Pege 27

e e e T T




.J':.vy A

ey ek subsaquently was’ again conrronted with’ fhi
information and he advised that the premises ‘at B625 Geargetown Avenue ‘had e
“been rented to one Cherles J. Beck pr;or to the tme
1n, in July of 136, e TR T

; '

QH s b -

_ L 'nhe Ghicago Otfice at GHICAGO. II.LINOIS will’ ‘¢endudk.
-v “Uwsawc o L the investigation set forth for the Detroit office iz -
reference letter dated 1/7/35 concerning Mrs. mbel Dinman, at 13553 !,'ouhy 'r.

‘ Avenue, Ghicago, Illinoia. A .‘;" o e

- : S » ¢ inveatigatian has not alroady been conducted at the
'Montgomery Motor Company concerning the sale of Plymmtb deluxe aedan, DR
‘moter #PDI1271, serial #2088741, to R, E, Nelson, 3453 West Jackson Boulevard,
_Chicago, Illinoig. such mvettigation ahould bg aonducted. Foor "’HQ, ._;.\ :
Lo s \‘.t:;.-', . - .
C T Tt will be recalled fram the repart of Speciel Agent &l
. I. H. Hanson, Jacksonville, Florida, 2/20/35, thet Cessius M, McDoneld has
_ @ summer home or hunting camp neer Watersmest, Michigen. ' Furthepr- infamationv*‘ ®y
contained in this report indicetes thet he wes at this summer homs or camp
during the fell of 1934, Tor this reason it is believed the edvisability .
-of investigetion et wWatersmeet, Michigen, concerning this place, .being nsad
as a possible hideout by members of the gang still at larse, should be LT
,A_givan consideration. S TSI

L £ .‘," o A _1 '.‘ N ."‘( . -:. ”’.;r n
R { The Detroit Ofrice at mrmom. mxsm, mcmcm. ana
S 'rommo and cmvm.mn, 0HIO, will conduct inveatisa’tiun ba.sed ppon 1nromat1cmb

L

.‘;_...a 5"":‘,

‘f&"t G-

4\
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59“1-1 Axcnt 1n chtrpo
“Mit, IiOhlmo L ) "*ly )

BEr ALVIN KARPIS with ‘teses =
FUGITIVE, I, O, 1218, et alj
EDVARD Oy EREMER - Victimg -

.-~ - '\ TR
- : i X UL g LI
;- ; % S Sy e
-""-» >

istemoc is udc to t.he report cr Bpecld lzent D. B. lan,
dated at Detroit, Michigan April 9, 1935 in the above entitled oase, T
wherein £t 1s noted on Page 7 that rumors are eurremt te the effect j . "-"j )
that Alvin Karpis and Rarry Campbell sre seeking to aseassinate George
Eargent, it being noted that fargent was formerly a close friemd of - .
Mildred Kuhlman, prior to the tins that she nnt. to Cb.lcm Illinols .
'ith mr R. m". ! \; .“.‘ A f T?J'? e -_ _ R ;' : '-:‘\-; r‘:rr (~:;).._zq_3?.

. fhe Buresu fesls that S.n view of those rumors Su-xont lhouu AR

be located and interviewed and requested t0 assist the Bureau in tho [E
locetion and spprehension of Karpis and Campbell, which, of course, 333-’:.,; PR
will be for his ow n.t’otw. m- utur nhauld given hmediuto ;tn s
uuuan. B '

- . PR . RS . ," v
; B R - Lt

) A oopy of thin hthr 13 bai.ng diroctod to tbe Chnhnd cr- C Ll
ﬂce, together with a copy of the report of reference, in order that tho _’

. investigation mizht be conducted by that office ia vicw of the roauo- S
.. eoation o:‘ the urrltory uhero Sargent Ll r!ported to ha locnt.od. S
i SREHDSIEI. 5 :-'xf_ 1017 tx-uly yourl,\ % ;‘_'.7.'.,- g
S et:b't‘c;;;'_f;. "" »
* APR23 1&53"'*"

ty

‘m' -

Chi zotmrf‘n o Iwmu."rm
St. ’Qaﬁf DLABTNENT o oty
uenlana e e

Bacl, (copy of report of Agt. Ball, dated 4/9/38 ¢ - - -
to Cleveland office)
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1616 FEDERAL RESTRVE

B:NK BUILDING

E&'SAS CITY, MISSOURI
APRIL 4, 1935.

AND CONF :TIAL

Director

Federal Puresu of Investigation
U. S. Department of Justice

Pennsylvania Avenue at 9th Street, N.%,
Washington, D.C,

Tear Sir:

who wes
Jackson

for harboring Doyle%

Tavis,

RE:

Mr. Nathan. ...

Mr. Tolson
Mr. Backus.

Mr. Baughman..

Chiet Clerk ...
Mr.

©
ALVIN XARPIS with aliases, I.0. #1218, FUG.;

FARRY) C #7PTILL with aliases, I.0. #1235;
VOINEY,DAVIS with esliases, I.0. #1237, FUG.;
DR. JOSEFH P{ VORAN with aliases I.C. #1232;

WILLIA UYEAVTR with elisses, I.0.

#1238;

HARRY SAWYER with aliases, I.0, #1240; AILLIAM
J. HARRISC! with aliases, I.0. 71239; NYRTLE
( EATON with slieses, I.0. #1241; OLIVER 4J BERG
with aliamses, - FUCITIVE; BRUNO PUTIS with
eliases - FUGITIVE; ET AL - EDWAPD CGEORGE

¢ BRT'ER - VICTII'; KIDNAPING - HARBORING AD
‘OBSTRUCTICN OF JUSTICE - NATIONAL FIREAR'S ACT

Special Agent . F. Trainor, of this office, hes on
several recent occesions ingerviewed Doris'-’Connell, with eliases,
the peramour of Jesg/Doyle and who is now confined in the

County Jeil 3n. defa

ltﬁﬁ i

RECORDED & INDEYED
It will be noted she is a sister of Earry
of EZdng’!urray, the latter having been the paramou

n the case against her

covscoce

oo mmas

Clegg.-........
. Coffey ._......
. Edwards.....
-Egan ...
. Harbo.........
. Keith_.._......
. Lester........
- Quinn._.......
. Schiider......

ith .........

L ramm. ]

\

Stanley and.
of Volney

This individual furnished no information :of eny ¥elRe hfpdS235

her arrest end has maintained an attitude of silence, -

is evident that she has complete informmetion rega*‘ding the work-_

However, it

[ VIR

T

ings of this gang and the probadble wheresboute of thosé vvl\o are '
now being sought. '

-

~

i

AL et

FILE

Throuch several cells which were made upon her it was

appaerent she might possibly be used to advantage as en informant
to some extent, although she stated there is only one thing that
she could be relied upon to do and that is to furnish information

as to the location of Volney Tavis.
at Davis becsuse of her apparent belief that Preston Paden, son of

Tdna lurray, who is about 19 years of age, mey be traveling with
COPIES DESTROYED
MAR 24 196

She appeers to feel coffended
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Davie end that Davis may leed him into major crime. It is also

to be noted that Jess Doyle was picked up immediately after the
capture of Volney Davis, and it is quite reasonable to essume that
this woman suspects Volney Davis of having furnished informetion
as to the identity of Jess Doyle, which, as & matter of fact, is
true,

On April 2, 1935, in en interview with Doris Connell by
Agent Treinor, she informed him thet leo®™, whose lest name has not
been known to this office definitely, and who is known to be a
friend of Volney Davis, Zdna Murray and Jess Doyle, and residing
at 4915 Troost, Kansags City, }Missouri, as,of February 6, 1935, is
identicel with Walte%igolland alias IrishiO'alley, Identification
Order number 1200, She referred to the party as "Irigh O'lMelley",
She &lso stated thet Lloyzgpoyle end VivianjChase have been resid-
ing with O'Malley, although O'!Melley has sofne other woman residing
as his wife with him. She intimated that these two women and these
two men were living at 4915 Troost, which seems to check with the
information available since there were two women living there.
She also steted that Volney NDavis and Jess Toyle secured the stolen -
Travelers' checks which ceme from the Okerah bank robbery from this
group of individusals, and she expressed doubt that Volney Davis was
in the Okemeh bank robbery, and positively stated she knows Jess Toyle
was not. She.stated that she is quite smure that C'llalley, Doyle
end Vivien Chase are now in Xansas City, end that Volney Devis is,
in her opinion, with them, and that immediately when she is released -
from jail she intends to mske personal contact with them end will
notify Agent Treinor as to their location,

Doris Connell is represented by Attorney Latshaw, of Kansas
City. She stated that he has arranged it sc that she will be able to
furnish bond in the felonious assault charge growing out of her attack
on Frances Taylor at Kansas City on February 5th. The attorney is
also to have her case called before the United States Cormissioner
within the next few days now that the State cese has been attended to,
eand she informed she is in a position to furnish bond in the Federal
casd,

She stated that she would furnish the desired information
on condition that it be treated as absolutely confidential at sll
times &nd that she will not deel with more than one Lgent. She was
furnished by Arent Trainor with his telephone number, and elso with the
1 nemes of Special Agent in Charge R. B, Nathen and Special Agent Herold
: ' E. Andersen, whom she can reach in the event Agent Trainor is not
available, and she promised to do this with the understending that
her name would never be known. No favors of eny kind have been given
to Doris Connell, THowever, she is under the impression that in the

2 - Director




event she is able to have her bond lowered ané be released on bond
it will be through the efforts of the Bureau,

This information is being transnitted to the Bureau in
order that same may be on record, and the matter will be closely
followed with the hope of securing information as to the location
of the Pugitives mentioned herein,

Very truly yours,

Tz ~ata—

R. B. NATEAN
SFCCIAL AGTNT IN CHARGE

WFT:08 . .
cc - Mr, Connelley, Chicago (Personel and Confidential)
ce - St. Paul (Personal and Confidentiel)

= rooed geiid!
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L M. !o ”bum, :l'o. '1“ ‘11‘“.. ﬂ(iﬁ”‘
Sof L R e Tdentification Order £1233, et d,
e L Ee dlioe Spesd Blell, Vieus, g

’ s ,i "N LT ndﬂ‘l”-n“ e e . :

R .'*?\.x 1-6.,1"
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o A nvinth, utb nliuu, l’ugiuu, T '
L . Identification Order #1218, et .1, !dn.rd
T e George Bremer, uct.h. I I ‘ " g .
T AN Iidnapinx- LR N 'ff:‘" ,-v 4’ ~"“ ;f
S Pursumt to your 1nat.rueuom, ¢ hlopbonod lcting Bpochl Accut o0
in Charge R, K. Peterson at the Nashville Office end requested informatiom - . 5‘(
a8 to what progress had been sade in the inveatigations at Chettancoga and
Mezphis, Teunessee, relative to the whereabouts of members of the Barkers -« i~
Karpis gang. HNr. Peterson stated that he is having the sgents check hotah
and garages, that Agente Sharpe and Sxall are mow engazed on thie investige- 1\\
tion at Chattanooga and Ageats Morton and Delletts are engaged upon anuuu-
tion at Hemphis, I instructed Mr, Peterson to have investigation oonducm
at Ltowah, Tennessee, where meabers of this gang had previocusly ocontacted
friends of Jos EJ Adams, who is now under indictnent at Eieal, norm on
. ch‘l".. of whrm urpi.. . , y PN o \fv’ ,y', > * 'ﬁ‘ - _' e .vt\_é‘-—‘
R ) A '.7) EERRI P «;,? A R .ﬁ' AR
- I nkod lr. Petoraoc vbether the infomuon emoernmz wbjm
lobinaon had deen furnished to the Kansas City Office. Mr, Peterson stated
tbat Speclal Agent in Charge Rorer, befors dsparting from Rashville, had
aentioced a talepbhone call shich be bhad had wiih you on Friday last, but tht
there waz nothing to indicete that the information bad been furnished to th. L
Kanses City Office. I instructed Mr. Peterson to imnediately contact the :

Kansas City Office and tumiah thu tith the ln’orution recontl: obul.nﬂl
. concarning Robinaon.
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LRI o L ST ,:.a;;{_;
tbtmrmlnltn nuly adviged thal -
an areat of your office would interview rezarding this .
rzattere. mﬁm’ouutncm;mtrnoiwdnnwtm :
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DT The Bureau desires that a11 ‘suggested 1éads contained herein ;
receive immediate and thorough attention, with a‘view to bringing !-J
about the early apprehen91on of both eubjecte. ;f'~1‘3

4 /:;LL ch/a/ omm'

Henos O
ALVIN KARPIS wzth aliases -
-+ .. Fugitive, I.
.. Edward George

two subjects, a copy of your report should be :
4{pubmitted to the Omahe Offzce for its information.‘;*'m-u Bopel

L iy

‘4

Very tmly yO‘m‘B. T

- s

John Edgar Hoover,
S Director._?
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KIDNAPING

1218, et al;"

‘L

wa DT There is transmitted herewith a mimeographed copy of the ro-ez'
~ " port prepared by Special Agent O. C. Dewey, dated at Omaha, Nebraska,'
March 15, 1935, setting forth informatiqn concerning Subjects Harry

T .y""“
:,."

>

Bremer - Victim.-'f~;
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FEDERAL BUR:AU OF INVESTIGATION

This case originated at St. Paul, Minnesota _ File No. 7-4
¢ Report made at Omaha, Nebraska, 3-15-35, Period for which made: 3-4 to 12.
' Report made by O. C. Dewey.
TITLE: Character of case: Kidnaping.

ALVIN KARPIS with aliases, FUGITIVE,
I. 0. 1218; DR. JOSEFH P. MCRAN with aliases, I. O. 1232; HARRY CA'PBELL with
aliases, FUGITIVE, I. C. 1226; VOLNEY DAVIS with alisses, FUGITIVE, I. C.
1237;, et al. - EDVARD GEORGE BRAER - VICTIA.

Synopsis of Facts: Review made of all reports in Omaha Office which is
assuming supervision in the effort to locate Harry
Samyer and lMyrtle Eaton who originated in this district.
Sawyer's brothers and sisters reside at Lincoln, liebras-
ka, and contact made viith them, but they claim not to
know his vhereabouts. 'rs. Sawyer's maiden name Gladys
Bundy, and her parents rsside at Sidney, HRebraska.
Myrtle Eaton originally came from Des Moinss, Iowa where
she has relatives, and her meiden name wes llyrtle Eubbard.
William Weaver, as J. A. Orhood, purchascd new Chevrolet
coupe, motor #4135550 at Decs oines, Iowa, llarch 23, 19344
this car has never been locatced. Ilyrtls Eaton reported to
havce saparated from VWeaver and returned to Des 'loines,
Iowa. Effort being made to locate her.

-P -

DITAILS:

This report is a review of all reports on file in the Omaha
office on the above cantioned matter. The revnort is confined solely to the
activities of Harry Sawyer, who orimginally came from Lincoln, Nebraska, and
Myrtle Zaton, who originally came from Des lioines, Iowa. There is set forth
sore information relative to Bill Veaver, who originally came from near
Mammoth Svorings, Arkansas, and where he still has relatives residing, as
Weaver for cometirie past has been the comparion of lyrtle Eaton.

In so far as possible, information concerning these particular

subjects is set out in chronological order from the time of their birth to the
present time.

APPROVED AND
FORVARDED: W. A. HAINI, SAC

Copies of this report furnished to:

3 - Bureau 2 - St, Paul

, & = Omaha 1 - New York

1l - Los Anseles 1 - Jacksonville
2 - E, J. Connelley, Chicago.

1 - Lach Ficld Cffice.
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HARRY SAVYER'S correct name is Harry Sandlovich and so far as
has been ascertained, he was born in the year 1890 in Rucssia of Jewish parentage.
The date of his parents immigration to this country is unknown; however, the
family has lived for a great many years at Lincoln, Nebraska. Subjeét Sawyer's
father, David Sandlovich, died liarch 27, 1927, and his mother, Gertrude Sandlo-
vich, died May 5, 1934, both at Lincoln, liebraska where they are buried. The
brothers and sisters of Sswyer arec as follows:

Albert S. Sandlovich, vart osrer ard operator of the Standard Mesat
liarket, 1535 O Street, Lircoln,liebraska, ani residing at 2828 Sheridan Boulevard,
Lincoln;

Jorn L. Sandlovich, part owner arnd operator of the Standard Meat
Market, 1535 O Street, Lincoln, HNebraska, and residins at 121¢ R Street, Lincoln;

E. Ray Sandlovich, part omer of The ietraska Auto Zxchange, 1724
0 Street, and residing at 2111 Sewell Street, Lincolnm;

Sam Sandlovich, part owner of The Hebraska Auto Exchange, 1724 O
Street, and residing at 1219 R. Street, Lincoln;

HMrs, Bussie ¥atlerman, (widow), residing at 1319 R Strcet, Lincoln;

Mrs, Belle Hillman, (widow), residing at 131% R Street, Lincoln;

Mrs, Georze (Elizabcth) Lo hnhoff, resides at the Formandy Hotel,
Los Angeles, California. Her husband was forwerly a trunk manufacturcer in that
city.

The early history of Harry Sawyer is lecking, but records at
Lincoln, Nebraska rcvcal that he was in trouble with the law somc 20 ycars ago
vhen he was first arrcsted on Deccombior 12, 1914 with one Thomas Carr and charged
with breaking and e¢ntcring the office of the Standard 0il Company at Lincoln,
Nebraska and attempting to rob thec safc thereof with the aid of explosives. On
December 23, 1914 he cntered a plea of guilty, and the Court ordcred him relcased
on parol: to the probation officer at Lincoln, liebraska for a pecriod of thres
years.

It is further noted, that on llarch 27, 1912 Sawycr stole a car at
Lincoln, Nebraska and disappeared. Iie was subsequently arrested at St. Paul,
Minnesota, and on September 11, 1918 was fined $100.00 for attemnted grand larceny.
Records at Lincoln, liebraska disclosed that on Fetruary 11, 1920 charges were filed
against Harry Sawyer for the theft of thc automobile on !arch 27, 1918; that he
vas released on bord but failed to appear in court on April 1€, 1920, and kis bend
was thereupon forfcitcd.

On Deccember 31, 1¢19, the Farmers & llercharnts Bank at Benson,
Nebraska, now a part of Uraha, was robb:d of %150,000.00, and Harry Savyer vas -
identificd as onc of the partios raking this holdup. He wae arrcsted orn January
2, 1920 and an information filcd against hir at Cmaha on January 20, 192°0. iis
t7o corpaniore in this robbery “ere ore John Finr, and his trother Mike Finn vho
#cre subscquently arrcsted at St. Paul, llinncsota, out tho Chicf of Police of that




city refused to release the two rmen to the Nebreska authorities.

Savyer was then turned over to the authoritfes at Lincoln, Nebras-
ka where he was charged with jumning bond. However, he advised that his
failure to evpear in court was due to the fact that his attorney had failed to ad-
vise him. A new bond was thereupon filad by his parents, and Sawyer was released,
The other theft charges were finally dismissed at Lincoln, Ncbraska orn December
31, 1925, and th: bank robbery charges at Omaha, hicbraska werc finally dismissed
on May 10, 1921 becausc of insufficient evidence.

Very little anvncars to bz ¥novm concerning subject Sawyer's wife,
Gladys Sawyer. Accordirg to her owun statement, she marricd Barry Savyer st Lin-
coln, Ncbraska eleven years ago (1923). 1lio definite information is available
as to her raiden name, vlace of birth and thc location of her parants. According
to Bessie Grecn, Mrs. Sawyer's full narme is Gladys Rita Bundy ‘lason Sawycr, and
she has & half-sistecr by the rame of Bundy who is thought to live in Gt. Paul.
The brothers of Earry Sawyer are unable to give any dutailed information rcgard-
ing Mrs. Samyer. A friend of the family vas of the opinion that she came from
Murdock, Nebraska, which is 25 miles rnortheast of Lincoln. Dr. Henry Hall of
St. Paul advises that her father is belisved to be W. A. Bundy of Sidney, Ncbraska.

Following his trouble in HNebraska, Sa:yer appcars to have moved to
St. Paul, linnesota vhurc ke bzcame associated with Danny Hogan, underworld boss
of that city. Hogan as latcr killed =bout 1927 vhen a bomb was attached to the
starter of his automobile, and SaTyer subscquently assumcd his position in that
city.

During Sawycr's residence in St. Paul, Minncsota, he opcrated
saloons at 545, 543 and 541 Wabasha Avcnuc. The buildings located a*t these ad-
dresses are said to be owned bty the Schmidt Brewry Company, which concern is owned
by the Bremer family. The Sawyers are said to have owned the property at 1878
Jefferson Avenue, S%t. Paul, where they rosided and to have later purchased a 40-
acre farm on the outskirts of St. Paul at Dayton Bluffs Station, located on the
Hodgson Road. The Sawyers have no children of their own, but for over a year
they have had living with them a littlec girl known as Francine, whom they ob-
tained from a friend of theirs by tbe name of Saugren, with the intention of
adopting her.

Unon the release of Xdrard Bremer by his atductors on February 8,
1934, Harry Savyer remained in St. Paul for annroximately two months. XMrs.
Sawyer, in her signed statcment, admitted that Harry Sawiyer had rcvealed to her
that he was the "finger man" in the Bremer kidnaving case, and vhen he heard that
Fed the Department of Justice was lookine for him he immediately left town. Reports
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indicate that 8ll of the subjects in this case as well as all the members of the
Dillinger gang frequented Sawyer's shloon in St. Paul.

Sawyer and his wife left St. Paul shortly after April 1, 1934, in
their Plymouth coupe and drove to Fremont, Nebraska. Here, this car was traded
for a Plymouth coach which was brought to Fremont, Nebraska by subject Sawyer's
brother, Ray Sandlovich, who operates the Nebraska Auto Exchange at Lincoln,
Nebraska. This car ¥as later registered in the name of Frank James in the State
of Nebraska. The traded ir coupe was registered in the same name in the State
of Minnesota. From Nebraska, the Sawyers went to Las Vegas, Nevada and stopped
at the Boulder Hotel and then at various tourist camps. About the middle of
May,1934, Mrs. Sawyer returned to St. Paul by train to see her doctor, Dr. Harry
Hall, then residing at 1878 Jefferson Street, . which was the property owned by
the Sawyers. IlIrs. Sauyer rcmained in St. Paul a few days, ard upon lcaving left
word that mail should be forwarded to the address of a party near Sioux City,
Iowa, whom she and her husband had previously stopped with and made arrangements
with them to forward any mail to them at Las Vegas, Nevada. This arrangement vas
apparently made on their first trip from St. Paul to Las Vegas, Nevada.

Mrs. Sawyer left St. Paul to return to Las Vegas by way of Omaha,
Nebraska and rejoined her husband. Two weeks later, they received a letter from
Alvin Karpis through the above mentioned forwarding agent, who, from information
developed by the St. Paul office, is believed to be Abe Kroloff, 919 Pierce Street,
Sioux City, Iowa. Kroloff operates the Pullman Grocery Store, and at the same
address operates the Iowa Vending Machine Company which distributes gambling de-
vices throughout this section.

According to information received from a confidential source in
St. Paul, the mail intended for the Sawyers is placed in an envelope marked "Rita",
and this envelope placed in another envelope addressed to Abe Kroloff, who in turn
forwards it to the Sawyers. It will be notcd that in the signed statement given
by Mrs. Savyer at Chicago on September 15, 1934, she gives her full name as Gladys
Rita Sawyer. Following the receipt of the lettcr from Alvin Karpis, the Sawyers
sold their Plymouth coach at Las Vegas, Nevada and proceeded to Cleveland, Ohio
by train, arriving there about Junc 16, 1934 where thcy registcred at the Cleve-
land Hotel and recmained there until June 19, 1934. On that date, they were con-
tacted by Alvin Karpis and his girl friend, Dolorus Delaney, who had located a
house for them in the 48-hundr¢d block on Flamingo Avenue, Cleveland, Ohio where
they remained. .

About July 1, 1934, Fred Barker drove Mrs.. Sawyer from Cleveland,
Ohio to Chicago, Illinois where they contacted lirs. Kate Barker. Mrs. Sawyer-
then proceeded on to St. Paul and was confined in the Midway Hospital there from
July 7 to July 25, 1934. She returned to Cleveland about August 1, 1534 and went
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to live at 10515 Parkhurst Drive with her husband. A short time later, she and
subject Sawyer moved to a house at 4419 W. 171st Street, at which place she was
living at the time of her arrest on September 5, 1934. Following her arrest, a
signed statement was secured from Mrs. Sawyer relating some of her connections
and activities both before and after the Bremer kidnaping. On September 23,
1834, she was relased by the Chicago Bureau Office and irmediately proceeded to
Cleveland, Ohio with Paula Harmon where she collected her personal effects left
in that city at the time of her arrest, and then rcturned to St. Paul, Minnesota.

) On October 9, 1934, shc was reported living with lirs. Paul Conrad
at 601 South 9th Street, Minneavolis and at Two Harbors, linncsota in a cottage.

According to Mrs. Conrad, on October 18, 1934, she returned with
Mrs. Sawyer to Minneanolis, and the latter, shortly therecafter, received a tele-
phone call, and she left in a Chevrolet coach, motor #2020084, serial #21AD76236,
bearing 1934 Minnesota license B-89155. A check at the Kennedy Chevrolet Company
in Minneapolis rcvcaled that on October 6, 1934, the above mentioned car had been
purchased by Mrs. Conrad for cash and registered in her name. 670 /7&/

On Nlovember 6, 1934, of 5t. Paul, advised the bureau
office in that city that efforts were being made by one Zmly Gordon to secure an
affidavit from him that Mrs. Sawyer was not competent to make a statement to the
during her incarceration, due to her recent illness. On

Chicago Bureau agents
November 11, 1934, —also of St. Paul, revorted that efforts were
being made to secure an affidavit from him to the same effect.

On December 7, 1934, Mrs. Alice Conrad advised that about the
first of December, 1934 she was visiting friends in Chicago and while there re-
ceived a communication from Mrs. Sawyer's attorney, name unknown, asking her to
return home. Upon returning to St. Paul, she was visited by another attorney who
attempted to have her transfer the title of the Chevrolet coach, vhich Mrs. Saw-

yer had taken away with her, to Mrs. Sawyer, but on advice of Bureau agents she
declined to do so.

On January 24, 1935, Mrs. Alice Conrad wrote to the St. Paul
Bureau Office, advising that she had rcceived a letter from Mrs. Sawyer at Des
Moines, Iowa, saying that she had left the car st the Walker Garage in Omsha,
and for Mrs. Conrad to dispose of same. Investigation by the Omaha office re-
vcaled that this Chevrolet coachin question was left at the Walker Garage,
1313 Harney Strecet, Omaha, Nchraska on January 3, 1930 by a person answering the
description of Harry Sawyer. The car bore 1935 Minnesota license 919-348. The
car was rcleased by the Walker Garage on January 23, 1935 to one Zrvin Thorpe of
Lakeview, Iowa, who advised that he had purchased same from Mrs. Alice Conrad
for $125.00.




A recent report of Special Agent J. H. Hanson, Jacksonville,
Floride, dated 2-20-35, indicates that Harry Sawyer has been in Miami, Florida
and Havana, Cuba from September 1, 1934 to January 7, 1835; that during the -
time he was in Miami, Florida, he was driving a new 1935 Packard, standard sedan,
black in color with New Jersey license tags.

Honty Carty in his stetement, advises that Harry Sawyer is also
known as the "Sealion™, and that he and his wife are now with Frank Foster in
New York City, the latter being the gang's connection there. bl?d;/

Information previously obtained by this Agent and Special Agent
in Charge Hanni of the Omaha office, from ar informant,
South Dakota elicited the information that Sawyer was very close to Sam
eigel, alias Sam "The Killep" Louie Litky, possibly Louis Buckhalter alias
"Lepke™. The infomnt“ was formerly an associate of Verne Miller
in the liquor business in North and South Dakota and nurchased their liquor
through Harry Sawyer in St. Paul. It vas also lecarncd from this informant that -

Bernard Phillins quarreled with Sawyer, and Phillips then went to New York;
that Sawyer contact:d Scigel and Litky, and Phillips was latcr killed.

The following herewith is a recent investigation made at Lincoln,
Nebraska by Svecial Azent J. R. Green of the Omaha Bureau office:

Mrs. M. K. Trivp, assistant, temnorarily in charge of State Auto-
mobile Registration Burcau, lLincoln, Ncbraska, advised that an e¢xamination of
their records failed to disclosce registration of 1933 Pontiac Coach, motor
#925155 for 1933 or 1v34; nor for 840 DcLuxe Packard Club Secdan, motor #189533
for years 1830 to 1934; that they have no available records yet for 1935; and
that thiir office will place a stop rotice on thes: tvwo cars, and will immediately
advise the Omaha Burcau office, if sam= are latcr shown as being registored in '
Nebraska.

On Fobruary 23, 1935, Apent conferred with W. C. Conditt, Chief
of Police, Lincoln, lebraska, with vwhom the Omaha office had beon quietly work-
ing on instant mattur relating to apprchension of subjecct Sawysr, since first
advised his apprchansion was desircd by the Bureau. The Bureau's Identification
Order for Sawycr had not yet reached Agent or the law enforcemecnt officers at
Lincoln; however, while in conference with Chief Conditt, a Lincoln represen-
tative of the Associated Press telephonically comrunicated with Chief Conditt
and this Agent that the Associated Press from St. Paul had asked for informa-
tion concerning relatives of Harry Sawyer or liarry vandlovich at Lincoln, but
no information was furnished. The evening papers of February 23rd at Lincoln
(so Agent was later advised on his return to Lincoln) and the evening edition
of the World Herald at Omaha, on that date, ran news items concerning subject
; Sawyer, known as Harry Sandlovich, being wanted by the Bureau, and giving names
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of some of his relatives at Lincoln. Chief Conditt had been unable to secure
further information concerning subject Sawyer, other than that his brothers at
Lincoln, Nebraska owned a farm somewhere near Lincoln or Denton, Nebraska (same
county) and listed in the Lincoln televhone book as Sandlovich Bros. Farm,

Denton 1711; that he had no reason to believe that Sawyer had beer in Lincoln or

at said farm, but would quietly work on this matter and advise the Omaha office
should he secure any further information, and would cause his aporehension

should Sawyer appear there. His confidential officer, Y wWas
present at the time of this interview, and he advised he would give this matter

his earncst attention. ’/b

vised he would secure the location of the Sandlovich farm and would advise this

Agent on his return to Lincoln, which he later found to be locatcd three or four
miles south of Emarald, Nebraska, and approximatcly two and a half riles north
of Denton, which would make the farm about eleven or twelve miles southwest of
Lincoln. When later contactcd by Agent, but aftcr interview vith John and Albert
Sandlovich as hercinafter recorded stated that they had a hired
man on aforesaid farm by the name of Page, who is red headed, and this farm is
frequently used by various members of the Sandlovich family for giving "steak-fry
parties"; that confidential inquiry of friends and relatives of the family dis-
closed no information as to Harry Sawyer's present whereabouts or his being in
communication with his relatives at Lincoln, he well knowing Sawyer and his
brothers. He further stated that from a close friend of Harry Sewyer's by the
name of Pearlman, who is a travelling optician out of St r i1i 1is

ne was advised that relatives of
arry Sawyer's wife are said to reside at Murdock, Nebraska, which is approximate-
ly twenty-five miles northeast of Lincoln on the Kock Island Railroad; that this
Pearlman has a brothcr wha he claims is a Deputy Sheriff at St. Paul, Minnesota,
but might be Minneapolis, and if so, believes he would furnish Sawyer
with information coming to that officec Irom thc Burecau; that Ray and Sam Sandlovich
besides operating the Nebraska Auto Exchange at 1724 O Street, Lincoln, operate
what is known as the McBride Salcs Barn on Highway at College View, which is a
suburb of Lincoln.

On February 27th and again on 'larch 1lst, Agent intervieved Albert
S. Sandlovich and John L. Sandlovich, each personally known to this Azent, at the
Standard Meat Market, operated by them at 1535 O Street, Lincoln, Nebraska. Each
advised that they had no sympathy with their brother Harry (subject SAWYER) in his
criminal operations and present predicament, they no longer recognizing him as
their brother, and his conduct had caused their family much grief; that they de-
sired the apprehencion of subject Sawyer, as it would be much better for him as
well as their family if he was in Federal custody, and would do everything in
their power to assist in locating him, and requested Agent to assure the Bureau
of their carnest co-operation and assistance in every way vpossible in instant
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matters; that their brothers, Ray and Sam, who operate the Nebraska Auto Exchange
at 1724 O Street, and the other members of their family would likewise assist.
Agent called their attention to it being a Federal Criminal Violation, subject
to penitentiary sentence to harbor or assist a fugitive, such as Subject Sawyer
now was, wWhich they stated they and the other members of the family so knew.

Albert Sandlovich, who is the eldest of the family, is a business
man of splendid reputation, is a Shriner, and considered one of the higher type
of the Jewish race at Lincoln, stated that he cut Harry Sawyer off as a brother
when he first started his criminal activities in 1917, and when arrested later
for automobile theft about 1920, he refused to sign his bonds, though same wcre
later signed by his father and mother; that he had not secen Harry in recent
years nor had he been in Lincoln to his kmowledge; that therc had been no communi=-
cation in the past few years between the family at Lincoln and Harry Sawyer at
St. Paul or the latter's wife, excevting that on Mother's Day, Harry had always
sent his mother a largc boquet of flowers from St. Psul, and no one of their
family had heard from him since !lother's Day of 1933, vhen the last flowers were
sent by him to thcir mother; that their fathcer, David Sandlovich died !larch 27,
1627, and their mother died at Lincoln, Nebraska, iMay 5, 1934. When questioned
rzlative to whether Harry was at their mother's funeral, cach statecd that he was
not; that on account of having no recent word from him, they did not kmow where -
to rcach him, and none of thcir family had any word from Harry Sawyer or his
wife, at that time nor latcr, and that they did not come to Lincoln at that time.

John Sandlovich informed that he had not seen his brother Harry
since he got into trouble in connection with the robbery of the Benson Bank at -
Omaha in 1920, until about three years since, wvhen passing through St. Paul,
he went to thc place he was then operating, talked with him for probably an
hour, and he had not scen nor heard from him since, and that he had lost all
love for him since his first srouble at Lincoln.

When questioned as to their relatives and their addresses, the
brothers of Harry Sawyer jointly furnished thc folloming information:

An Uncle, a brothcr of their father, now BO years of ege and retired,
7ho shortened the nams to Sandlo, and known as Benjamin Ssndlo, resides
at Milvaukee, Wisconsin, and has a son there, named Morey Sandlo in the
automobile business under his own name;

Cousins on thcir father's side, by name of Morris and Charles Gicsenfield,
Attorneys, also rcsiding at Milwaukee;

An Aunt, !rs. Sarah Poska, who is their mother's cister and resides at
Lincoln, Ncbraska; another Aunt, Mrs. P. Polsky, mother of Lou Polsky,
residing at Lincoln, this aunt being the widovof P, Polsky, now deccased,
and who was a brothcr of their mother, Mrs. Gertrude Polsky Sandlovich.
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They further stated that they had no other relatives, nor any known friends
elsewhere that Harry Sawyer might contact, unless it was !. R. Cohen, brother
of Jack Cohen, a Lincoln attorney and friend of Sawyer's, whose address they
later secured and furnished Agent, which is as follows: !I. R. Cohen, 2832 E
Street, San Diego, California. It should be noted, this was the party, or
rather the name used, by & man and woman at the Harry Sawyer farm near St. Paul,
when it was raided last surmer by Bureau Agents.

When questioned reclative to connections of Harry Sawyer's wife,
and her maiden name, Albert Sandlovich stated that Harry Savyer married some girl
outside of Lircoln, after he left Lincoln, and somctime after he was in the bank
jam et Omaha in 1920, and that thcy had had no relations with Harry's wife, he
having only seen her once, hen she came to Lincoln, years since, and wanted him
to sign Harry's bond in conncetion with his automobile troutle at Lincoln, in
its latter stages, neither could he or John romcmber her maiden name; that he
understood Harry's wifc, kad a marricd sistur residing at St. Paul, Minnesota,
but do rot have her namc or address; that he understood her parcnts werc dead,
that she had had a grand-mother vhor he believ.d once lived betwnccn Omaha and
Lincoln, but bzlieved she %as nov. deceased, and did not knov vhat other relatives
she had. John Sandlovich said he was quitc certain that Harry married his wife,
cither at Omaha, licbraska or Council Bluffs, Iowva.

On Agernt's last interview, thoy each stated that they had been
greatly grieved by the neispaper publicity given to this matter, or rather their
relationship to Samyer, and Agent assured them this did rnot comes from the Burcau;
also, they did not see the reason why their namss vwore published as brothers of
subject Sawycr on the Burcau's Idcntification Order, which had since prior inter-
vicw come to their attcntion, as they no longer cornsidered him as a brother.
Agent advised them that they were not singled out in this particular instance,
but that it was always the practice on such Identification Orders to list the
Imown relatives of the Subject of such Identification Order.

A prior search of the marriage records of Lancaster County, in
the County Judge's office, Lincoln, Nebraska, for the past twenty years failed to
disclose the marriage of subject Sawyer under the neme of Sandlovich, Sawyer or
Porche. A similar search of the records since 1913 at the office of the Bureau
of Vital Statistics for the entire State of Nebraska disclosed no marriage record
which could be that of subject Sawyer.

In the atsence of Claude Bensel, Sheriff of Lancaster County,
Lincoln, Nebraska, his Denuties, E. C. Ward; C. A. Eughart; Henry Craig and Van-
cel Greer, werc interviewecd. Each were familiar with Sawyer's prior arrests at
Lincoln and his family connections therz, while the former threc personally knew
Sawyer. Each statcd that they would do everything possible to secure his aonre-
hension and secure information which vould assist in same, and watch possible
Lincoln contacts of Sawyer.
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An examination of the arrest blotter, by jeilor end Deputy Sheriff
Henry Craig, disclosed his arrest as Hearry Sawyer, Jamuary 4, 1920, for suto
theft, released on bond January 6, 1920 and arrested lay 17,1920, released on
bond May 19, 1920. !Mis addrecs in the first instance was recorded as 2117 Sherdon
Avenue, Cmahe and later arrest as 2107 Sherman Avenue, Omeaha, but is believed
fomier was in error, and that the latier address is correct. ;

A conficential informait, whom Agent censiders absolutely reliable
and in the best possible position to furnish information concerning subject
Sawyer's pest connections at Lincoln, Nebrasks ané whose nane agent promised not
to reveal to other than the Pureau, furnished the followins information:

That about five years uro an investigation was made by LaCuardia, -
then in cherse of the larcotic Burcau at St. Paul, Minncsota, 2t Lincoln, Nsbras-
¥a, and it was ascertained that Hurry Sawyer was then head of a dope ring which
was running narcotics from St. Paul to Sioux City, Iowva, Lincoin, Nebraska,
Denver, Colorado and possibly othor points, and that the Lincoln contact was Guy
Orcutt, whom Sawyer formerly knew, and then and now operating a cigar store in
the 100 block on North 14th Strecet, Lincoln, Nebraska; that Crcutt was still a
shady echaracter st Lincoln and would probably be Sewyer's most likely -contact . \
there; that he understood that contacts of Sawyer at Sioux Zity, Denver and other
points were also found durins that investigation; that one Louis Bencro a former
Lincoln retired Italian Zruit nerchant, who has formerly haé contacis with Ray T
and Sam Samdlovich at th: Nebrzska Auto Exchange, 1724 O Ztreet at Lincoln, is
also a former friend of Hrry Sawyer, and is now belicved to ve residing at Senta
Monica, California, but visits in Lincoln, ncw and then, and might be a possible
ccntact betwveen Harry and thesc t7o brothers, or mizht be visited by Harry in
California; that the son cof Ilic Cooper, deceased, many years since Chief of Police
at Lincoln, known as "BABE" Coopcr and fermcrly workced on the ice wagon of the
0ld Lineoln Cold Storage Company, latcr merged with the Beotrice Crecamery Conm-
pany, is sazid to frequentl; drivc automoliles from the Mehraska Auto lixchange
out into the statc, and nizht ziso bc a possible contact botween the Sandloviches
end subject Sawyer; that while he has heard rumors that Ifirry Sawyer was at his
riother's home one night, just after her death, in May, 3234, e has been unable
to secur2 any definite inforriztion on this; thot through verious avonues available
to hiim he would make discreet inguiry end secure such further informetion
possible which would assist in the awprehension of Sewyer, inclucding Guy Orcutt's
operations and vpossible contact :rith Sawyer and his brothers; street addrecs cf
Louis Benero at Santa llonica, Caliioinia, 2nd employment of "Babe"™ Cooper by the
Nebraska Auto Zxchange.
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While Azent is not well acquainted with Guy Orcutt, yet many years
since he had some buciness dealin;s with him, is familiar with his local repu-
tation and believes is a very likely ccontact for Harry Sawyer. However, it is not
tie opirion of the various parties interviewed, that Suwyer woulé risk coming to
the vicinity of Lincoln.

On March 21d4, 4zent arranzed with Trev Gillespie, Postmaster, Lin-
*coln, Necbraska, for a fifteen-day cover on all mail cominrs to the following ad-
dress<s:

"2828 Sheridan Boulevard, Mgerce of Alvert Sandlovich;
' 2111 Sewel}] Street, Repigeise Z. Ray S ndlovich; o
1319 R Street, Resig¥nug of John L. and Samuel Sanclovick, and ‘%heif, sisters;--~
¥rs. Bess Katleuan and lMrs. Belle Hillman; ﬂ
{55 B Street, Standarc lzriet, opsrated by Alvert and John _Sandlovich;
: O Strezt, Jgbraghe Auto Zroharge, opsrated by Roy -and "San Ssndlovich.

’Iillof the above addresses are at Lincoln, Nebraska.. Tracing is

be made of all first clasé’maié camig%ﬁégé:iﬁi‘sf Lincoly ig..these 0ddrassas s

: ¢.forrarded to the (uaha Butweawu

On February 27th, lir. Jack Cohen, Attorney of Linccln, Ncbraska,
called at the Omaha office and stated to SAC Hanni that he was representing the
Sandliovich femily o Lincoln, MNebraska, znd that he had come to this office for
the purpose of assurins the Government thet the relatives of Harry Sawy.r at
Linzoln, Nebraska have abscluiely nothing to do with him, would not harbor him
or give him rcfugzc of any sort, and that if thcy at eny time should come in
possession of information as to Harry Sawyer's whorcavouts, ithey would immediately
communicatc by tclephone with the Omoha Burcau Offiece. Mr. Cohen himself statcd
that h2 would uvrge the brothuors of Harry Sawycr as well =c his sisters to assist
the Govermment tn locating Harry Sawyur, and that he, Cohcn, - ould undertakc steps
on his own cffort to lcurn whire Sawyer may de located.

An opportunity was taXen to inform Rx. Cohen that ths Goverument
dcsires the apprehension of Jarry Samyer and would be severs with anyone found
to have given Harry Sawycr aiéd and refuge sinec he has bien publicly announced e&s
being a fugitive froim justice. e was also informced that no mattor who the person
may be that harberod Sawycr, he —ould te prosccutsd under the Federal Hsrboring
Statvte, Cohen was gucstionud for ths purpose o7 lcarning whether or not he or
Sawycr's brothsrs in Linccln have any informaticn or idea as to where Herry Sawyer
is loecated. Howcver, no inforaatiorn in that respzct could be obtained.

On January 22, 1635, en indictment was filed in the United States
District Court in the Distriet o Minnesota, Third Division at St. Paul, against
Harry Sawyer, elias Harry Sandlovich, charging that between December 1, 1933 and
May 1, 1934, he conspired with Alvin Karpavicz elias Alvin Karpis, Arthur Barker,
Volney Davis, Haerry Campbell and several others to transport the kidnap victim
Edvard G, Bremer from St. Paul, MNinnesota to Bensonville, Illinois and %o hold
him for $200,000.00 ransom. Cn January 24, 1935, a bench warrant was issued, and
his bond fixed at $100,000,00.

-1] -

L v e




O O

MYATLE ZATON was btorn in Des loines, Iowva, March 14, 1902, her
maiden name being lLiyrtle Hucbard. Her father died a nurver of yearc avo, and her
mother re-married a man by the name of Llvin Baber with whom I¥Yrtle end her cisters
never got along, sc they left home =t an early age. LISrtle's fether died a few
years ato, and Baber is said to heve left Des Moines but occasionally returns for
a visit, Iyrtle is not on speaking terms with her step-father. MNyrtle had two
sisiers -~ Elsie Hubbard, who married Lawrcnce Bud Joyce of Dcs Moines and who
later servad a sentence in Minnesota State Penitentiery for rcboery, and sbout
three years ago whilz $lsic was enroute to see wer husband, she was killed in an
automobile accident. The younser sister, Ruby fubbard Petocrson Jones is civorced
from her husband, Richard Jonczs, hut thev arc now residing together in Ruby's
house at 1113 Southeast Kiriwood Avenue, Dss Lhines, Iowa. Liyritle as a young girl
was known to hustle and walk the sireets in Des Moines. She later startczd living
with one Muriel Rolls of Des Ilvines, who atout ten yearc a; o killed a ran aué dis-
appeared and has not been hearsd from since. Shs then siarted living with "Boots"™
Frow, and ugpon separeting from him went to live with Clirence "Doc"™ Zaton. VWhen
"Dec" Zaton was zent to the Minnessta State Penitentiary on e bank robbery charge,
Myrtle moved to 3t. Paul, Minncsota end became the paramcur of £Zndy Rothmeyer.
About two years ago when she bzcame acquainted vith ¥illiem ieaver, subject of this
ccse, she became his paramour., Iyrtle ZEaton is known to the Police as a shoplifter
and fur booster and has the fcllowing record of arrests:

As Kyrtle Zaton, #5305 PD, Des Moires, Iowa, arrested in 1927 for l1iquor
investigntion, at vhich time she was associating with Andy Rothmeyer. They
were ricked up at the Fort Des lloines Hotel, but were subsequently releasecd;

As Ruth lartin, #3113 PD, lZnneapolis, Mimn., arrcsted on 2-27-30, charged
vitL grand larceny in counection :ith shoplifiing. She was Tined $100,00
on March 10, 1930 when thz cherges 7ere changed tc petty larceny;

As Sue Bond, #224C2 PD, St. Paul, linn., arrested on 12-9-30, charzcd with
shopliftinz. On Decarber 19, 1230 these charcses were dismissed by the
County Attorney;

As Alice Martin, #5805 PD, Des lioinzs, Jowa, arrcsted on 12-20-31 for in-
vestigation but was not held, At t"c¢ time of this arrest she wac in com-
pany with Cly<e Nimericik and his wifc, vho were knowm as Mr. and Mrs. C. D.
Harris, John Waters alias "Go-About™ Riley and his =wif2, Nina Snydcr.

Iyrtle was in compzny 7ith "Doc™ Zaton ™ho tas not arrssted at the time. All
of these subjects were found in the Norihiustern BHoicl in Dcs loincs. Clvde
Nimerick wias the only one held, and h:z was turned over to the authorities at
Kansas City, Missouri on a bank robtery charse and subscquently jumped a

bond of $20,000.00.

In conncction with the t7o arrccts of lMyrtle Zaton in Minneapolis
and St. Paul, she was accompanied by an Zlsic McEenery of Dis koiavs, Iowa, who
ieg now living with Jimmy Murphy a gambler, and they residc in the New Albany Hotel
in Dcs lioincs, Iova.

- 12 -




. @ O

Myrtle Taton as the paramour of Andy Rothrmeyer resided in an
apartrent at 565 Portland Avenue, St. Faul, riinnesota for approximately six or
seven yesrs. Rothmeyer maintained thi: apartrent for her, he being a well-to-co
saloon keeper, with a placze ol business at 949 7, 7th Strcet, St. Paul. He is
married, has several children, one of whom is a nurse in a hosnital in Duluth,

Minnecsota.

It is net lmown just wien "Bill"™ Weaver becune acquainted with
Jyrtle Eaton, but it aprears from reports that he became intimately acquainted
with her during tho sumer of 1932 when they niade various trips togetier to lake
resorts in and around 3t. Paul., About the middle of September, 1933 "Bill"
weaver rented & flat above 777 Seliy Avenus, St. Paul, which was over the beer
mardens known as the Moonlicht Gardens, and operetad bty one Harry Mller. Myrtle
Zaton is lmmcwn to have siayad rith him in his flat at various times,

On October 23, 1933, Myrtle Zaton was in an sutomohile accicent
with a £irl known as Madeline and vas samewial serioucly injired. They were
attended by Dr. :Enry IIall. On December 7, 1933 Myrile Zaton and Bill “'eaver
called at Dr. Hall's office ané paid 50,00 on sccount and advised that they were
~oings to Des Moines, Io~a to visit some of liyrtie's rel-tives and then were going
to CGalveston, T:xas. An address was (iven to Dr. Hall et the time, but he sub-
sequently was unable to fini it. Dr. danll icentified the picture of Marjorie
Kezting as being the Madeline with Liyrtle Zuton and +he also zccompanied her to
(talvzston, Texas.

up until

A check of lMyrtle Zaton'sc telsphone for the fall of 1933,
phone calls

the time she left 3t. Paul in January, 1934 reveals the folleowing tsle
rade:

11-21-33, Main 3710 Ilinneapolis, loorts Lu:ber Company, 707 Pents Building;
11-21-33, Rezent €633 llinuneavolis, A. G. leorts, 2522 Garfield Avenue;

11-29-33, a call from a Hubtard at Des lLoines, telephone #4-3310, calling

Miss Zaton;

12-24-33, a telephone call to the Sportsman Club, Des Licirnes, Iowa, telephone
#3-7505 - this place wac then opcrated by Dewey Burlovich and "Go-About™ Riley;
12-25-33, a call to locust 7750, Minneapolis, Oland P. %cells, waiter, 3641
Fourth Avenue, South;

1-12-34, Locuct 9948 Miancapolis, livs. J. B. Zavenpori, 4109 Colunitus Avcnuc.

. Reports indicats that all of the Jerler-Kerpis zang was in Ct,
Paul from Januory 1 to 15, 1624; that zhortly thercafter nsarly all of the women
members of the gans nmoved to Chicogo, Illincis or vicinity. It is krnown that Bill
Weaver took zn active part in the kidnaping of Zdward Eroner aud was at the hide-
out a good dual of the time., In the stateient of Paula Iarmon, datid a2t Chieafo,
Illinois, Septicnbor 15, 1934, she rentions that she moved to Chicago, Illinois
from St. Paul about Jenuary 15, 1934 and sceurcd an apartment at 67th & Stoney Island
Av.nue; that about January 26th Villiam YWeaver visited hor at this apartmont, and
about Fetruary 1, 1934, HKyrtlc zaton camc to Chicaro and staycd with Bill Yeaver,
From this statcment it -ould appear that about February 14, 1934 most of the Barker-
Karpis gang roved to Toli:do, Ohio; however, liyrtle IZaton and Pill Feaver appear
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to have broken avay and gone to ALurora, Iilinois to live. %he first defirite
aidress of liyrtle Zaton and Bill ““eaver in Aurora, Illinois was obtained from
Frank Burkell, 50 So. 4th Street, who advised that about the first of March, 1934
he rzntecd this couple a sleeping room in his home for about iwo weeks; that they
used the name of Nr. and ¥Mrs., ¥illiam Thornton and later rented an epartment at
14 Claim Strest, Aurcora, Illinois and remained there uatil atout the end of April,
1934,

During this pesriod information was received that liyrtle Zaton and
Bill *“eaver were alsc in Des licines, Iowa. This informetion is verified by the
fact that on liareh 25, 1934, .:ill Teaver, under the nare c¢f J. A. Crhood, pur-
chased o Chevrolet coupe, motor #4135550, seriai #1DA0313359, vwith black body
and steel-drunmed tire cover, regular equipment with front and rear bumpers with
bumpcr guards and hadé a Sportlitc spotlisht installed. T'easver secured 1934
Iowa licease tags #77-34648 under the name oFf J. A. Crhood, 317 Z. 5th Strast,
which address is fictitious., About teu days afier purchasing this car Woaver re-
turned to the O0'Day Chrvrolet Cowpany ané had same ssrviced. This car hns never
bcen locatcd to date. There appears to be quite a lapue cof time from February 8th,
which was the date of Broner's rclcase, until March 23, 1234, that the whcrcebouts
of Myrtle Zaton and Bill Yzaver is not definitely estzblished, with the exception
of two appcarances in Si., Paul, :linn:oscote. .ccording to the statemont that Ldna
Murry madc at Kansas City, lissouri en Fobruary 12, 1935, aftor ths othors left
for Toludo, Ohioc abrut thz micdle of Februnry, 1634, Zéna Murry andéd Volnzy Davis
r_.turned to Chicasc e&nd romminced thers for a weck or ten dzys and then movei to
Aurora, Illinois; that it was abouc threc or four wieks thercaftecr that kyrtle
Zaton and Bill eaver come to Aurore. From ths fact that YWeavzr purchascé a new
car in Dcs Moin.s on March 23rd gnd tcan days later had it scrviced therce would
perhaps indicate that they had both lived in Dis loinss, Ioa after lcaving Chicago,.

Myrtlc Zaton and Bill “oaver residod an shown in Avrora, Illinois
until April 28, 1934 ané¢ then drove to Toledo, Ohio wxrc the othcr members of the
Barker-Earpis gang wore living, Rcports 4o not shevw cloarly wicrs lyrtle aton and
Bill Wcavor residcd, but that they werce in contact —rith the gang. 4£bout tic ond
of liay, 1934 thcy moved to a cottaze on Lal: Zric not fas from Saudusky, COhio,
but according o the siztomint of Me. ard krs, Frod Will-rub. at Crand Forost
Boeeli ncar Sandusky, Chio, they €id nct rent 8 =cttags te lir. and krs. Orhood
which was the alias used by Mvrtlc and BEill until the latter part of Junc. They
took the cottzgs until Septumbtor 4, 1934, The Orhocds -ave their previous eddress
as 1711 F Street, Toledo, Chio,

During July, 1934 this azent interviewed Charles Eaton at 1609 S.E.
l4th Street, Des Moines, Iowa and ae advised br him that his l3-year old daushter,.
Myrtle Vinnie Zaton was then visiting her uncle, Clarence "Doc"™ Eaton at Purlington,
Wisconsin. Accorcing tc the ctatemcnt of Mrs. “/illgrube on or about July 1, 1934,
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Bill Weaver and Myrtle Eaton left Sandusky, Ohio ostensibly ior EZau Claire, Wiscone-
sin to pick up their two small children. They returned about five days later
with little Winnie and Bettie Zeton. Irom information apoecrin; in reports Myrtle
and Bill left Crand Forest Beaca near Sandusky, Ohio about the end of August and
toox the two chilaren with them and headed for an unknown destinztion.

Cther reports indicate that some time in Sepiember Edna Murry and
Vi CGregg went throush Auwrora, Illincis and advised parties there that they were
on their way to Dcs lloines to see ifyrtle Zaton who was very ill, and that Vi Grezg
was intending to take the irain from there to Montana. later towards the end of
Cctober, one Lloyd Hobson, a beotlegzer of Aurora, Illinecis, cleims to have seen
Myrtle Zatcn in Des loines. i1yrtlz Zaton at the time was reported to have separated
from Bill Veaver because the Coverament was looking for him. From time to time
during tha late fall, word was received by Agent from various sources that Myrtle
Zaton was in and out of Des licincs, Hut no definite information could be obtained
as o0 where she wzs &ctually livins.

During the course of this Azent's investigationc at Dcs Moines
in an effort to locate Mvrtle Zaton, word was received twet she and Bill Teaver
7ere in towm with a girl kaown as "Big" kerie and her man; that they had come fram
St. Paul. "Zig" Marie was dozeribed as being in hor zarly twentics and weighing
cround 200 pounds, and is reported to havs been a forncr prostitute in Des Moines
but nowv working her trade in St. Paul. Ianterview wes had by tiais agent and other
agents of the St. Paul office with Harry Liller of 777 Zelby Avenue, St. Paul
during July, 1934, ¢t which time he pcave inform=tion i{hzat Bill Yeaver and Myrtle
3Izton came to see him in St. Faul a f27 veeks after Rreier was returned and paid
Weaver's rent. They agcin dropped in to szee him about two menths after bremer
7as returaed. Miller further siatec that during June, 1934 Myrtle Zaton tele-
phened to Andy Rothmeyzr on two occasicns, and about ien Cays prior to the inter-
view, whick would bte around the rirst of July, Myrtle callz=d Rothileyer from Des
Mcines end told him where the Euick car which 12 had given her was located. This,
therefore, coincides with thc story of Mrs. Villgriube of Grand Forest Lake near
Sandusky, Ohio that U'zaver and Myrtle Taton left Sandusky about July lst ostemnsibly
going to Jau Claire, Wisconsin. However, it ap ez2rs very possible that they czme
to Des Noines, Iowa an? picksd up the two childiren and then returned to Sandusky,
Ohio. The statement o Charles Zaton about the middle of July to this agent that
hiz small dauchter, ¥innie Zaton, was in Burlington, iis-onsin would appeer to be
untrue.

In an intervicw with Andy Rothmeysr who came tc the St. Paul
Buresu Cfficc on June Z1, 1974 -~ith victim Zdwaré G. Bromer, who introduced Roth-
meyaer as a life-long friend, hc elcimed that he last scw Myrilc Zaton in February,
1834 and had not hesarc from 2er since then. She told him unon leaving town that

. if she was not back by June 15th he should remove the furniture from her apartrent

and store same. It woulc zppsar that Rothmeyer, shortlv before coming to the St.
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Paul office, accompanied by victim Premer, had received 2 telephene cell from

Myrtle Zeton instructing him to store her furniture. On June 22, 1934, the

furniture of lyrtle Zaton was roved and placed in storage «t the Ballard Storace

Garaze & Transfer Conpaayy 6 =. 4th Street, St. Paul. - L-7CJ

— of St. Poul, mentioned in an interview that Myrtle
Eaton had connecticas in her shorliftin;: activities in New York City ard Phila-

delphia; that he later met a friend of hors, only known to him as Clara, whc was
cauzht near Philadelphis «while boosting a fur coat; that the gang in St., Faul
raised $1,000.00 in order that she micht Le releasad.

In the reportv of Zpeéial Agent 2. D. Brown, Chicago, Illinois,
dated 11-12-34, pares 58 and 59 there zpuzars an intervicw with Joe Fisher, brother
of Clara 5Gitson, the latter being a sheoplifter. Clara Gibson frequently made
trips to New York and staved vith a Roce .itkins, who ori;inally came from levark,
Wew Jersey, her hustand beinz Jack Atkins. Rose is kacwn as "Big" Rese and is
now reported operating a house of prostitution in Kenszs City, liissouri.

In this Azent's investigations at Des loines, Myrtle EZaton wes )
reported running vwith a sheplifter from New Yorl: by the name of Dzisy who had good
connecticns there.

As previstsly showm in thie report, Speciel Lrent in Charge Hanni
nd this Agent iantervicwed a co.fidiential iaforment at Sicux Falls, South Dakota.
Tlie followins inTommation secured from the informant is cet forth as follows:
ble
"The informant wes contactcd on December 19th, 1934 at the Martin L7A
Hot2l, Siowx City, Iowa, et whiecihi time

her of{ aud on and rad sccured the following information:-

"That Verne illler had inothing to do with the Hemn Kidnaping
casé but that h2 had purcheas.:d a Terrapl-uc car for Barker and Farpis and that the
license plates on this car @2re supposed to heve been used i ths Hanm iédnaping
Case and werc later placed by 2 member o the Barl.er-Kerpis Gang in Verne killer's
home at Kansac City. Verne lMiller went to Chicago snd there saw Volney Devis, at
which time they "ad a violeni quarrel over the ilamm Case, ‘vhich nearly ended in
a killing. Miller accused the Barker-EKarpis Gang of trying to put him on the
spot in this case. According to Vivian Mzthews, both barker aud ilarpis are
"Junkers".

"The informant also stated that Harry Sawyer .nd Barker and Karpis

pulled the Hamm Xidnapinrm; thet Sawyer was the #inger man. Liiller was said to
be very closz to arry Sawyer and after the shooting in the hoiel at Chicago,
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Vivian Mathews believ s thail liller went to MNew York, where he contacted Sam
Seicel, alias Sam the EKiller, and louie lLitly. These tvo men were very close
with Harry Sawyer. Vivian Mathevs clairmed thatl when iiller left Chicago theat was
the last time =zhe had s=zen hii.

"Bernard Phillips is alle-ed to have quarreled rit: Savyer and
later went to New~ York. S-evyer ic said to have ceontacied Scirel and Litky
and Phillips was later killed., Sam Silver was also killed in Nev Tork and Verne
¥iller killoed in Detroit, in the sauc way.

aliacs John Burke, is a closc fricnd of Barker
, Lhe latter boing killed in the Fairdury,
Nebraska Eank Robrory, is now caic to be livirg ith Ryen and Ryen is thourht to
be with Barker end Karpis.

"rhe inforuant also statcd tirt Doc Stacey of Chiescgo, and Herbert
Farmer, of Joplin, Mi=souri are very closc to the Zerker-ilernis Gang; that Barker
end Karpis put up the moncy to get Fourmer cut on bond in conucction with the Kansas
City masszere. Serizer and EKarvizs arc also said 1o have the nachinc gsun used in
the Iances City messectr> snd have semc hiddoen out somoihzrc,
"o glso siated (hni Blonde Georre Ziegler and Jack Pfeiffer -
re clleped to have killed tvo isemen., One oi' these women is said to have been
e cne involved in the Danvar liint robbery. This is thought to be Indian Hose
ard it is believed that Georye Ziesler and his wife later adonrted this voman's
little daughter. ™nen thic woman got cut of ihz ponitentiary she ie said to have
~one to St. Paul {in about 1922) and wus later killed and buried.
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"Accordin~ to the informant, Doc Laton, thz former husband of Myrtle
Zaton, has a car that darry Sawyer bourht and made the down pavment for Doc.
Jowever, Doc .as nsver »ble to complete the oHayments znd they -"ere later completed
by zlarry Sawyer.

"The inforrent also stated that Lillian Helden, wife of Thomas
dolden, now confinsd in the Leavenvort! Pzritentiary, is supposed to be in contact
with this gans and is zcround ilauscs City and Chicaro.

b7c
"The inforr.ant also stated that Verne Hiller wos an enemy of the [;%J
men conviected in the Urcchel Midnapine Case. The informant stated thet he is well
acquaintcd with Ilerry Sawyor and s likewise acguaintcd Atk Denny dopan and that
it was always his tzliof tha®t Bill Pcterson nut the bomb in '™ran's car. The ine
formant stated that hc wacs acquninted with Jack Glickman but wns not scquainted
with Leon Glickman;

ferne iiiller, through this connzction, was very close

;““ to Frisco DNutch,
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"Informant further advised that Abe Kaplan and Frank Nitti, and
other Caponc men, arc now »round Omaha. Frank Nitti formerly had the Valley Springs
Rectifier and wnen the code went into effect, this plece was closed cown. Nitti
is nor supposed to be using thc Avrou Rectifier near Omcha a2s a front and is
rutting Manhattan Whiskey on the narket. The informant stated thut he had received
informztion that it was Frank Nitti's mang which put Hanfelt on the spot, Hanfelt
being one of the larze liguer dealers in Omaha, who was recently killed.

"peputy larshal Dowson at Des lioines advised Agent that about a
year ago Farold "Whitey" Anderceon, with his wife and nis wife's sis‘er, were
arrested in Des loines on a Federal liquor charze; that he believes there was also
a nurse arrasted gv the samz tims vwith those perties, wio came from St. Paul.
Darson iz s2id to have taken the ray for the crowé ir Federzl Court. Dawson
believed that a check ol the Prohibition Apent’s report wculd reveal the identity
of the nursce from St. Pavl, who might be acquainted with !yrtle Eaton. Harold
Anacrson end his wife arc well acguainted with Myrtle and nowv reside next to
Winnie 3Zaton in Dszs Mcincs. Duwson alse stated thae he is certain ke saw Winnie
Faton, about Septonber or Octover in Des Moincs, ridins arouné with Gertrude
Turnipscad, whu ic tho wife of loxiz Turnipsced, a former Des Moines Bootleggere

"Dztoctive Loren Millor, Dos loincs Police Dopartroent, advised
Lzent that he hadé a. Infermant siho had advised him that Myrtiec _aton had bteen
stayinz ith Mr. cnd licz. Taltors at Sioux City; thatiWalters vas very closc to
the man Tho runs the aznes pavilion at Arnolds Purk, Iova, ané that Waltcrs and
tais man were rce.ntly zceon in Dos lein2s tozethoer. illzr also adviscd that
Yyrtle is a closc friond of Muudc wells, of Fort Lodre, Iowa, and thet Jancs B.
"#at" Claypocl, now rcsiczs at 2129 Cottagce Crove Avenuc, I Noin.s.

"Detoctive Freod Gaszz2n, of th2 Des lioin.s Pelic-o Department, ad-
viscd Agent thet Bud Joyeo and Go About Rilcy werc eonstantly together; that they
ar: alleged to be in th. aleohol and dopc racket. He has an infermant ho is
snacavorins to obtain from Joycc the whcreabouts of Myrtl. Zaton."

In comwcticn wit: the ateve rorzrding Frank Nitti, an ancenynicus
lcttor was recsived Fobruary 10, léSé, postmarkcé at Dos icinces, stating that a
Dick or Harold Moorc, a hail insurance salcsman at Craston, Iova had scld a farm
to somc rengstors. In this connuction, the rerort of Siseial Lgent .E.Donaldson,
Dotroit, Michi;:an, dat.d Scptember 11, 1632 covers an intervics: had witk a Gus
K=hn in the Michi-an Statc Ponitentviary to the offcet thet Frank Nitti, =2n Al Caponc
ganzster, had a placc ncar Crccton, Iovvz., Efforts by tho Omzha ofiics to locate
this farm havz not ba2cn succecsful., In this conncction, information hss becn ob-
tained from time to tim: in Dos Moin.os teo the effcet that Frank Nitti flys tec Omah:z,
Netraska from Chicazo 2ad lznds at the Fi. Crook flyins Ticld. The various con-
tacts in Cmaha ure said to be Sam Housc, who opurates the Diamond Cigar Store on
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16th Street near Howard Street and maintains a gambling vlace in the Carlton Hotel.
House is reported to be the head of the dope racket in Omaha. Charles Hutter is
woported to be the owner of the New Maryland Club on Albright Road. This was
formerly known as Hyatts Place. Geo. "Dutch" Volker, an ex-convict, is reported to
be the overator of the Clover-Leaf Club on 15th Street near Douglas. Dick Lindsay
is reported to be running a joint at 24th & L Streets in South Omsha. Several
months ago Harry Hanfelt, reported to have been head of the liquor racket in Omaha,
was killed fn.front of his home. 1llis partner, Cy Silver, is reported to live at
Room #823, Paxton Hotel, which is the lcading hotel in town, but the manager there
refuses to furnish any inforration. Automobiles of various gangsters arc reported
to be stored at the Paxton Garage, which is operated by Keinie Borsky. Eanfelt's
daughter has recently been visiting Frank Walters of Sioux City, Iowa who operates
a beer tavern known as The Valley Gardens. Myrtle Eaton is rcported to be a close
friend of Mr. and Mrs. Frank Walters, and sevoral months ago was likewise reported
to have been visiting with them. The U. S. Yational Bank of which Guyer F. Yates
is the president, is reportud to be the Omaha underwvorld banking depository.

On Jenuary 22, 1925, an indictment vwas filed in the United States
Distriet Court in the District of liinnesota, Third Division at St. Paul, against
fyrtle Eaton, alias "Mert", charging that between December 1, 1932 and May 1, 1934,
che conspired with Alvin Karpavicz alias Alvin Karpis, Arthur Barker, Volney Davis,
Harry Campbell and several others to transport the kidnap victim Edward G. Bremer
from St. Paul, Minnesota to Beusonville, Illinois and to hold him for $200,000.00
ransom. On January 24, 1935, a bench warrant was iscued, and her bond fixed at
315,000.00.

UNDEVELOPED LEADS:

ST. PAUL BUREAU OFFICE -

(1) Check with the Internal Revenue Dupartment relative to the
investigation made by these agents of Harry Sawyer's income and follow out any
leads found therein.

(2) Check with the Narcotic Department relative to the investi-
gation made by that office concerning Harry Sawyer's connections with a large dope
ring at Sioux City, Iova; Omsha, Nebraska, Lincoln, lebraska and Denver, Colorado.

{3) Cheek as to the ownershin of the farm owned by Sawyer near
St. Paul and his rcsidence at 1873 Jeffcrson Street; likewise, check as to his
possible ownership of the buildings at 545 to 541 VWabasha Avenue where he has main-
tained saloons. Sawyer is likerise re¢ported to have e part ovncrship in a garage
in South St. Paul.

(4) Contact should be had with Harry Barton, now serving time
at the linnesota Statc Penitentiary at Stillwater, for vossible connections of
Sawyer's. Barton is said to have left money with Sawyer which was apparently never
paid back.
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ST. PAUL BUREAU OFFICE (cont.)-

(5) Reference is made to report of Special Agent D. L. Nicholson,
St. Paul, dated 9-5-24. Interview should be had with Pauline Parker who operates
a house of prostitution known as the College Inn at St. Paul for further informa-
tion.

[8) Contacts should be had with the following persons who may
be able to give information as to the local and outside contacts of Sawyer:

Jack Davenport, through whom Jack Pfieffer paid Mrs. Sawyer
$300.0C during the fall of 1934.

Tor: Banks, and Leon Glickman ard Vhitey VanSine who now onerate
a gambling joint at Winona, 'lirnesota;

Jack Pfieffer, who operates the Hollyhocks Inn.

Efforts should be made to ascertain from these parties the identity of Gus Stone
with aliases, who is revorted to be the contact man at Calumet City. Likewise,
‘ascertain from these parties the identity of Sawyer's, "Skip" and "Manie" in
Chicago.

(7) Contact Zlroy Rosen, who formerly operated a jewelry store
at 449 Vabasha Avcnue, but now residing on Zast Lake Street, East-Shore Park,
white-Bear Lake.

(8) Reinterview Betty Barwald, ehambermaid at the St. Paul Hotel,
who was formerly the maid in the Sawyer home.

(9) Locate and interview Edward Johnson, 1603 W. 7th Street,
St. Paul, a close friend of Sawyer's.

(10) Interview Russel "Flea" Huston who operates the Moonlight
Gardens on Salvey Avenue, apparently with Harry “iller.

(11) Ascertain all information regardine 1935 ’linnesota license
plates #919-348 which vere on i:lrs. Sawyer's car in the Walker Garage at Omaha.

(12) Endeavor to ascertain the name and locate the married sister
of Mrs. Sawyer who resides in St. Paul.

(12) Interview the Denuty Sheriff at St. Paul or 'linneapolis by
the name of PEARLMAN who is said to be well acquainted with Sawysr.

: In connection with the efforts to locate Myrtle Eaton, the St.
Paul office is requested to refer to the renort of Smeciel Agent D. L. Nicholson,
St. Paul, dated 9-5-34 and conduct the following interviews:
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_ ST. PAUL BUREAU OFFICE (cont.) -

information possible regarding Myrtle raton and her associates, obtaining the

full names of the girls named Clara and Daisy, who are shoplifters from the east;
one is described as having a scar on her face. likewise clains to know
Myrtle Zaton's connections in Des Moines, Iowa.

(15) Locate and interview Lee Hogan, the wife of Danny Hogan, a
close friend of !yrtle Eaton, who operates a place known as the Little Bar on Lake
Geneva and also a place at Bemidii, Minnesota.

(16) Interview Emily Louise Woodbine and one by the name of
Dorotby at the Country Club, Duluth, }Minnesote.

(17) Contact Dorothy VanSine, St. Paul throush Dr. Hall, as she
is alleged to be a close friend of liyrtle katon.

(18) Re-interview Harry Miller, 777 Selby Avenue, St. Paul and
refer to report of Special Agent D. L. Nicholson of the St. Paul office, dated

(19) Locate and interview Myrtle Cameron who is reported to reside
near the Ford Assembly Plant.

(2¢) Locate and interview the colored maid of Myrtle Eaton's by
the name of Leona.

(21) Set out leads for Bessie Groen, wife of Eddie Green, to be
~interviewed in an cffort to ascertain the whereabouts of Nell Xoward of Kansas
City, who is reported to be a clese friend of Myrtle Eaton. Likewise, secure from
Bessie Groen all known contacts of Myrtle Zaton.

(22) Interview Andy Rothmeyer, 94% %. 7th Street and check as to
Myrtle Eaton's furniture which is stored at the Ballard totorage Company.

(23) Set out leads to locate and interview Edna Murray, Paula
Harmon, Winona Burdett and Helen Ferguson, particularly for information as to
Bill Weaver, Myrtle Zaton and Harry Sawyer, securing their contacts and movements

from January 1, 1934 to date.

(24) Check Bill Weaver's connection with the South St. Paul
¥Novelty Company.

(25) Endeavor to ascertain the identity of "Big" llarie and
Lucile Moore with whom liyrtle Zaton is reported to have been seen in Des lloines.

{26) Advise whether non-est returns have been made on warrants
for all Subjects not in custody.
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UNDEVELOPED LEADS (cont.):

THE CHICAGO BURCAU OFFICE =

{1) ZEndeavor to locate Harry Burch, said to te a good friend of
subject Sawyer. '

(2) Make an effort to identify "Skip" and "lamie™ who reside in
Chicago. BRefer to letter of Inspector Clegg, written at St. Paul on May 8, 1934 to
the Director concerning statements of Bessie Green.

(3) Securc photographs of Frank Witti and Sam Busick and check with
the State's Attorney's Office or other reliable sources as to the activities of
Frank Nitti, especially around Omaha, Nebraska and Creston, Iowa. Nitti is reported
to be a friend of Alvin Xarpis.

. (4) Check and interview Benjamin Sandlo, an uncle of Harry Sawyer
and YMorris and Charles Giesenfield, Attorneys, end cousins of subject Sawyer, all
of whom reside at Milwaukee, Wisconsin. L7 J

b7

(5) At ! Illinois, re-interview _i‘or any further
a

information regarding Myrtle ton and Bill Weaver.

(6) Locate and interview Lloyd Hobson, a bootlegger, whc runs be-
tween Aurora, Ill. and Des iloines, Ia. and is reported to have seen Myrtle Eaton
in Des Moines, obtaining from him details as to where Myrtle Zaton is living and
her contacts there.

(7) Re-check as to yrtle Eaton and Bill Wcaver staying with Mr. -
and Mrs. Frank Burkell, 50 So. 40th Street, as Hr. and Mrs. William Thornton.

(8) Locate and interview Madecline Snyder in Chicago as to whether
she was with Myrtlc Eaton at the time of the accident in October, 1933. Her state-
ment appears in the report of Special Agent k. D. Brown of Chicago, dated 10-1-34,
page 85.

(9) Intcrview Helen Ferguson and ascertain the whereabouts of Nina
Reinshagen alias Nina Balss who resided in St. Louis, -lissouri and is reported to
be a close friend of Myrtle Eaton.

THe NEW YORK BURZAU CFFICE -

¥ill endeavor to locate Sam Sicgel alias Sam the Killer and Louie
Litky and Frank Foster whom Sawyer is alleged to be contacting.

THE 105 ANGELES BURKAU OFFICE -

(1) Will locatc and interview !%. R, Cohen, 3822 E Street Sen
Deigo, California to ascertazin if Sawyer is in contact with him. Sawyer visited
Cohen two or three ycars ago, and last fall Cohen was found by Bureau Agecnts on
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TH, 1L0S ANGELES BURTAU OFFICE (cont.) -

Samyer's farm ncar St. Paul. Cohen is reportcd to bec a dope addict.

(2) At Los Angeles, interview Mr., and “Irs. George Lehnhoff at
the Normandy Hotel, !lrs. Lehnhoff buing a sister of Harry Sawyer.

(3) At Santa Monica, California, cndcavor to locatc Louis Benero,

known to be a fricnd of Harry Sauyer and his family. Subjuct Sawuyer may be kmowmn
to Benero as Harry Sandlovich.

THE CIIAIIA BURZAU OFFICS -~

(1) %ill ascertain Sawyer's connection with the bank robbery at
Benson, lebraska in 1919, at which time he was arrested under the name of Porche.

(2) Locate and interview Sam EHouse, alleged to be the Omaha
contact for the Barker-Karnis Gang.

(3) 1Make an investigation at Sidney, Nebraska where Mrs. Harry
Sawyer's father, W. A. Bundy, is reported to be residing on Route #8, securing
from him all information regarding the family.

(4) At Sioux City, Iowa, endeavor to interview Abe Kroloff, 919
Pierce Strect,relative to mail forwarded by him to the Sawyers.

(5) Ascertain from the University Hosvpital at Iowa City, Iowa all
information regarding *lyrtle Eaton's sister, Ruby Jones, being confined there;
also securing the name of her doctor in Des Moines, as this samc doctor may have
been the one who attended Myrtle Eaton in Des lloines.

(6) Re-intcrview officials of the 0'Day Chevrolet Comvany on
Zast Grand Avenue, Dcs lloines, as to the purchasc of a car by Bill Weaver on
March 22, 1934.

(?) Interview Gale Johnson at the Iowa State Penitentiary, Ft.
Madison, Iowa, rclative to his accompanying 3ill Weaver at the time the Chevrolet
car was purchased.

(8) Intervicw Bud Joyce, Go About Kiley, Dewcy Burlovich, Chuck
Conlin, Charles Taton, little Winnie and Betty Eaton, Ruby Jones, Harry key-
nolds, Elsic licHenry and E4 Brown, all of D¢s lloincs, Iowa, for information
regarding liyrtle Eaton. :

(9) Ascertain if Myrtle Eaton is staying with the Shocklcey
family at Ames, Iowa, who arc the parents of Kin& bnyder, alleged wife of Go -
About Riley.




_ (10) Check as to whether !yrtle Zaton is in contact with Richard
A Kennelley at Valley Junction, Iowa or !aude Viells at Fort DOige, Iowa and Mr.
b 3 and Mrs. Frank Velters at Sioux City, Iowa.

(11) At Davenport, Iowa, check viecinity of lyrtle and west 2nd
Streets, which is the end of the get-away chart following the robbery of the
Stockyards National Bank at South St. Paul in August, 1933; the hideout or con-
tact of the Barker-Karpis Gang may be found in that vieinity.

(12) At Omaha, Nebraska, check with Captain TFritz Franks of the
Police Department as to contacts in Omaha.

(13) At Creston, Iowa check further as to the farm alleged to
be owned there by Frank Nitti and vpossibly purchased through one Dick or Harold
Moore a hail insurance salcsman.

PENDING
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